Richard Phillips Book seller 2 Princes Buildings George Street BATH BA1 2ED United Kingdom

Tel: +44 (0)1225 463993 tinyBook@gmail.com

Books from the Library of Erik Naggum.

INTRODUCTION

THIS catalogue contains books from the library of Erik Naggum (1965 - 2009), the Norwegian computer programmer. Wikipedia has an entry on him which provides an outline of his achievements.

While computing is by far the largest topic, with many languages, from Lisp and C++ to Dylan and Python well -represented, and numerous items on database design to artificial intelligence, there is also a considerable quantity of philosophy, mathematics, and general reference and English language material, and a decent number of titles on Objectivism.

A table of contents is provided to help in locating material. Please also use ctrl-F; an author you may be seeking can be in more than one subject area – for example Feynman in computing and physics.

Finally, I would like to thank Erik's family for their assistance.

Richard Phillips.

Cat 01. June 2010.

Contents

INTRODUCTION	1
COMPUTING, COMPUTER SCIENCE	3
MATHEMATICS	
SCIENCES	
Physics	
Medical	
PHILOSOPHY	40
Journals	
Objectivism and Ayn Rand RELIGION	
KELIGION	
DICTIONARIES, REFERENCE	
Style Guides, usage	
Languages, grammar Librarianship, bibliography	
MANAGEMENT, FINANCE & BUSINESS	
Management	
Business and Finance	
ECONOMICS	62
CURRENT AFFAIRS, COMMENT, POLITICS, POLEMIC, SOCIETY & CULTURE	62
LEGAL	71
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, TECHNOLOGY	73
POPULAR SCIENCE	76
JOURNALISM	80
LITERATURE	81
Anthologies	
COLLECTIBLE, CHILDREN'S	85
FICTION	86
SCIENCE FICTION	
HUMOUR	91
MISCELLANEOUS	92
POSTERS	92
ORDERS AND SHIPPING	

COMPUTING, COMPUTER SCIENCE

1. 40th Anniversary of Lisp [Conference

proceedings] Lisp in the Mainstream Proceedings November 15 - 18, 1998. Berkeley: NP, 1998. £38.00

Unpag. 4to, 22.5cm x 28cm. A collection of material for delegates to the 40th anniversary conference, with programme guide, tutorials, presenter's bios, and presentation papers, several with copious references and notes. Sponsors ads to rear. Useful summary of the then state of the language and its chief protagonists. Uncommon. Fine. Spiral Bound Wraps. (#00001782)

2. ABELSON, Harold; SUSSMAN, Gerald J.; SUSSMAN, Julie. Structure and Interpretation of Computer Programs. Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 1985. £24.00

Thirteenth Printing, 1991. ISBN: 9780262510363. pp. 542. Light wear to covers, internally fine. The Wizard Book. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#0000541)

3. ABELSON, Harold; SUSSMAN, Julie; SUSSMAN, Gerald Jay. Structure and Interpretation of Computer Programs.

Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 1996. £30.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780262510875. pp. 656. The Wizard Book. As New. Paperback. (#0000543)

4. ABRAMSKY, S.; GABBAY, Dov M. and MAIBAUM, T. S. E. (eds) **Handbook of Logic in Computer Science Volume 2 [only]** Background Computational Structures. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 1992. £75.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780198537618. 8vo. pp. 571. Gilt titles to cover, spine. Minor bump to head of spine, slight wear to covers, but a sound, clean copy. Lacks dust jacket. Near Fine. Original Cloth. (#0000958)

5. ACM [Association for Computing Machinery] Turing Award Lectures The First

Twenty Years 1966 to 1985. New York: Addison-Wesley, 1987. £25.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780201548853. pp. 483. Slight curl to covers, else fine. A collection of speeches by winners of the annual Turing Award, including Knuth, Perlis, Dijkstra, Scott, *Wilkes, et al. Near Fine. Trade Paperback.* (#0000841)

6. Adobe Systems Incorporated. **PDF Reference** Adobe Portable Document Forman, Version 1.3. Boston: Addison-Wesley, 2000. £1.90 Second edition. ISBN: 9780201615883. pp. 679. Very light handling marks, lacks CD-ROM. Good. Oversized Paperback. (#0000787)

7. Adobe Systems Incorporated. PDF Reference

v. 1.4. Boston: Addison-Wesley, 2001. £16.00 *Third edition. ISBN: 0201758393. pp. xx, 944. w/ CD-ROM. As New. Oversized Paperback.* (#0000786)

8. Adobe Systems Incorporated. **Postscript** Language Reference. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1999. £14.00

Third edition. ISBN: 9780201379228. pp. 897. w/index, appendices and original CD-Rom. Some minor shelf wear, else as new. "The Red Book." Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000690)

9. Adobe Systems Incorporated. **PostScript** Language Tutorial and Cookbook. Addison-Wesley, 2000. £2.00

29th printing. ISBN: 9780201101799. pp. 240. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000789)

10. Adobe Systems, Inc. **Postscript Language Reference Manual.** Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1990. £2.00

Second edition. ISBN: 9780201181272. Seventh printing, 1992. Covers PostScript Level 2. Curl to covers, light wear, still a sound, clean, firmly bound copy. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001632)

11. AHO, Alfred V.; LAM, Monica S.; SETHI, Ravi; ULLMAN, Jeffrey D. **Compilers: Principles, Techniques, and Tools.** USA:

Addison-Wesley, 2006. £45.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780321486813. Lrge 8vo. pp. 1009. As New. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000812)

12. AHO, Alfred V.; SETHI, Ravi; ULLMAN, Jeffrey D. **Compilers: Principles, Techniques, and Tools.** Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley Publishing, 1986. £8.50 *Reprinted with corrections. ISBN:* 9780201100884. pp. 796. 'EN' in ink to flyleaf. Minor wear to covers, internally fine, a firm, clean copy. Very Good +. Hardcover. (#00001033)

13. AHO, Alfred V.; ULLMAN, Jeffrey D. Foundations of Computer Science. New York: Computer Science Press/WH Freeman, 1992.

£5.75

ISBN: 9780716782339. pp. 765. Bump to one side of spine, very small tear, base of spine. Near Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001699)

14. ALBAHARI, Ben; ALBAHARI, Joseph. C#
3.0 in a Nutshell. Sebastopol, CA: O'Reilly & Associates Inc, 2007. £18.99 *Third edition. ISBN: 9780596527570. pp. 838.*

Covers LINQ and .NET 3.5 CLR and Core Classes. Some light handling. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000721)

15. ALBITZ, Paul; LIU, Cricket. **DNS and BIND** Help for System Administrators.

Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 2001. £2.90 Fourth edition. ISBN: 9780596001582. pp. 601. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000928)

16. ARNOLD, Ken; SCHEIFLER, Robert W.; O'SULLIVAN, Bryan; WOLLRATH, Ann

[foreword by Bill Joy]. The Jini Specification.

Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1999. £1.25 Second printing. ISBN: 9780201616347. pp. xxii, 385. Light handling wear. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000785)

17. BACH, Maurice J. Design of the Unix

Operating System. New Jersey: Prentice-Hall, 1986. £15.00 Reprint. ISBN: 9780132017572. pp. 471. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001517)

18. BAEZA-YATES, Ricardo; RIBEIRO-NETO, Berthier. Modern Information Retrieval.

Harlow, Essex: Addison-Wesley, 1999. £14.50 First edition. ISBN: 9780201398298. pp. 513. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001405)

19. BANK, David. **Breaking Windows** How Bill Gates Fumbled the Future of Microsoft. New

York: Simon & Schuster, 2001. £1.90 ISBN: 9780743203159. pp. 287. Slight wear to dust jacket, else a fine copy. Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001316) 20. BARNES, John. Ada 2005 Rationale The Language, the Standard Libraries. Springer-Verlag, 2008. £22.00 ISBN: 9783540797005. 267 pp. Small bump to

rear lower corner, else unread and as new. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001426)

21. BARNES, John. **Programming in Ada 2005.** Harlow, Essex: Addison-Wesley, 2006. £40.00 *ISBN: 9780321340788. pp. 828. Original CD-Rom in envelope to rear. Fine. Oversized*

22. BEAZLEY, David M. Python Essential

Paperback. (#00001414)

Reference Updated to Python 2.1. Indianapolis: New Riders, 2001. £7.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780735710917. pp. 398. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000798)

23. BEAZLEY, David M. foreword by VAN ROSSUM, Guido. **Python Essential Reference.**

Indianapolis: New Riders Publishing, 1999. £6.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780735709010. pp. 319. Some minor marks to covers, else fine; appears unread. Near Fine. Trade Paperback.* (#0000797)

24. BECKER, Pete. The C++ Standard Library Extensions: A Tutorial and Reference. New Jersey: Addison-Wesley, 2006. £22.80

Jersey: Addison-Wesley, 2006. £22. *First edition. ISBN: 9780321412997. pp. xv, 595, inc index. As New. Laminated Boards. (#0000589)*

25. BENTLEY, Jon Louis. **Programming Pearls.** Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1999. £11.00

Second edition. ISBN: 9780201657883. 239 pp. Hint of handling. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000598)

26. BERGMAN, Eric (ed). Information Appliances and Beyond: Interaction Design for Consumer Products. San Francisco: Morgan

Kaufmann Publishers, 2000. £7.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9781558606005. pp. 385. Small bump, hd of spine. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001407)*

27. BETTINI, Claudio; JAJODIA, Sushil;

WANG, Sean. Time Granularities in Databases, Data Mining, and Temporal Reasoning. Berlin: Springer Verlag, 2000. £13.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9783540669975. pp. 230. A small corner bump, else as new. Fine. Laminated Boards. (#00001758)*

28. BEYER, Hugh; HOLTZBLATT, Karen.

Contextual Design Defining Customer-Centered Systems. Morgan Kaufmann Pub, 1997. £30.00 ISBN: 9781558604117. pp. 472. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001373)

29. BOBROW, Daniel G.; BRADY, J. Michael (eds). Artificial Intelligence Volume 103 numbers 1 - 2 August 1998 Special issue: Artificial Intelligence 40 years later. Amsterdam: Elsevier, 1998. £20.00 4to. pp. 1 - 362. Fine. Wraps. (#00001096)

30. BOBROW, Daniel G.; KICZALES, Gregor; DES RIVIÈRES, Jim. **The Art of the Metaobject Protocol.** Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 1992. £23.00

Second printing. ISBN: 9780262610742. pp. 335. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001733)

31. BOOCH, Grady; BRYAN, Doug. Software Engineering With Ada. Redwood City, CA: The Benjamin/Cummings Publishing Company, 1993. £4.85

Third edition. ISBN: 9780805306088. pp. 560. Curl to covers, else a clean, firm copy. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001736)

32. BOOCH, Grady. **Software Engineering With Ada.** Menlo Park, CA: The

Benjamin/Cummings Publishing Company, 1987. £0.50

Second edition. ISBN: 9780805306040. pp. 580. Light use, else a sound, clean copy. Very Good +. Paperback. (#00001737)

33. BOOCH, Grady; Conallen, Jim; MAKSIMCHUK, Robert A.; ENGLE, Michael W.; YOUNG, Bobbi J. **Object-Oriented Analysis and Design With Applications.** New Jersey: Addison-Wesley, 2007. £24.00 *Third edition. ISBN: 9780201895513. pp. 691. As New. Glazed Laminated Boards.* (#00001235)

34. BOWMAN, Judith; DARNOVSKY, Marcy; EMERSON, Sandra L.; . **The Practical SQL Handbook** Using SQL Variants. Addison-Wesley, 2001. £8.00 Fourth edition. ISBN: 9780201703092. pp. 469. W/original CD-Rom to rear. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001302)

35. BOWMAN, Judith. **Practical SQL** The Sequel. Addison-Wesley, 2000. £4.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9780201616385. pp. 329.*

w/ original CD-Rom to rear. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001446)

36. BRADENBAUGH, Jerry. Javascript Application Cookbook. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 1999. £0.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9781565925779. pp. 462. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000920)*

37. BRODIE, Michael; MYLOPOLOUS (eds).Readings in Artificial Intelligence andDatabases. San Mateo, CA: Morgan Kaufmann

Publishers, 1989. £8.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780934613538. pp. 688. Previous owner's stamp on edges - EDS Research Austin Lab - sun fading to spine, some minor bumps, o'wise a fine copy, clean and firm. Very Good. Oversized Paperback. (#00001707)

38. BROOKS, Frederick P. Mythical Man Month and Other Essays on Software Engineering, The. Reading, MA: Addison-

Wesley, 1995. £10.00

Sixth imp. ISBN: 0201835959. pp. 322. Little shelf wear, else fine. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000684)

39. CARD, Stuart K; MACKINLAY, Jock D.; SHNEIDERMAN, Ben. **Readings in Information Visualization** Using Vision to Think. San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 1999. £38.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9781558605336. pp. 686. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001789)*

40. COAD, Peter; NICOLA, Jill. **Object-Oriented Programming / Book and Disk.** New

Jersey: Yourdon Press / Prentice Hall, 1993. £2.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9780130326164. 8vo. pp. 582. Floppy disk contains C++ and Smalltalk source code. Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards.* (#00001032)

41. COHEN, Norman. Ada As a Second Language. New York: McGraw-Hill, 1996. £40.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780070116078. pp. 1133. A couple of minor knocks, but a very firm, clean copy. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001740)

42. COMER, Douglas E. Internetworking with TCP/IP Volume I Principles, Protocols, and

Architecture. New Jersey: Prentice-Hall International, 1991. £3.85 Second edition. ISBN: 9780134743219. pp. 546. Signature of EN to flyleaf; a very faint ding to rear cover, else a very clean, firm copy. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001514)

43. COMER, Douglas E.; STEVENS, David L. Internetworking with TCP/IP Volume II

Design, Implementation, and Internals. New Jersey: Prentice-Hall international, 1991. £3.80 Second revised edition. ISBN: 9780134653785. pp. 524. Signature of EN to flyleaf, o'wise very

clean and firm. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001510)

44. COMER, Douglas. Internetworking With TCP/IP Volume I Principles, Protocols, and

Architectures. Prentice Hall, 1988. £3.50 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780134701882. pp. 382. Signature of EN to flyleaf, pages slightly toned to margins, else very clean and firm. Very Good* +. *Trade Paperback. (#00001507)*

45. Communications of the ACM, Vol. 51, No. 4 April 2008. New York: Association for

Computing Machinery, 2008. £2.50 4to. pp. 112. The Psychology of Security; The Business of Open Source; etc. Fine. (#00001543)

46. COMPAINE, Benjamin M; READ, William (eds). **The Information Resources Policy Handbook** Research for the Information Age.

Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 1999. £2.35 First edition. ISBN: 9780262032643. Lrge 8vo. pp. 631. Nearly as new. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001434)

47. Contributions by RITCHIE, D. M.; HAIGHT, R. C.; CHERRY, Lorinda; JOHNSON, Stephen C; KERNIGHAN, Brian, W.; et al. **Programmer's Manual for Unix System III**

Volume 2A and 2B October 1981 [Altos

Computer Systems]. NP [New Jersey]: Western Electric Company [Bell Laboratories, 1981.]

£50.00

4to. 21.5cm x 27.6cm. 4to. Duplicated copies of the original Unix System III programmer's manuals - presumed as issued by Bell Labs to clients - bound in stiff pale beige card wraps, with transparent acetate covers. To front covers, the logo of Altos Computer Systems, and below its address and contacts details. To verso of title page, "copyright, Western Electric Company, Incorporated." Western Electric, the manufacturing arm of AT&T, owned a half share in Bell Labs. Altos, a 1979 start-up, focused on "multi-user and networked UNIX computer systems for commercial markets." (Wikipedia); it was sold to Acer in 1990. System III was first released outside of Bell Labs in 1982. System III, a precursor to System V - there was no official System IV - was designed to run on PDP-11 and VAX machines. The book contains a series of introductory essays on Unix utilities, the source code control system, virtual protocol machine and compilers, among others. Each essay individually paginated. All essays attributed to staff at Bell Labs. Minor marks to the acetate covers, light soil to page edges. The type is clear and legible; pages clean, unmarked, binding firm, both volumes very nice *copies. Not in COPAC; only one copy* referenced in WorldCat. Uncommon. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001473)

48. CORMEN, Thomas H.; LEISERSON, Charles E.; RIVEST, Ronald L. Introduction to Algorithms. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press and, 1992. £13.50

Eighth printing. ISBN: 9780262031417. Lrge 4to. pp. 1028. Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000821)

49. CORMEN, Thomas H.; LEISERSON, Charles E.; RIVEST, Ronald L.; STEIN, Clifford. Introduction to Algorithms. Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 2001. £37.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780262032933. Lrge 8vo. pp. xxi, 1180 pp. Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000822)

50. CORNWALL, Hugo. The Hacker'sHandbook. London: Century Communications,1985.£7.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780712606509. pp. 149. Seemingly uncommon in hardback; an early guide to hacking into mainframes, short wave radio and telephone systems. Near Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001744) 51. COSTALES, Bryan; ALLMAN, Eric; RICKERT, Neil. **Sendmail.** Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 1994. £8.00

First edition with minor corrections. ISBN: 9781565920569. pp. 792. Light reading wear. Fine. Trade Paperback Original. (#0000723)

52. COSTALES, Bryan; ALLMAN, Eric. Sendmail. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates Inc, 1997. £7.50

Second edition, minor corrections. ISBN: 9781565922228. pp. 1021. Light handling. As New. Trade Paperback Original. (#0000724)

53. COVER, Robin; DUNCAN, Nicholas; BARNARD, David T. **Bibliography on SGML** (Standard Generalized Markup Language) And Related Issues Technical Report 91-299. [NP], 1991. £38.00

First edition. 4to. pp. 312. Uncommon. Fine. Comb binding. (#00001833)

54. CRAWFORD, William; FARLEY, Jim; GEHTLAND, Justin; MALANI, Prakash; NORMAN, John G. Java Enterprise in a Nutshell A Practical Guide. O'Reilly Media, 2005. £12.00

Third edition. ISBN: 9780596101428. pp. 871. Fine. Paperback. (#00001375)

55. CRAWFORD, William; FLANAGAN, David; FARLEY, Jim. Java Enterprise in a Nutshell A Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol:

O'Reilly & Associates Inc, 2002. £4.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780596001520. pp. 986. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#0000915)

56. CUNNINGHAM, Ward; LEUF, Bo. **The Wiki Way** Quick Collaboration on the Web.

Boston: Addison-Wesley, 2001. £6.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780201714999. pp. 435. Lacks companion CD-Rom. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001036)

57. DAHL, Ole Johan. Verifiable

Programming. Hemel Hempstead, Herts:

Prentice Hall International (UK), 1992. £5.85 *First edition. ISBN: 9780139510625. pp. 269. Front cover sunned, faded, signature EN to flyleaf, else a firm, sound, clean copy. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001636)* 58. DATE, C.J. **Database in Depth** Relational Theory for Practitioners. Sebastopol: O'Reilly Media, 2005. £10.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780596100124. pp. 208. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000991)

59. DATE, C.J. A Guide to Ingres A User's Guide to the Ingres Product. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1987. £1.20 First edition. ISBN: 9780201060065. pp. 385. DJ quite rubbed to surface, edges, more so to rear panel, bump to base of spine. Near Fine in very good dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001439)

60. DATE, C.J. The Relational Database

Dictionary. Berkeley: Apress, 2008. £6.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9781430210412. pp. 215. A little rubbed to covers. Fine. Trade Paperback.* (#00001443)

61. DATE, C.J.; DARWEN, Hugh;

LORENTZOS, Nikos A. **Temporal Data and the Relational Model** A Detailed Investigation into the Application of Interval and Relation Theory to the Problem of Temporal Database Management. San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 2002. £23.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781558608559. pp. 422. A little wear to covers. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001332)

62. DATE, C.J.; DARWEN, Hugh. Foundation for Future Database Systems The Third

Manifesto. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 2000. £4.50

Second edition. ISBN: 9780201709285. pp. 547. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001060)

63. DATE, C.J.; DARWEN, Hugh. **Databases**, **Types And the Relational Model** The Third Manifesto. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 2006.

£15.00

Third edition. ISBN: 9780321399427. pp. 556. A few minor knocks, bumps, else a firm, clean, very sound copy. Near Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001560)

64. DECsystem-10 DECSYSTEM-20

Processor Reference Manual AA-H391A-TK. Marlboro, MA: digital equipment corporation, 1980. £20.00

Fifth edition. Lrge 4to. 21cm x 27cm x 3cm. First edition, May 1968. This edition July, 1980. Each section individually paginated. 'This document explains the machine language programming of the central processors used in the DECsystem-10 and DECSYSTEM-20.' *Perfect bound with publisher's buckram backstrip, as issued, over printed wraps, with five ring binder punch holes. Light wear, a touch grubby to rear cover, internally clean - a firm, sound copy. Very Good. Printed wraps.* (#00001647)

65. decystem10 Macro Assembler Reference

Manual AA-C780C-TB. Maynard, MA: digital equipment corporation, 1978. Operating system: TOPS-10, version 6.03. Software Version: MACRO-10, Version 53. £23.00

Contents in dark blue ring binder which appears not to be publisher's original. 25.5cm x 31.5cm. Dec System 10 was the successor to the PDP-10. Individually numbered chapters with some 133 pages + appendices and tables. Ownership label of EN to front cover. Wear, some soil to covers, internally clean. Very Good. Ring Bound. (#00001475)

66. DEGROOT, Doug; LINDSTROM, Gary. Logic Programming Functions, Relations and Equations. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1986.

First edition. ISBN: 9780135399583. pp. 533. Ex-Library. A clean copy, but with some stamps, including to fore-edge, scored through with felt tip. Laminated Boards. (#00001433)

67. DEROSE, Steven J. The SGML FAQ Book

Understanding the Foundation of HTML and XML. Boston: Kluwer Academic Publishers, 1997. £15.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780792399438. pp. 250. Fine. Laminated Boards. (#0000794)*

68. DEVLIN, Keith J. Infosense Turning

Information into Knowledge. New York: W. H. Freeman, 1999. £1.80

First edition. ISBN: 9780716734840. pp. 215. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001745)

69. DEVLIN, Keith. Logic and Information.

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1996. £6.80 Reprint. ISBN: 9780521499712. pp. 307. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000854) 70. DOBBS, David; WATT, Andrew; AYERS, Danny; BIRBECK, Mark; et al. **Professional XML Meta Data.** Chicago: Wrox Press Springer-Verlag New York Inc, 2001. £6.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9781861004512. pp. 566. Light signs of use, handling. Very Good +. Oversized Paperback. (#00001505)*

71. DOUGLAS, Korry; DOUGLAS, Susan. **PostgreSQL** The comprehensive guide to building, programming, and administering PostgreSQL databases. Indianapolis: Sams, 2007.

£15.00

Second edition, sixth imp. ISBN: 9780672327568. pp. 1006. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000729)

72. DREYFUS, Hubert L. What Computers Still Can't Do A Critique of Artificial Reason. Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 1992. £8.50

Reprint. ISBN: 9780262540674. pp. 353. Light wear, tips bumped, very small (remainder?) stamp to base. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001666)

73. DUBOIS, Paul. **MySQL** v. 4.1 and 5.0. Indianapolis, IN: New Riders Publishing, 1999. £3.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780735709218. pp. 756. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001488)*

74. DYER, Russell. **MySQL in a Nutshell.** Sebastopol: O'Reilly Media, 2008. £14.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780596514334. pp. 545. Very minor wear to covers. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001673)

75. ECKEL, Bruce. **Thinking In Java.** New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1998. £4.50 *First edition. ISBN:* 9780136597230. pp. 1098. Light handling wear, else an as new copy. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000776)

76. ECKEL, Bruce. **Thinking In Java.** New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 2006. £21.00 *Fourth edition. ISBN: 9780131872486. pp. 1482. As New. Oversized Paperback.* (#0000831)

77. ECKEL, Bruce. Thinking In Java [w/ CD-Rom]. New Jersey: Prentice Hall PTR / Pearson, 2002. £8.00 Third edition. ISBN: 9780131002876. pp. 1119. Original CD-Rom included at rear. Slight curl

^{£3.50}

to covers, light wear. Near Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001742)

 ECKEL, Bruce. Thinking In Java [w/ CD-Rom]. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 2000. £4.75 Second edition. ISBN: 9780130273635. pp. 1127. Factory sealed CD-Rom to rear. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001551)

79. ELLISTON, Ben; VAUGHAN, Gary V.;
TROMEY, Tom; TAYLOR, Ian Lance. Gnu
Autoconf, Automake and Libtool. New Riders,
2000. £13.00
First edition. ISBN: 9781578701902. pp. 390.

Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001637)

80. EMERSON, Sandra L.; DARNOVSKY, Marcy; BOWMAN, Judith S. **The Practical SQL Handbook** Using Structured Query Language. Addison-Wesley, 1996. £12.00

Third edition. ISBN: 9780201447873. 12th printing, Nov. 2000. 454 pp. w/ original CD-Rom in attached plastic envelope to rear. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001445)

81. EWS European Workgroup on SGML. MAJOUR DTD for Article Headers Modular

Application for Journals. NP: EWS, 1991. £17.00 First edition. pp. 153. Sm paperback. An overview of a new application for bibliographic referencing of journals and journal articles. A fine copy. Seemingly scarce. As New. Trade Paperback Original. (#0000631)

82. FELTOVICH, Paul J.; Ford, Kenneth M.; HOFFMAN, Robert R. **Expertise in Context Human and Machine** Menlo Park and Cambridge, MA: American Association for Artificial Intelligence The MIT Press, 1997.

£14.00

First edition. ISBN: 0262561107. pp. 590. Contributions by K.A. Ericsson, N. Charness, M. Minsky, R.J. Sternberg, N. D. Geddes, et al. Light wear to covers. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#0000791)

83. FEINBERG, Neal; KEENE, Sonya E.; MATHEWS, Robert O.; WITHINGTON, P. Tucker. **Dylan Programming** An Object-Oriented and Dynamic Language. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley Harlequin, 1996. £11.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780201479768. pp. 412. Light wear to covers, else fine, binding tight, unmarked. Very Good* +. *Paperback.* (#0000753)

84. FEUERSTEIN, Steven. Oracle Pl/SQL Programming Guide to Oracle 8i Features.

Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 1999. £0.85 *First edition. ISBN: 9781565926752. pp. 248. w/ original CD-Rom, but envelope to rear has been removed. Otherwise a sharp, clean copy. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#0000871)*

85. FEYNMAN, Richard P; ALLEN, Robin W and HEY, Anthony J.G. (Eds) **Feynman Lectures on Computation.** Reading, MA: Perseus Books, 1996. £32.00

Reprint. ISBN: 9780201489910. pp. 303. Appears unread. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001365)

86. FEYNMAN, Richard; BENIOFF, Paul, MINSKY, Marvin; HUGHES, Richard, et al.
Feynman and Computation Exploring the Limits of Computers. Cambridge, MA: Perseus Books, 1999. £11.00 Second printing. ISBN: 9780738200576. pp.

438. Light storage marks to dust jacket. As New in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001766)

87. FINDLER, Robert Bruce;

KRISHNAMURTHI, Shriram; FLATT, Matthew; FELLEISEN, Matthias. **How to Design Programs** An Introduction to Programming and Computing. Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 2001. £38.00

Second printing. ISBN: 9780262062183. pp. 693. Tips lightly bumped, half title page coming loose, still a sound, clean copy. Very Good +. Laminated Boards. (#00001778)

88. FLANAGAN, David; FARLEY, Jim;
CRAWFORD, William; MAGNUSSON, Kris.
Java Enterprise in a Nutshell A Desktop Quick
Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates,
1999. £1.50

First edition. ISBN: 9781565924833. pp. 604. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000924)

89. FLANAGAN, David. Java Examples in a Nutshell A Tutorial Companion to Java in a Nutshell. Sebastopol, CA: O'Reilly & Associates, 2000.

Second Revised Edition. ISBN: 9780596000394. pp. 566. Covers Java 2, version 1.3. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000796)

90. FLANAGAN, David. Java Examples in a Nutshell A Tutorial Companion to Java in a Nutshell. Sebastopol: O'Reilly Media, 2004.

£14.00

Third edition. ISBN: 9780596006204. pp. 701. As New. Paperback. (#00001376)

91. FLANAGAN, David. Java Foundation

Classes in a Nutshell A Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 1999. £1.50

First edition. ISBN: 9781565924888. pp. 731. Slight wear to covers. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000916)

92. FLANAGAN, David. Java in a Nutshell A

Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 1999. £3.00 *Third edition. ISBN: 9781565924871. pp. 649.*

As New. Paperback. (#0000851)

93. FLANAGAN, David. Java in a Nutshell A

Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 2002. £4.50

Fourth edition. ISBN: 9780596002831. pp. 969. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000858)

94. FLANAGAN, David. Java In A Nutshell A

Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 2005. £16.00

Fifth Edition. ISBN: 9780596007737. pp. 1224. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#0000908)

95. FLANAGAN, David. Javascript The

Definitive Guide. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates Inc, 1998. £1.20 *Third edition. ISBN: 9781565923928. 776 pp. Fine. Paperback. (#0000925)*

96. FLEMING, Jennifer. Web Navigation

Designing the User Experience. Sebastopol, CA: O'Reilly & Associates, 1998. £2.35 *First edition. ISBN: 9781565923515. pp. 253. Missing CD. Fine. Trade Paperback.* (#00001335)

97. FOGEL, Karl Franz. Open Source

Development with CVS A Guide to Using CVS in the Free Software World. Scottsdale, AZ: Coriolis, 1999. £0.30

ISBN: 9781576104903. pp. 316. Light handling wear. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000575)

98. FORBUS, Kenneth D.; DE KLEER, Johan.

Building Problem Solvers. Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press A Bradford Book, 1993. £30.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780262061575. Lrge 8vo. pp. 702. Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000827)

99. FORBUS, Kenneth D.; DE KLEER, Johan. Building Problem Solvers - Listings.

Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 1994. £20.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780262560719. pp. 396. Light wear, curl to covers. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001649)

100. FORMAN, Ira R. **Putting Metaclasses to Work.** Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1998.

£23.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780201433050. pp. 300. inc. index and extensive bibliography. Analysis of object-oriented programming techniques, used in the development of the IBM SOMobjects Toolkit. A shop/barcode tag stuck to inside front cover. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000559)

101. Franz Inc. Allegro CL for WindowsProfessional Supplement Dynamic objectOriented Programming System Version 3.0.Berkeley: Franz Inc., 1995.£5.00First thus. Chapters individually paginated.Small stiff card bound pamphlet stylesupplement. Near Fine. Stapled Wraps.(#00001481)

102. Franz Inc. Allegro CL For Windows Volume 1 Version 3.0. Berkeley: Franz Inc, 1995. £7.00

Separate sections on: Getting Started; Common Lisp Introduction; Interface Builder; Foreign Function Interface. Near Fine. Spiral Bound. (#00001828)

103. FRANZ Inc. Sales & Marketing TrainingManual 2000. Franz Inc, 2000.£12.00

Contents in a white pvc covered ring binder. TOC with coloured numbered dividers - 10 sections in all. Text and illustrations laser printed on A4 sheets. A few surface marks to covers, internally all fine. Very Good +. Ring bound. (#00001831)

104. FRANZ Inc. ALLEGRO CL CommonLisp User Guide Version 4.3 Volume 1 and 2.[Berkeley]: Franz Inc, 1996. Revision 6. March1996. Version 4.3.£28.00

Lrge spiral bound 4to. Each chapter individually paginated. With a detailed index to the rear of vol. 2. Light wear to front covers, internally clean and fine. Very Good +. Spiral bound. (#00001480)

105. FRANZ Inc. Allegro CL for Windows Volume 2 only. Programming Tools, General Index Dynamic Object Oriented Porgramming

System Version 3.0. Berkeley, 1995. October 1995. £7.00 8vo. Sections individually paginated. Very Good

+. Spiral bound. (#00001838)

106. FRANZ Inc. Allegro ComposerDevelopment Environment User Guide. FranzInc., 1992. March, 1992. version 2.0.£12.0

Inc., 1992. March, 1992. version 2.0. £12.00 Slim 4to. Uncommon. Near Fine. Spiral Bound. (#00001835)

107. Franz Inc. Allegro Composer Development Environment User Guide. Franz Inc., 1992.

March, 1992. version 2.0. £14.00 Slim 4to. Another copy - other than a different cover illustration - contents identical. An almost as new, fine copy bar minor bump to hd of spine. Fine. Spiral Bound. (#00001836)

108. Franz Inc. Allegro Composer Development Environment User Guide. Franz Inc., 1992.

March, 1992. version 2.0. £12.00 Slim 4to. A duplicate copy. An almost as new, fine copy bar minor bump and wear to hd of spine. Fine. Spiral Bound. (#00001837)

109. Franz Inc. CLIM Common Lisp Interface

Manager User Guide. Franz Inc., 1994. January, 1994, Version 2.0. £20.00 4to. Individually paginated sections. Very Good +. Spiral bound. (#00001834)

110. FRIEDMAN, Daniel P.; WAND, Mitchell; HAYNES, Christopher Thomas. **Essentials of Programming Languages.** Cambridge, MA: The

MIT Press, 2001. £24.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780262062176. 4to. pp. 389. As New. Laminated Boards. (#00001382)

111. GABRIEL, Richard P. Patterns of

Software Tales from the Software Community. New York: Oxford University Press, 1996.

First edition. ISBN: 9780195102697. pp. 235. Light signs of use, corner bumps, top edge darkening. Very Good in very good dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001641)

112. GAREY, Michael R.; JOHNSON, David S.
Computers and Intractability: A Guide to the Theory of NP-Completeness. New York: Bell Laboratories, NJ - W. H. Freeman & Company, 1979.
£27.00

7th imp. ISBN: 9780716710455. pp. 340, inc. index, bibliography and numerous NP problems, with references, solutions and commentary. Slight cover wear, else fine. EN signature to flyleaf. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000542)

113. GARFINKEL, Simson; WEISE, Daniel; STRASSMAN, Steven. **The Unix-Hater's Handbook / Book and Barf Bag [sic].** San Mateo, CA: IDG Books Worldwide, 1994.

£30.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781568842035. pp. 329. Covers creased, bumped, a few minor marks, a well-read copy. With barf bag attached to rear as issued, and unused. Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001287)

114. GEHANI, Narain. Ada, an Advanced

Introduction Including Reference Manual for the Ada Programming Language. New Jersey: Prentice-Hall, 1984. £8.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780130039972. Lrge 8vo. Maroon leatherette binding, silver titles to spine, upper board. pp. 327 + [345] reference manual. Very slight bump to base of spine, else fine. Fine, no DJ (as issued). (#0000548)

115. GELERNTER, David. The Muse in the Machine Computerizing the Poetry of Human Thought. New York: The Free Press / Macmillan, 1994.

First edition. ISBN: 9780029116029. pp. 211. A previous owner's name stamp to flyleaf, heel of spine bumped. Very Good + in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001350)

116. GESCHWINDE, Ewald; SCHÖNIG, Hans-Jürgen. **PostgreSQL** Developer's Handbook.

Indianapolis: Sams Publishing, 2002. £11.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780672322600. pp. 753. Minor handling wear. Fine. Paperback.* (#0000792)

^{£17.00}

117. GHEZZI, Carlo; JAZAYERI, Mehdi.

Programming Language Concepts. New York: John Wiley & Sons, 1987. £5.90

Second edition. ISBN: 9780471853992. pp. 428. Light reading wear, EN to flyleaf. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000745)

118. GILB, Thomas. Principles of Software Engineering Management. Wokingham,

England: Addison-Wesley, 1991. £8.75 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780201192469. pp. 442. EN in ink to flyleaf. Very Good +. Trade Paperback.* (#0000845)

119. GILLAM, Richard. Unicode Demystified A

Practical Programmer's Guide to the Encoding Standard. Addison-Wesley, 2002. £30.00 ISBN: 9780201700527. pp. 853. Slight bump hd of spine, else as new, clean, unmarked and appears unread. As New. Paperback. (#0000766)

120. GLASS, Robert L. Software Runaways

Lessons Learned from Massive Software Project Failures. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1997. £4.20 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780136734437. pp. 259. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001453)*

121. GOLDBERG, David; HENNESSY, John. Computer Architecture: A Quantitative Approach. San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 1996. £6.

Publishers, 1996. £6.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9781558603295. Lrge 8vo. pp. 760 + extensive appendices. Fine in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001398)

122. GOLDFARB, Charles. The

HyTime/SGML Seminar June 28-29, 1993. Santa Clara, CA: NP, 1993. £18.00

Oblong 4to, landscape format, 21.5cm x 28cm. Acetate cover to front. Unpaginated. A slide presentation on HyTime (Hypermedia/Timebased Structuring Language), an SGML application. Clearly illustrated with cartoons, line drawings and tables. Also with a Forbes profile of Goldfarb, the HyTime specifications and architecture, and various other SGMLrelated items. Goldfarb, at the time, was a research executive at the IBM Almaden Research Center. Co-inventor of SGML he subsequently created HyTime. Not in WorldCat, COPAC. Fine. (#00001830)

123. GOODWIN, James W. A Theory and System for Non-Monotonic Reasoning.

Linköping: Dept. of Computer and Information Science, Linköping University, 1987. £35.00 ISBN: 917870183x. pp. 179. PhD thesis. No. 165. Errata slip and a one-page abstract loosely tipped in. Fine. Stiff Wraps. (#00001066)

124. GOOSSENS, Michel; MITTELBACH, Frank; SAMARIN, Alexander. **The Latex**

Companion. Boston: Addison-Wesley. £8.95 ISBN: 9780201541991. June 2001. 14th printing. pp. 528. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001210)

125. GORIN, Ralph E. Introduction to Decsytem-20 Assembly Language Programming. Bedford, MA: Digital Press, 1981.

981. £16.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780932376121. Second printing. Covers darkened, some wear, creased to spine, internally clean, binding firm. Ownership sticker of EN neatly to front cover. Good +. Oversized Paperback. (#00001396)

126. GRAHAM, Paul. The ANSI Common

Lisp. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1996. £30.00 Reprint. ISBN: 9780133708752. Prentice Hall Series in Artificial Intelligence. pp. 432. A couple of minor bumps, some wear to covers, signs of use, but still a very good, sound, clean copy. Very Good. Paperback. (#00001731)

127. GRAHAM, Paul. **On Lisp** Advanced Techniques for Common Lisp. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1994. £200.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780130305527. First printing. Signature of EN to flyleaf, minor handling to covers, else a remarkably fresh, almost as new copy. Very Good* +. *Trade Paperback. (#00001385)*

128. GRAHAM, Paul. **On Lisp** Advanced Techniques for Common Lisp. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1994. £140.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780130305527. Third printing. Very light wear to covers, otherwise as new. As New. Trade Paperback.* (#00001386)

129. GRAHAM, Ronald L.; KNUTH, Donald; PATASHNIK, Oren. **Concrete Mathematics** A Foundation for Computer Science. Addison-Wesley, 1998. £33.00 Second Edition, corrected. ISBN: 9780201558029. 19th printing, 2006. pp. 656. As New. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001602)

130. GRAHAM, Tony. Unicode A Primer.

Foster City, CA: M&T Books Worldwide, an imp. of IDG Books, 2000. £6.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780764546259. pp. 475. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000909)*

131. GROFF, James R.; WEINBERG, Paul N. **SQL: The Complete Reference.** Berkeley:

Osborne, 1999. £6.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780072118452. pp. 994. CD-Rom in envelope to rear. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001056)

132. GRUBER, Martin. Mastering SQL. San

Francisco: SYBEX, 2000. £11.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780782125382. pp. 841. With original CD-Rom. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001061)*

133. GULUTZAN, Peter; PELZER, Trudy. SQL-99 Complete, Really An Example-Based Reference Manual of the New Standards.
Lawrence, KS: R & D Books Miller Freeman, 1999. £20.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780879305680. pp. 1078. With original CD-Rom to rear. Very Good +. Oversized Paperback. (#00001057)

134. HALL, Erica; foreword by CERF, Vint.
Internet Core Protocols The Definitive Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 2000. £7.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781565925724. pp. 449. W/ original CD-Rom. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000837)

135. HAROLD, Elliotte Rusty; MEANS, W. Scott. **XML in a Nutshell** A Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly Associates, 2001.

£3.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780596000585. pp. 480. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000857)

136. HAWKINS, Jeff with BLAKESLEE,
Sandra. On Intelligence. New York: Henry Holt,
2005. £4.10

ISBN: 9780805078534. pp. 261. As New. Paperback. (#00001311)

137. HEIN, James L. Discrete Structures,

Logic, and Computability. Sudbury, MA: Jones & Bartlett Publishers, 2002. £21.00

First edition, second printing. ISBN: 9780763718435. pp. 943. As New. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001183)

138. HEKMATPOUR, Sharam. C++ A Guide for C Programmers. New York: Prentice Hall, 1990. £6.75

First edition. ISBN: 9780131094710. pp. 264. Rear cover mentions a 3.5" disk, but no sign of any attachment or similar. Signs of use, light reading wear. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#0000732)

139. HELLERSTEIN, Joseph M;

STONEBREAKER, Michael (eds) **Readings In Database Systems.** Cambridge, MA: The MIT

Press, 2005. £17.50 Fourth edition. ISBN: 9780262693141. pp. 865. Bump to upper rear corner, very light wear, still a fine clean copy. Near Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001705)

140. HENNESSY, John L. and PATTERSON, David A. **Computer Architecture** A Quantitative Approach. San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 2003. £18.00

Publishers, 2003. £18.00 Third edition. ISBN: 9781558605961. Very Large 8vo. pp. xxxi, 883, A-87, B-42, C-I, R-21, Index-44. Minor creases and wear to DJ, else a fine copy. Fine in very good + dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000717)

141. HERNANDEZ, Michael J. Database Design for Mere Mortals A Hands-On Guide to Relational Database Design. Addison-Wesley, 1997. £2.00

Sixth printing. ISBN: 9780201694710. 440 pp. Small surface tears to rear cover where a label has been removed. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001751)

142. HERNANDEZ, Michael J.; VIESCAS, John L. **SQL Queries for Mere Mortals** A Hands-On Guide to Data Manipulation in SQL. Addison-Wesley, 2000. £6.00

Second printing. ISBN: 9780201433364. pp. 492. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001752)

143. HIMANEN, Pekka; TORVALDS, Linus, prologue; CASTELLS, Manuel, epilogue. **The**

Hacker Ethic and the Spirit of the New

Economy. New York: Random House, 2000.

£0.90

First edition. ISBN: 9780375505669. pp. 232. In original wrap-around Mylar dust jacket. A couple of very small dents to base of rear cover. Near Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001501)

144. HOARE, C. A. R. [Tony]. Communicating Sequential Processes. Hemel Hempstead, Herts: Prentice Hall International UK, 1985. ISBN: 9780131532892. £30.00

Reprint, 1990. Prentice-Hall International series in Computer Science. pp. 256. Signature of EN to flyleaf, still a fine copy. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001635)

145. HOENIG, Alan . **Tex Unbound** Latex and Tex Strategies for Fonts, Graphics, & More. New York: Oxford University Press, 1998. £15.00 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780195096866. pp. 580. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001304)*

146. HOFFMANN, Achim Günther. **Paradigms** of Artificial Intelligence A Methodological & Computational Analysis. Springer Verlag, 1998. £10.00

ISBN: 9789813083974. pp. 332. Rear cover creased, else fine. Very Good +. Paperback. (#0000840)

147. HOLZMANN, Gerard J. Design and Validation of Computer Protocols. New Jersey:

Prentice-Hall International, 1990. £35.00 Reprint. ISBN: 9780135398340. pp. 500. Signature of EN to flyleaf, slight curl to covers, else very clean and firm. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001508)

148. HOLZNER, Steven. Perl Black Book.

Scottsdale, AZ: Coriolis Group, 2001. £30.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9781588801937. Lge 8vo. 1259 pp. Lacks CD-Rom. Perl programming for intermediate to advanced users. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000574)

149. HOLZNER, Steven. **Perl Core Language** Little Black Book. Scottsdale, AZ: Coriolis

Group, 1999. £3.80 *Third imp. ISBN: 9781576104262. pp. 492, inc. index. Fine. Paperback. (#0000576)* 150. HOLZNER, Steven. XHTML Black Book. Scottsdale, AZ: Coriolis Group, 2000. £5.00 First edition. ISBN: 9781576107607. pp. 1300. Lacks CD-Rom. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001011)

151. HOPCROFT, John E.; MOTWANI, Rajeev; ULLMAN, Jeffrey D. Introduction to Automata Theory, Languages, and Computation. Boston: Pearson Education, 2006. £37.00

Third edition. ISBN: 9780321476173. pp. 535. International edition. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001054)

152. HORN, Berthold K.; WINSTON, Patrick Henry. **Lisp** An Introduction to the Language and Its Applications. USA: Addison-Wesley, 1997. £24.00

Third edition. ISBN: 9780201083194. Reprinted with Corrections, 1997. Fine, bar some crease marks to a few pages. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000759)

153. HORN, Berthold; WINSTON, PatrickHenry. Lisp. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley,1984. £6.00

Second edition. ISBN: 9780201083729. Sm. 4to. pp. 434. Small date stamp to flyleaf and some other numbers. Light wear, no marks, creases, binding firm, a sound copy. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000763)

154. **IJCAI-99 Proceedings Volume 1 and Volume 2 1999** Proceedings of the Sixteenth International Joint Conference on Artificial Intelligence Stockholm, Sweden July 31 - August 6, 1999. San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 1999. £120.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9781558606135. pp. 657; xiii, 662 - 1452. A couple of light scuffs to fore edge of Vol. 1; Vol. 2 as new. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001788)*

155. International Standards Organization.
Information Technology - Universal Multiple-Octet Coded Character Set (UCS) Part I: Architecture and Basic Multilingual Plane.
Geneva: International Organisation for Standardization (ISO) and International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC), 1993.
ISO/IEC 10646-1 £30.00 Lrge 4to. With signature of EN, neatly, to front cover. pp. 754. Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001578)

156. JAMES, Geoffrey. The Tao of

Programming. Santa Monica: Info Books, 1986. £2.00

Reprint. ISBN: 9780931137075. pp. 151. Small tear to rear cover; rubbed to extrems but a clean, sound copy. Very Good +. Paperback. (#00001781)

157. JONES, Richard; LINS, Rafael. **Garbage Collection** Algorithms for Automatic Dynamic Memory Management. Chichester, West Sussex: John Wiley & Sons Inc, 1996. £27.50

Reprinted, 2000. ISBN: 9780471941484. pp. 377. A fine copy. As New. Laminated boards. (#0000581)

158. JOSUTTIS, Nicolai M. **The C++ Standard Library** A Tutorial and Reference. Addison-Wesley, 1999. £24.50

Eighth printing, 2002. ISBN: 9780201379266. Lrge 8vo. pp. 799, inc index. Lower rear tip slightly bumped, else fine. Laminated boards. (#0000578)

159. KANTROWITZ, Mark (ed). Prime Time Freeware for AI Issue 1 - 1 [w/ two orig. CD-Roms] Selected Materials from the Carnegie

Mellon University Artificial Intelligence Repository. Sunnyvale, CA: Prime Time Freeware, 1994. £45.00

First edition. ISBN: 188195711x. pp. 220. Pbk with folding sleeve to rear, and two CD-Roms, containing "5000 Megabytes of Freeware". Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001444)

160. KAPLAN, Randy M. Constructing Language Processors for Little Languages. New York: John Wiley & Sons Inc, 1994.

£23.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780471597537. 452 pp. With floppy disk. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000540)

161. KAY, Michael. XSLT Programmer's

Reference. Birmingham, GB, 2001. £3.90 Second edition. ISBN: 9781861005069. pp. 939. Very minor bumps to top front corners. O'wise as new. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001818)

162. KEENE, Sonya E. Object Oriented

Programming in Common Lisp A Programmers Guide to the Common Lisp Object System. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1988. £15.00 ISBN: 9780201175899. pp. 266, with index, appendices and bibliography. Written while the author worked at Symbolics. Some toning to pages, light wear to covers, still a nice copy. Very Good. Paperback. (#0000740)

163. KENNEDY, Bill; MUSCIANO, Chuck. **HTML and XHTML** The Definitive Guide. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates Inc, 2000.

£2.50 *Fourth edition. ISBN: 9780596000264. pp. 655.*

Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000835)

 164. KENT, William. Data and Reality.

 Authorhouse, 2000.
 £11.00

 Reprint. ISBN: 9781585009701. pp. 246. Fine.

 Paperback. (#0000672)

165. KERNIGHAN, Brian W.; PIKE, Rob. **The Practice of Programming.** Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1999. £9.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780201615869. pp. xii,* 267. Some very minor creases to covers, else fine. Very Good +. Paperback. (#0000588)

166. KERNIGHAN, Brian W.; RITCHIE, Dennis M. **The C Programming Language.** New Jersey: Prentice-Hall, 1978. £9.50

15th imp. ISBN: 9780131101630. 228 pp. With ink stamp to half-title page, 'Naggum Software'. Light handling wear. Very Good +. Book. (#0000556)

167. KERNIGHAN, Brian W.; RITCHIE, Dennis M. **The C Programming Language.** Prentice-Hall, 1978. £2.00

16th printing. ISBN: 9780131101630. pp. 228. 'Naggum Software' stamp to flyleaf, light toning to pages, covers, signs of a water stain to text block but pages remain sound and clean - a perfectly decent copy. Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001229)

168. KIDDER, Tracy. **The Soul of a New Machine.** Boston: Little Brown & Co, 1981.

£2.90

Fourth printing. ISBN: 9780316491709. pp. 293. A little rubbed to extrems, spine, pages slightly toned, binding sound, internally very clean, lacks dust jacket. Very Good. Hardcover. (#00001425)

169. KIRKERUD, Bjørn. Systematisk

programmering. Oslo: Universitetsforlaget, 1984. £5.00

Second edition. ISBN: 8200071545. pp. 350. Covers rubbed, a little worn, small ownership label of EN to flyleaf, else internally fine. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001034)

170. KLINE, Kevin E. SQL in a Nutshell A

Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly Associates, 2004. £11.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780596004811. pp. 691. Minor bump to rear cover, else all as new. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000923)

171. KLINE, Kevin E.; Kline, Daniel. SQL in a

Nutshell A Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol:O'Reilly & Associates, 2001.£4.50First edition. ISBN: 9781565927445. pp. 224.

As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000913)

172. KLINE, Kevin; KLINE, Daniel; HUNT, Brand. **SQL in a Nutshell.** Sebastopol: O'Reilly

Media, 2008. £14.00 *Third edition. ISBN: 9780596518844. pp. 578. Minor wear. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001684)*

173. KNUTH, Donald. **MMIXware** A RISC Computer for the Third Millennium. Springer Verlag. £50.00

Reprint. ISBN: 9783540669388. pp. 550. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001509)

174. KNUTH, Donald E. Selected Papers on the Analysis of Algorithms. Stanford, CA: CSLI Publications / Center for the Study of Language and Information, 2000. £16.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9781575862125. pp. 621. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001325)*

175. KNUTH, Donald E. The TeXbook.

Addison-Wesley, 1993.£18.00Reprinted with corrections. ISBN:9780201134483. pp. 483. As New. SpiralBound. (#00001603)

176. KNUTH, Donald Ervin. Selected Papers on Computer Science. CSLI Publications /

Cambridge University Press, 1996. £13.00 First edition. ISBN: 9781881526919. pp. 273. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001170)

177. KNUTH, Donald Ervin. Things a Computer Scientist Rarely Talks About.

Standford, CA: Stanford University Center for the Study of Language and Information, 2001.

£16.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781575863276. pp. 257. As New in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001200)

178. KNUTH, Donald. Computers and Typesetting Volumes A-E Boxed Set. Addison-

Typesetting volumes A-E boxed set. Addison-
Wesley, 2000.Wesley, 2000.£120.00Reprint. ISBN: 9780201734164. pp. 2000. The
TeXbook; TeX: The Program; The
METAFONTbook; METAFONT: The Program,
and, Computer Modern Typefaces. All books as
new; a small corner bump to box, and the rear
hd of the box has a slight split. As New in fine
dust-jackets. Hardcover. (#00001696)

179. KOCHAN, Stephen G.; WOOD, Patrick H. **Exploring the UNIX System.** Indianapolis, IN:

Hayden Books / Sams, 1989. £1.50 Second edition. ISBN: 9780672484476. pp. 380. Light wear to covers, pages toning, binding firm, a sound copy. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001387)

180. KOENIG, Andrew. C Traps and Pitfalls.

Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1988. £9.89 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780201179286. pp. 146 inc. index. Slight waterstains to bottom front corners, page edges. Good. Paperback. (#0000551)*

181. KOFLER, Michael. MySQL. New York:
Apress / Springer-Verlag, 2001. £3.80
First edition. ISBN: 9781893115576. pp. 659.
Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001059)

182. KOPKA, Helmut; DALY, Patrick W. A Guide to LATEX Document Preparation for Beginners and Advanced Users. Harlow, Essex: Addison-Wesley, 1999. £13.00 Third edition. ISBN: 9780201398250. pp. 600. A few creases, corner bumps, light wear to covers, internally fine. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001305)

183. KRUG, Steve. **Don't Make Me Think!** A Common Sense Approach to Web Usability. Indianapolis: New Riders, 2000. £10.00

Reprint. ISBN: 9780789723109. pp. 224. Small crease to base of front cover and prelims. Near Fine. Paperback. (#00001765)

184. KUSHILEVITZ, Eyal; NISAN, Noam. Communication Complexity. Cambridge:

Cambridge University Press, 1997. £22.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780521560672. pp. 189. Tiny bump, hd of spine. Near Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001528)*

185. LAMPORT, Leslie. Latex A

Documentation Preparation System User's Guide and Reference Manual. Boston: Addison-Wesley, 2001. £18.00

12th printing. ISBN: 9780201529838. pp. 272. Appears unread. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001093)

186. LATTEIER, Amos; PELLETIER, Michel. **The Zope Book.** Indianapolis: New Riders [Sams], 2001. £0.75

First edition. ISBN: 9780735711372. 360 pp. Slight handling wear. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000596)

187. LAURIE, Peter; LAURIE, Ben. Apache The Definitive Guide. O'Reilly & Associates,

1999. £0.30 Second edition. ISBN: 9781565925281. pp. 369. Lacks CD-Rom, o'wise fine. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000836)

188. LE VERRAND, D. Evaluating ADA.

Oxford: North Oxford Academic Publishing Company, 1984. £10.00

Revised. ISBN: 0946536155. Trans. J. Howlett. pp. 288. Light wear to dust jacket; very slight toning to pages; still a very firm, clean copy. Near Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001734)

189. LEA, Douglas. Concurrent Programming

in Java Design Principles and Patterns. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1998. £2.00 Fourth printing. ISBN: 9780201695816. pp. 339. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000592)

190. LEEUWEN, J. van, (ed). Handbook of Theoretical Computer Science [Vol A and Vol B]. Amsterdam, NL and Cambridge, MA: MIT

Press / Elsevier, 1990. £175.00 First edition. ISBN: 0262220407. pp. 996 and pp. 1273. Vol A, Algorithms and Complexity. Vol B, Formal Models and Semantics. Vol. B has a slight bump to top rear tip, o'wise both vols fine. ISBN 0 444 88075 5 [Elsevier] or 0 262 22040 7 [MIT] for both vols. Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000698)

191. LEFFLER, Samuel J.; KARELS, Michael J.; MCKUSICK, Marshall Kirk; QUARTERMAN, John S. **The Design and Implementation of the 4.3BSD Unix Operating System [4.3 BSD].**

Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1989. £4.75 Reprinted with corrections. ISBN: 9780201061963. 8vo. pp. 471. Pages quite toned, else clean and unmarked, binding firm. Very Good. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000846)

192. LEHEY, Greg. The Complete FreeBSD [w/ 2 CD-Roms] Documentation from the Source.

Walnut Creek, CA: Walnut Creek CDROM Books, 1996. £5.75

ISBN: 9781571761590. pp. 817. Original CD-Roms still factory sealed, front and rear. Slight wear, small tear hd of spine, handling, still a very firm, clean copy. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001498)

193. LEVINE, John; MASON, Tony; BROWN,

Doug. Lex and Yacc UNIX Programming Tools. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 1992. £5.00 Second edition, updated and expanded. ISBN: 9781565920002. pp. 366. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000926)

194. LEVY, Steven. **Hackers** Heroes of the Computer Revolution. New York: Anchor

Press/Doubleday, 1984. £15.00 First edition, as stated. ISBN: 9780385191951. pp. 458. EN in ink to flyleaf. Missing dust jacket, wear to spine head, gilt titles to spine rubbed, covers rubbed, a well read copy. Good, no dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001293)

195. LEWIS, Harry R.; PAPADIMITRIOU, Christos H. **Elements of the Theory of Computation.** New Jersey: Prentice-Hall

International, 1988. £15.00 Reprint. ISBN: 9780132734264. pp. 466. Signature of EN to flyleaf, else a very firm, clean copy. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001515)

196. LIPPMAN, Stanley B. C++ Primer.Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1993.£1.00

Second edition, reprinted with corrections. ISBN: 9780201548488. pp. 614. Light handling wear. Near Fine. Paperback. (#0000693)

197. LITTLE, Mark; MARON, Jon; PAVLIK, Greg. Java Transaction Processing Design and Implementation. New Jersey: Prentice Hall PTR, 2004. £13.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780130352903. pp. 402. Light wear to covers. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001053)

198. LOCHART, Thomas. (Ed.) PostgreSQL

Programmer's Guide. San Jose, CA: iUniverse Inc, 2000. £20.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780595149179. pp. 488. Uncommon. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000885)

199. LONEY, Kevin; KOCH, George. **Oracle 8** The Complete Reference. Berkeley: McGraw-Hill Osborne Media, 1997. £4.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780078823961. Lrge 8vo. pp. 1300. W/ original CD-Rom in attached envelope to rear. As New. Laminated Boards. (#00001395)

200. LUNDE, Ken. Understanding Japanese

Information Processing. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 1993. £3.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781565920439. pp. 435. Minimal wear. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000833)

201. LUNDH, Fredrik. Python Standard

Library. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 2001. £6.75

First edition. ISBN: 9780596000967. 304 pp. With CD-Rom. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000927)

202. LUTZ, Mark. Programming Python.

Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 2001. £6.50 Second edition. ISBN: 9780596000851. 1300 pp. Minor bump, top front corner. With CD-Rom. Near Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#0000929)

203. MAIER, David; ZDONIK, Stanley B. **Readings in Object Oriented Database Systems.** San Mateo, CA: Morgan Kaufmann

Publishers, 1990. £3.50 Reprint. ISBN: 9781558600003. pp. 629.

Corners bumped, some creases to cover corners, previous owner's name to inside front cover. Binding firm, pages clean. Good +. Oversized Paperback. (#00001703)

204. MAK, Ronald. Writing Compilers and Interpreters. New York: John Wiley & Sons Inc, 1996. £15.99

Second edition. ISBN: 9780471113539. Lrge 8vo. pp. 838. Some light handling wear. A guide for writing compilers in C++ with the use of utilities in Pascal. Very Good +. Paperback. (#0000580)

205. MARCHESI, Michele; SUCCI, Giancarlo. Extreme Programming Examined. Addison-Wesley, 2001. £3.20

First edition. ISBN: 9780201710403. pp. 569. Contains 33 papers from the first Annual Conference on Extreme Programming, held in Italy in June, 2000. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000585)

206. MARTIN, James. **Rapid Application Development.** New York: Macmillan Publishing

Company, 1991. £8.00 First edition. ISBN: 0029465311. pp. 788. EN in ink to flyleaf, but appears unread. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000986)

207. MASON, Michael; SPENCER, Paul; WATT, Andrew; CAGLE, Kurt; CORNING, Michael; DIAMOND, Jason; PINNOCK, Jon; DUYNSTEE, Teun; JIRAT, Jirka; TANG, Jeff; TCHISTOPOLSKII, Paul; TENNISON, Jeni; GUDMONDSSON, Oli Gauti. **Professional XSL.** Birmingham, UK: Wrox Press Springer-Verlag New York Inc, 2001. £8.75 *ISBN: 9781861003577. pp. 789. Lower front corner slightly bumped, with light crease marks to cover, else a sound, clean and unmarked copy. Very Good* +. *Trade Paperback Original. (#0000728)*

208. MATTHEW, Neil; STONES, Richard, et al. **Professional Linux Programming.** Birmingham, UK: Wrox Press, 2000. £12.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781861003010. pp. 1155. With a small bump to rear upper and lower corner - else fine, with no marks or creases, binding firm and tight. Near Fine. Paperback. (#0000734)

209. MATTHEW, Neil; STONES, Richard. Beginning Databases With PostgreSQL. Birmingham, GB: Wrox Press, 2001. £6.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9781861005151. pp. 569. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001522)*

210. MAYBURY, Mark; WAHLSTER, Wolfgang. **Readings in Intelligent User**

Interfaces. San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 1998. £14.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781558604445. Lrge 4to. pp. 648. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001794)

211. MAYHEW, Deborah J. The Usability

Engineering Lifecycle A Practitioner's Handbook for User Interface Design. San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 1999. £30.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781558605619. pp. 542. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000861)

212. MCBREEN, Pete. Software Craftmanship: The New Imperative. Addison-Wesley, 2001.

£12.00

First printing. ISBN: 9780201733860. 187 pp. As New. Paperback. (#0000587)

213. MCCONNELL, Steve. After the Gold

Rush Creating a True Profession of Software Engineering. Redmond, WA: Microsoft Press, 1999. £1.90

ISBN: 9780735608771. pp. 182. Fine. Paperback. (#00001367)

214. MCCONNELL, Steve. **Code Complete** A Practical Handbook of Software Construction.

Washington: Microsoft Press, 1993. £4.50 ISBN: 9781556154843. pp. 857. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000988)

215. MCHUGH, James A. Algorithmic Graph

Theory. New Jersey: Prentice-Hall International, 1990. £12.00

Reprint. ISBN: 9780130190925. pp. 327. Signature EN to flyleaf; slight wear. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001511)

216. MCLAUGHLIN, Brett. Java & XML.

Sebastopol, CA: O'Reilly & Associates, 2001.

£1.50 Second edition. ISBN: 9780596001971. pp. 509. Minor signs of reading use. Fine. Paperback. (#0000714)

217. MEANS, Scott W.; HAROLD, Elliotte Rusty. XML in a Nutshell A Desktop Quick

Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 2004. £1.50

Third edition. ISBN: 9780596007645. pp. 689. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000922)

218. MELTON, Jim; EISENBERG, Andrew. Understanding SQL and Java Together A Guide to SQLJ, JDBC, and Related Technologies. San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 2000. £12.00

ISBN: 9781558605626. pp. 514. W/ original CD-Rom to rear. Faint wear to covers, small bump, head of spine. Near Fine. Paperback. (#00001333)

219. MELTON, Jim. Advanced SQL:1999

Understanding Object-Relational and Other Advanced Features. San Francisco: Morgan

Kaufmann Publishers, 2003. £20.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9781558606777. pp. 474. Curl to covers, else a sound, clean copy. Very Good +. Paperback. (#00001763)*

220. MENEZES, Alfred J.; VAN OORSCHOT, Paul C.; VANSTONE, Scott A. **Handbook of Applied Cryptography.** Boca Raton: CRC Press, 2001. £33.00

Fifth printing, revised with updates. ISBN: 9780849385230. 780 pp. As New, no DJ (as issued). Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000775)

221. METSKER, Steven John. Building Parsers With Java. New York: Addison-Wesley, 2001.

£8.95

First edition. ISBN: 9780201719628. pp. 371, inc index and cd-rom. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000565)

222. MEYER, Eric A. Cascading Style Sheets 2.0 Programmer's Reference CSS 2.0. Berkeley:

McGraw-Hill Osborne Media, 2001. £4.50 First edition. ISBN: 9780072131789. pp. 334. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000844)

223. MILLER, Molly M.; BENSON, Eric. Lisp Style and Design. USA: Digital Press, 1990.

£30.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781555580445. pp. 214. PON to flyleaf. Covers rubbed and a little creased; internally clean and unmarked. Uncommon. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#0000757)

224. MINASI, Mark. **The Software Conspiracy** Why Software Companies Put Out Faulty

Products, How They Can Hurt You, and What You Can Do About It. New York: McGraw-Hill, 1999. £2.75

First edition. ISBN: 9780071348065. pp. 271 pp. inc. index. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000534)

225. MINKER, Jack (ed. by). Foundations of Deductive Databases and Logic Programming. Los Altos, CA: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 1988. £16.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780934613408. 8vo. pp. 746. A few minor bumps, one PON neatly erased from flyleaf, else fine. Fine. Laminated Boards. (#0000825)

226. MITNICK, Kevin D. Foreword by WOZNIAK, Steve. **The Art of Deception** Controlling the Human Element of Security. Indianapolis: John Wiley & Sons Inc, 2002.

£7.85

First edition. ISBN: 9780471237129. 8vo. pp. 304. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000847)

227. MÖLLER, Anders. SGML - en Introduktion till Standard Generalized Markup Language. Lund: Studentlitteratur,

1994. £10.00 First edition. ISBN: 9144470010. pp. 160. Text in Swedish. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000971)

228. MOMJIAN, Bruce. PostgreSQL

Introduction and Concepts. USA: Addison-Wesley, 2000. £6.00 Second printing. ISBN: 9780201703313. pp. 461. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000891)

229. MONSON-HAFAEL, Richard;

CHAPPELL, David A. Java Message Service.

Sebastopol: O'Reilly Associates, 2001. £2.50 First edition. ISBN: 9780596000684. pp. 220. Fine. Trade Paperback Original. (#0000731)

230. MORGAN, Robert. Building an

Optimizing Compiler. Boston: Digital Press an imprint of Butterworth-Heinemann, 1998. £89.00

First edition, second imp. . ISBN: 9781555581794. 450 pp. W/index and bibliography. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000539)

231. MOTOROLA. M68000 16/32 Bit-

Microprocessor Programmer's Reference

Manual. New Jersey: Prentice-Hall, 1984. £0.45 Fourth edition. ISBN: 9780135667958. Sm 4to. pp. 218. Bumped to corners, covers very creased, dog ears, pages toned, a worn copy but pages remain clean and unmarked. Fair. Trade Paperback. (#00001104)

232. MUCHNICK & ASSOCIATES; MUCHNICK, Steven S. Advanced Compiler Design and Implementation. San Francisco:

Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 1997. £52.00 Fourth imp. ISBN: 9781558603202. pp. 856. A very minor scratch mark to rear board, a few tips very slightly bumped. Very Good +. Laminated Boards. (#0000584)

233. MURPHY, Robin R. Introduction to AI

Robotics. Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 2000. £17.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780262133838. pp. 466. As New. Laminated Boards. (#00001738)

234. MUSCIANO, Chuck; KENNEDY, Bill. HTML: The Definitive Guide. San Francisco:

O'Reilly & Associates, 1998. £2.00 *Third edition. ISBN: 9781565924925. pp. 587. Light signs of use. Fine. Trade Paperback.* (#00001816)

235. NARDI, Bonnie A. A Small Matter of Programming Perspectives on End User Computing. Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 1993. £7.85

First edition. ISBN: 9780262140539. pp. 162. Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001023)

236. NEMETH, Evi; SNYDER, Garth; SEEBASS, Scott. Unix System Administration Handbook. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1989.

£2.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780139334412. pp. 593. Signature of EN to title page. Light wear, curl to front cover. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001607)

237. NEWARD, Ted; ALBAHARI, Ben; DRAYTON, Peter. **C# in a Nutshell** A Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 2002. £5.00

ISBN: 9780596001810. pp. 848. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#0000912)

238. NIEDERST ROBBINS, Jennifer. Web

Design in a Nutshell A Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 2006. £16.00 *Third edition. ISBN: 9780596009878. pp. 796. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000864)*

239. NIEDERST, Jennifer. Web Design in a

Nutshell A Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 1999. £1.50 *First Edition. ISBN: 9781565925151. pp. 560. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000930)*

240. NIEDERST, Jennifer. Web Design in a

Nutshell A Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 2001. £4.50 Second edition. ISBN: 9780596001964. pp. 618. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000853)

241. NIELSEN, Jakob. Usability Engineering.

Morgan Kaufmann, 1999. £13.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780125184069. pp. 362. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000771)*

242. NILSSON, Nils J. Artificial Intelligence A

New Synthesis. San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 1998. £30.00

Second imp. ISBN: 9781558604674. Lrge 8vo. pp. xxi, 513. Illust., w/ extensive bibliog. and index. As New, no DJ (as issued). Laminated boards. (#0000572)

243. NIVAT, M., (ed). Theoretical Computer Science Volume 216 Numbers 1 - 2 6 March

1999 Logic, semantics and theory of programming. Amsterdam: Elsevier, 1999. £35.00

4to. pp. 394. A couple of minor marks to covers, else as new. Near Fine. Wraps. (#00001171)

244. NORVIG, Peter. **Paradigms of Artificial Intelligence Programming** Case Studies in

Common Lisp. San Mateo, CA: Morgan

Kaufmann Pub, 1992. £43.00 First edition. ISBN: 9781558601918. pp. 946. Light shelf wear. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000695)

245. NYCE, James M. From Memex to

Hypertext Vannevar Bush and the Mind's Machine. San Diego, CA: Academic Press, 1991. £40.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780125232708. pp. 367. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001482)

246. Operating Systems Review Volume 42, Number 2 March 2008 ASPLOS XIII

Thirteenth International Conference on Architectural Support for Programming Languages & Operating Systems. New York: Association for Computer Machinery, 2008.

£16.00

4to. pp. 339. Small bump to rear lower corner. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001785)

247. PADLIPSKY, M.A. The Elements of Networking Style And Other Essays & Animadversions of the Art of Intercomputer Networking. Lincoln, NE: Iuniverse.com, Inc, 2000. £5.50

Reprint. ISBN: 9780595088799. pp. 236. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001022)

248. PADLIPSKY, Michael A. The Elements of Networking Style And Other Essays and Animadversions on the Art of Intercomputer Networking. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1985. £1.50

ISBN: 9780132681117. pp. 236. Light wear to covers, signature of EN to flyleaf. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001384)

249. PASCAL, Fabian. **Practical Issues in Database Management** A Reference for the Thinking Practitioner. Boston: Addison-Wesley, 2000. £3.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780201485554. pp. 256. Lower front corner quite bumped, creased, else an as new and unread copy. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001208)

250. PATTERSON, David. Computer Organization and Design The

Hardware/Software Interface. San Francisco:

Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 1997. £8.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9781558604285. Lrge 8vo. pp. 965. As New in as new dust-jacket. Original Cloth. (#0000782)

251. PAUL, Richard P. Sparc Architecture, Assembly Language Programming, and C.

New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1994. £2.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780138768898. pp. 448. Some light wear, a few minor creases to covers. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001374)*

252. PAULSON, Laurence C. ML for the

Working Programmer. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1993. £12.00

Reprint. ISBN: 9780521422253. pp. 429. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001741)

253. PEARROW, Mark. Web Site Usability Handbook. Rockland, MA: Charles River Media,

2000. £0.40 *First edition. ISBN: 9781584500261. pp. 350. w/original CD-Rom to rear. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001105)*

254. PEEK, Jerry; NYE, Adrian; LIU, Cricket; et al. Managing Internet Information Services.

Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 1994. £1.50 First edition. ISBN: 9781565920620. pp. 630. Light signs of use. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001819)

255. PERKINS, Jeff. PostgreSQL. Indianapolis:

Premier Press, 2001. £6.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9781931841429. pp. 366. Fine. Paperback. (#0000901)*

256. PFEIFER, Rolf; SCHEIER, Christian. **Understanding Intelligence.** Cambridge, MA:

The MIT Press, 2000. £21.00 Second printing. ISBN: 9780262661256. pp. 697. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001380)

257. PHARR, Matt; HUMPHREYS, Greg. **Physically Based Rendering** From Theory To Implementation. [SIGNED] San Francisco:

Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 2004. £60.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780125531801. pp. 1019. A signed presentation copy to EN from Pharr, thanking him for a quote used by the authors as an introductory remark to their preface. The quote states EN's belief that programmers must have access to source code if they are to mature and develop. Else an as new copy. Illustrated Laminated Boards. (#0000727)

258. PITMAN, Kent M.; CHAPMAN, Kathy (Eds). American National Standard for Information Technology - Programming Language - Common Lisp ANSI X3.226-1994. New York: American National Standards

Institute, 1994. £50.00 *First edition. Lrge 4to. pp. xxix, 1-1 - A-2; xviii. With punch holes - as issued - in a protective plastic laminate seal to covers. ANSI X3.226-* 1994. Uncommon in hard copy. Near Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001004)

259. PITTMAN, Thomas; PETERS, James. **The Art of Compiler Design** Theory and Practice.

New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1992. £19.89 ISBN: 9780130481900. pp. 420. Publisher's advance copy. Small ding to edge of front wrap else fine. A perfectly legible copy. Fine. Wraps. (#0000538)

260. POWAZEK, Derek M. **Design for Community** The Art of Connecting Real People in Virtual Places. Indianapolis: New Riders / Pearson Technology, 2001. £9.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780735710757. pp. 307. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000697)*

261. PRESS, William H.; TEUKOLSKY, Saul A.; VETTERLING, William T.; FLANNERY, Brian P. Numerical Recipes in C: The Art of Scientific Computing. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1997. £39.00 Second edition, reprinted with corrections. ISBN: 9780521431088. pp. 994. Lrge 8vo, gilt titles to spine, red buckram. Fine in fine dustjacket. Buckram. (#0000692)

262. Proceedings Lisp User Group Meeting

San Francisco, October 10-13 1999. £35.00 Contents contained in a large white PVC covered ring binder with sponsor's ads. Cover has a delegate's picture of EN. Speakers included keynote presentation by Peter Norvig; Tim Bradshaw's critique of featuritis in Lisp and how the language and community should respond, and EN's own 'The Long Painful History of Time', possibly its sole off-line published appearance. Other papers are also included in full with references, including 'A Pattern Matcher to Build Adaptable Interfaces for Lisp Modules', Lynch and Baker; 'Embedded Metasearch with CORBA', Kulyukin, etc. Very *Good* +. *Ring Binder*. (#00001829)

263. Quarterman, John S. **The Matrix** Computer Networks and Conferencing Systems Worldwide. Digital Press, 1990. £2.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781555580339. pp. 719. A small gift (?) inscription to flyleaf; light cover wear. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001698)

264. QUEINNEC, Christian. Lisp in Small

Pieces. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press,1996.£35.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780521562478. pp. 514. As New. Laminated Boards. (#00001739)

265. RASKIN, Jef. The Humane Interface New

Directions for Designing Interactive Systems. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 2000. £12.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780201379372. 233 pp. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000549)*

266. REID, Glenn C.; Adobe Systems Incorporated. **Postscript Language Program**

Design. USA: Addison-Wesley, 2001. £2.50 15th printing. ISBN: 9780201143966. pp. 224. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000788)

267. RESCORLA, Eric. **SSL and TLS** Designing and Building Secure Systems. Addison-Wesley, 2000. £18.00

ISBN: 9780201615982. Second printing, March 2001. pp. 499. A couple of finger marks to covers, one small corner bump. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001777)

268. REUTER, Andreas; GRAY, Jim.

Transaction Processing Concepts andTechniques. San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann,2007.£40.00

11th printing. ISBN: 9781558601901. pp. 1070. Light storage, handling wear to dust jacket; book appears unread. As New in near fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001180)

269. RHEINGOLD, Howard. The Virtual Community: Finding Connection in a Computerized World. London: Secker &

Warburg, 1994. £3.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780436412141. pp. 325. Page edges becoming slightly toned, o'wise a very sharp, firm, clean copy. Near Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001218)

270. RHEINGOLD, Howard. Virtual Reality.

London: Mandarin Paperbacks, 1992. £0.45 Reprint. ISBN: 9780749308896. pp. 415. Pages slightly age-toned; still a firm, sharp copy. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001596)

271. ROSE, Marshall T. **The Open Book** A Practical Perspective on OSI. New Jersey:

Prentice Hall, 1990. £1.85

Third printing. ISBN: 9780136430162. pp. 650. Light wear to covers, ownership stamp, 'Naggum Software' to front flyleaf else a fine, unmarked, very firm copy. Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001224)

272. ROSENBERG, Donald K. **Open Source** The Unauthorized White Papers. M & T Books / IDG Books, 2000. £1.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780764546600. pp. 374. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001286)*

273. ROSENFELD, Louis; MORVILLE, Peter. Information Architecture for the World Wide Web Designing Large-Scale Web Sites.

Sebastopol: O'Reilly Associates, 1998. £2.50 First edition. ISBN: 9781565922822. pp. 202 As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000914)

274. ROSENFELD, Louis; MORVILLE, Peter. Information Architecture for the World Wide Web. Sebastopol: O'Reilly Media, 2006. £15.00

Third edition. ISBN: 9780596527341. pp. 504. Slight handling. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001497)

275. ROSENFELD, Louis; MORVILLE, Peter. Information Architecture for the World Wide Web: Designing Large-Scale Web Sites.

Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 2002. £2.50 Second edition. ISBN: 9780596000356. pp. 461. Couple of minor bumps, else as new. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000918)

276. RUSSELL, Stuart J.; NORVIG, Peter.

Artificial Intelligence A Modern Approach. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1995. £12.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780131038059. pp. 932. Slight curling to DJ, else all fine. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Laminated Boards. (#0000829)*

277. RUSSELL, Stuart J.; NORVIG, Peter. Artificial Intelligence A Modern Approach. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 2002. £55.00

Second edition. ISBN: 9780137903955. 1080 pp. Tips base of spine, lightly bumped, pages slightly wavey to top edges, else fine. Near Fine. Hardcover. (#0000550)

278. SACKS LIPKIN, Bernice . Latex for Linux A Vade Mecum. New York: Springer Verlag, 1999. £12.00 Corrected second printing . ISBN:

9780387987088. pp. 568. Small bump to upper

front corner, else a fine copy. Near Fine. Paperback. (#00001306)

279. SCHNEIER, Bruce. Applied Cryptography

Protocols, Algorithms, and Source Code in C. New York: John Wiley & Sons Inc, 1995.

£20.00

Second edition, 10th printing. ISBN: 9780471117094. 758 pp. Light reading wear. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#0000779)

280. SCHWARTZ, Randal L. Learning Perl. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates Inc, 1994.

£6.00

First edition, minor corrections. ISBN: 9781565920422. pp. 246, inc. index. Fine. Paperback. (#0000533)

281. SCHWARTZ, Randal L.; PHOENIX, Tom. Learning Perl. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 2001. £2.50 *Third edition. ISBN: 9780596001322. pp. 316.*

As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000919)

282. SGML '93 Proceedings Cranking up the Volume of the Quiet Revolution December 6 - 9, 1993. Alexandria, VA: Graphic Communications Association, 1993. £15.00

4to. pp. 683. Neat signature of EN to front cover, else fine. Fine. Comb Bound. (#00001822)

283. SHALIT, Andrew; STARBUCK, Orca; MOON, David. **The Dylan Reference Manual** The Definitive Guide to the New Object-Oriented Dynamic Language. Addison-Wesley / Apple Press, 1996. £45.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780201442113. pp. 469. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001432)

284. SIEVER, Ellen; SPAINHOUR, Stephen; PATWARDHAN, Nathan. **Perl in a Nutshell** A Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 1999. £3.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781565922860. pp. 654. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000911)

285. Simon, Alan R.; Melton, Jim. SQL: 1999
Understanding Relational Language Components.
San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers,
2002. £28.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781558604568. pp. xxxii, 893. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001370)

286. SKIENA, Steve. **The Algorithm Design Manual.** New York: Telos Springer-Verlag New

York, 1998. £33.00 *Third imp. ISBN: 9780387948607. pp. 486. Sm 4to. W/ original CD-Rom, enclosed at rear. As New. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000687)*

287. SLADE, Stephen. Object-Oriented

Common Lisp. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1997. £6.75

First edition. ISBN: 9780136059400. pp. 774. A minor bump to lower front corner, internally a very clean, sound copy. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001732)

288. SLADE, Stephen. **The T Programming** Language A Dialect of Lisp. New Jersey:

Prentice Hall, 1986. £18.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780138819057. pp. 425 inc index, bibliog. Previous owner's name* (?)/address in ink to flyleaf. Crease to rear *cover, wear to hd of spine, else a clean, sound copy. Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001227)*

289. SMITH, Joan M. SGML and Related Standards Document Description and Processing Languages. Chichester, West Sussex: Ellis Horwood [Prentice Hall], 1993. £2.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780138065065. pp. 151. Rear cover has a single 2" scratch mark; else a clean, fine copy. Very Good. Glazed Laminated*

Boards. (#00001775)

290. SMITH, Peter Desmond; BARNES, G. Michael. Files and Databases: An Introduction. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1986. £5.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780201107463. pp. 390. As New. Laminated Boards. (#0000807)*

291. SNODGRASS, Richard T. Developing Time-Oriented Database Applications in SQL [w/ CD-Rom]. San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann

Publishers, 2000. £120.00 First edition. ISBN: 9781558604360. pp. 504. Original CD-Rom to rear. Somewhat uncommon. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001773)

292. SOMMERVILLE, Ian. Software Engineering. Wokingham: Addison-Wesley,

1989. £2.50 *Third edition. ISBN: 9780201175684. Sm. 4to. pp. 653. EN in ink to flyleaf. Else a clean, sound* *copy. Very Good* +. *Glazed Laminated Boards.* (#0000966)

293. SPAINHOUR, Stephen; ECKSTEIN, Robert. Webmaster In A Nutshell A Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates, 1999. £2.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9781565923256. pp. 523. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000855)

294. SPOOL, Jared M.; SCHROEDER, Will; SCANLON, Tara; SNYDER, Carolyn. **Web Site Usability** A Designer's Guide. North Andover,

MA: User Interface Engineering, 1997. £2.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780966064100. pp. 155. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000772)

295. STEELE JR., Guy. Common Lisp The

Language. USA: Digital Pr, 1990. £35.00 10th imp. ISBN: 9781555580414. pp. 1029. Minor marks to base, light wear, else as new. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000823)

296. STEELE, Guy. Common Lisp The

Language. Burlington, MA: Digital Press, 1984. £7.00

First edition, second printing. ISBN: 9780932376411. pp. 465. Light wear to covers, spine, minor marks to page edges at base, binding firm, internally fine. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000758)

297. STEFIK, Mark J. Introduction to

Knowledge Systems. San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 1995. £12.00 Second printing. ISBN: 9781558601666. pp. 870. As New. Laminated Boards. (#0000830)

298. STEPHENSON, Neal. In the Beginning ... Was the Command Line. New York: Perennial / HarperCollins, 2003. £2.50

Reprint. ISBN: 9780380815937. pp. 151. Date stamp to rear endpaper; o'wise, clean, firm and as new. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001691)

299. STEVENS, W. Richard; WRIGHT, Gary R. **TCP/IP Illustrated Volume 1, The Protocols; Volume 2, The Implementation.** Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1994. The set: £30.00

ISBN: 9780201633467. 17th printing, 2000. pp. 576; 11th printing, July 2000 pp. 1174. ISBN: 9780201633542 As New. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001381)

300. STEVENS, W. Richard. Unix Network Programming. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1990. £5.00

Eighth printing. ISBN: 9780139498763. pp. 772. Toning to pages, more so around edges. Otherwise clean and sound. Very Good +. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000887)

301. STINSON, Barry. **PostgreSQL Essential Reference.** Indianapolis: New Riders [Sams], 2001. £4.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9780735711211. 371 pp. Fine. Paperback. (#0000597)*

302. STRAKER, David. C Style Standards and Guidelines Defining Programming Standards for Professional C Programmers. Hemel Hempstead: Prentice Hall international (UK), 1992. £11.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780131168985. Slim 8vo. pp. 231, inc. index. Fine. Paperback.* (#0000552)

303. STROUSTRUP, Bjarne. The C++ Programming Language. Reading, MA:

Addison-Wesley, 1993.

£2.20

Second edition, reprinted with corrections. ISBN: 9780201539929. pp. 686. w/index. Light handling wear. Pencilled name, EN, to flyleaf. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000694)

304. STROUSTRUP, Bjarne. The C++ Programming Language. Reading, MA:

Addison-Wesley, 1997. £17.00 *Third edition. ISBN: 9780201889543. pp. 910. Sm. 4to. Light handling wear, else fine. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000696)*

305. STROUSTRUP, Bjarne. The Design and Evolution of C++. Reading, MA: Addison-

Wesley Publishing, 1994. £13.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780201543308. pp. 460. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000577)*

306. STUBBS, Daniel F.; WEBRE, Neil W. DataStructures With Abstract Data Types andPascal. Monterey, CA: Brooks Cole Pub Co,1985.£1.45

Fifth printing. ISBN: 9780534038199. pp. 459. Stamp, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine, No DJ (as issued). Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001225)

307. [Symbolics]. **5 Reference Guide to Streams, Files, and I/O.** Cambridge, MA:

Symbolics, 1986. £60.00 First thus(?). 4to - 11" x 8-9/16". pp. 430. Some light edge-wear to covers, small tear hd of spine, corners a bit knocked, some dents to rear cover. Internally fine. Uncommon. Very Good+. Original Wraps. (#0000562)

308. [Symbolics]. Original manuals, SymbolicsLisp machine. Cambridge, MA: Symbolics, Inc.,1986.£500.00

First editions, thus. 4to, 21.5cm x 28cm. 16 separately bound volumes as well as some loose-leaf documentation:

1. User's Guide to Symbolics Computers, pp. 342. July, 1986. A few minor cover creases, bumps.

1A. Genera Concepts, revised for Genera 7.2, February, 1988. VG++

1B. Genera Workbook. January 1988. Rev. for Genera 7.2. pp. viii, 214, near fine.

1C. Genera User's Guide. January 1988, first ed. pp. viii, 262 near fine.

1D. Genera Handbook. revised for Genera 7.2. April 1988. 1st ed. pp. v, 144.

2A. Symbolics Common Lisp - Language Concepts. February 1988. 1st ed. pp. xvi, 828. very good, light finger soil to lower page tips.

2B. Symbolics Common Lisp - Language Dictionary. February 1988. 1st. ed. pp. 609. light finger soil to lower page tips, near fine.

3. Text editing and Processing. July 1986. 1st ed. pp. viii, 421. Small puncture to front cover, a crease to cover, else sound, VG++.

4. Program Development Utilities. August 1986. 1st ed. pp. x, 483.

5. Reference Guide to Streams, Files and I/O. August 1986. pp. viii, 430. edges a little rubbed, Fine.

6. Communicating with Other Users. July 1986. Printing year '88, 2nd imp. pp. vi, 178. near fine. 7*A.* Programming the User Interface - Concepts. July 1986. Printing year: '88, 2nd imp. pp. xiii, 624. Fine.

7B. Programming the User Interface -Dictionary. February 1988. pp. 464. Fine.

8. Internals, Processes, and Storage Management. July 1986. pp. vi, 208. near fine.

9. Networks. June 1986. pp. ix, 362. Rubbed to edges, VG+.

Unnumbered. Genera 7.0 Printer Installation Guide. September 1986. pp. 32. Creases to cover, 3 punch holes to LHS. VG.

Accompanied by a collection of loose leaf documentation, which may have been contained in a ring binder, consisting of the following:

Software Installation Guide and Primer. February 1988. pp. vi, 245.

Genera 7.0 Release Notes February 1988. pp. iii, 68.

Genera 7.2 Patch Notes. February 1988. pp. vii, 221.

Not in Copac or BL. Fine - VG+. Original Wraps. (#0000564)

309. **<TAG> The SGML Newsletter** Volume 1, Nos. 1 - 5, 7 - 17. Sterling, VA: BDS Inc. and SGML Associates, 1987. £38.00 16 issues in all, missing No. 6. No. 3 is a photocopy with pages stapled together at the head of spine. The rest are printed and staplebound as issued. Fine. Newsletter. (#00001031)

310. <TAG> The SGML Newsletter Volume5, No. 1, January 1992 - No. 12, Dec 1992 andVol. 6, No. 1 to No. 9, September 1993 (21continuous issues). SGML Associates & GraphicCommunications Association, 1992.£13.0021 copies, as issued, with Nos. 8 to 12 of Vol. 5

punch holed, with 7 punch holes along the LHS, and likewise all from Vol. 6. O'wise all copies clean and firm, no other damage or marks. Uncommon. Very Good +. Staplebound. (#00001587)

311. TANENBAUM, Andrew S. Computer

Networks. New Jersey: Prentice-Hall

international, 1988. £3.00 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780131668362. pp. 658. Signature EN to flyleaf. Some edge-wear, tips a little bumped. Internally very clean – a firm, sound copy. Very Good. Trade Paperback.* (#00001516)

312. TANENBAUM, Andrew S. Operating

Systems Design and Implementation. New Jersey: Prentice-Hall International, 1987. £10.00 Reprint. ISBN: 9780136373315. pp. 719. Signature of EN to flyleaf, else an extremely clean, firm copy. Near fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001518)

313. TANIMOTO, Steven L. The Elements of Artificial Intelligence Using Common Lisp.

New York: W H Freeman & Co, 1995. £10.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780716782698. Lrge 8vo. pp. 823. As New. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000832)

314. The Unicode Consortium . **The Unicode Standard** Version 4.0. Addison-Wesley, 2003.

£10.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780321185785. pp. 1462. Lacks CD-Rom. Minor scuff mark to front page edges, signs of light use, o'wise fine. Near Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001826)

315. The Unicode Consortium. **The Unicode Standard** Version 2.0. Addison-Wesley, 1996.

£3.00

Fourth printing. ISBN: 9780201483451. Dec. 1998. pp. 523. Lacks CD-Rom. Light soil to page edges, pages a little toned, some light wear to covers, still a good, firm copy. Very Good. Oversized Paperback. (#00001824)

316. The Unicode Consortium. **The Unicode Standard** Version 3.0. Addison-Wesley, 2000.

£6.00

ISBN: 9780201616330. pp. 1040. Lacks CD-Rom. Trifle bumped to tips, signs of use, but still a very sound, clean copy. Very Good +. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001825)

317. THOMAS, David; HUNT, Andrew,
foreword by 'MATZ' MATSUMOTO, Yukihiro.
Programming Ruby The Pragmatic
Programmer's Guide. USA: Addison-Wesley,
2000. £5.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780201710892. pp. 564. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000886)

318. THOMAS, David; HUNT, Andrew. **The Pragmatic Programmer** From Journeyman to Master. Addison-Wesley, 1999. £14.

Master. Addison-Wesley, 1999. £14.00 Fourth printing. ISBN: 9780201616224. pp. 321, inc. index. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000586)

319. THOMAS, Stephen A. SSL & TLS Essentials Securing the Web. New York: John Wiley & Sons Inc, 2000. £25.00 Reprint. ISBN: 9780471383543. pp. 197. Light wear to covers, internally fine. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001650)

320. TOIGO, Jon William. **Disaster Recovery Planning** Strategies for Protecting Critical Information. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1999.

£1.00

ISBN: 9780130845061. pp. 432. Scraped and scuffed to fore edge, o'wise essentially as new, boards fine, pages clean and unmarked. Very Good. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001561)

321. TOPS-10 Monitor Calls Manual Volume

2 AA-K039B-TB. NP: digital software / Digital Equipment Corporation. £15.00

Revised. February 1984. Operating system: TOPS 10 V7.02. Software: Galaxy v4.1. 4to. Punch holes to pages on LHS. Unpaginated – a thick, heavy manual. Transparent acetates over thin card covers. Light wear to rear acetate cover, small abrasion to front cover, else a clean, very firm copy. Very Good +. Wraps. (#00001786)

322. TOPS-10 Monitor Calls Manual Volume

1 A4-0974E-TB. NP: digital software / Digital Equipment Corporation. £15.00

Revised. February 1984. Operating system: TOPS 10 V7.02. Software: Galaxy v4.1. pp. xiv, [278]. Acetate over red card covers. Punch holes to pages on LHS. Light wear, about fine. Uncommon; only one copy on WorldCat. Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001784)

323. TOPS-20 Monitor Calls Reference

Manual Order No. AA-4166E-TM. NP: digital software / Digital Equipment Corporation.

£55.00

Revised and Updated. Operating System: TOPS-20 (KS/KL Model A) V4; (KL Model B) V5. First pub. 1976. This edition April 1982. Lrge 4to. Acetate and red printed card covers. pp. xiv, 1-12, 2-83, 3-496, A-5, B-97, C-61, D-25, Index-24. Light wear to acetate covers, page edges; internally fine, binding firm. Small ownership label of EN to bottom of title page. Hard to find; only 2 copies in World Cat, not in Copac, not in BL. Very Good +. Wraps. (#00001643)

324. TUCKER, Allen B (ed). **The Computer** Science and Engineering Handbook. Boca Raton, FL: Chapman & Hall / CRC Press, 2004. £35.00

Second edition. ISBN: 9781584883609. Lrge 8vo. pp. 2752. Appears unread, but with a small bump to righthand base of spine resulting in a small tear. Near Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001009)

325. TUCKER TAFT S.; DUFF Robert A.; BRUKARDT, Randall L.; PLOEDEREDER, Erhard. Ada 2005 Reference Manual Language and Standard Libraries. Springer Verlag, 2006. £30.00

First edition. ISBN: 9783540693352. pp. 765. Very small bump to base of spine. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001436)

326. TUCKER, Hugh A.; BOGH, Torkil. SGML
& ODA DS/INF 48 Standards for Document
Processing and Interchange. Dansk
Standardiseringsråd, 1989. £10.00

ISBN: 8773100552. pp. 108. A few pages dog eared, light wear to covers, else a very nice copy. Very Good +. (#00001106)

327. TULLER, Lawrence W. The Independent Consultant's Q & A Book In-Depth Answers to

All of the Important Issues in Starting and Operating Your Own Consulting Practice.

Holbrook, MA: Bob Adams Inc, 1992. £2.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9781558501171. pp. 286. Light wear to covers, edges, else clean and unmarked. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000850)*

328. VALENTINE, Chelsea; MINNICK, Chris.

XHTML. Indianapolis: New Riders, 2001. £1.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780735710344. pp. 408. Lacks CD-Rom; a few finger smudges to covers, internally as new. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001774)

329. VAN DAM, Andries; FEINER, Steven K.; FOLEY, James D.; HUGHES, John F. **Computer**

Graphics Principles and Practice. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1997. £27.00

Reprinted with corrections. ISBN: 9780201848403. Second Edition in C. Illust. endpapers. Lrge 8vo. pp. 1174. A little edgewear to dust jacket. Fine in near fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001002)

330. VENNE, Anne; FULCHINO, Philip [Prime Computer]. **Prime Primenet Guide** revision 19.3. Natick, MA, 1986. £12.00

Third edition. 4to - 26cm x 31.5cm. With a colour photo illustrated cover, a typescript manual for the firm's networking platform designed by Prime Computer to connect its CAD stations. All contained in a large white ring binder. Prime initially sprang from the Multics project at MIT. Uncommon. Some wear to the page edges, especially early pages, scribbles to the colour cover, but a clean, sound copy. Very Good. Ring Binder. (#00001823)

331. VOSSEN, Gottfried; WEIKUM, Gerhard. **Transactional Information Systems** Theory, Algorithms, and the Practice of Concurrency Control and Recovery. San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 2002. £35.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9781558605084. Lrge 8vo. pp. 851. Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001058)*

332. WALDROP, M. Mitchell. The Dream Machine J.C.R. Licklider and the Revolution That Made Computing Personal. New York: Penguin Group, 2001. £13.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780670899760. pp. 502. Some finger smudges to dust jacket which is also rubbed to tips. As New in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001234)

333. WALL, Larry; CHRISTIANSEN, Tom;ORWANT, Jon. Programming Perl. Sebastopol:O'Reilly & Associates, 2000.£11.00

Third edition, revised and updated. ISBN: 9780596000271. pp. 1067. Light signs of handling. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001815)

334. WALL, Larry; SCHWARTZ, Randal L.; CHRISTIANSEN, Tom. **Programming Perl** A Nutshell Handbook. Sebastopol: O'Reilly & Associates Inc, 1996. £5.50 Second edition. ISBN: 9781565921498. pp. 646. The Camel Book. As New. Trade Paperback.

(#0000917)

335. WALL, Larry; SCHWARTZ, Randal. **Programming Perl.** Sebastopol, CA: O'Reilly & Associates Inc. 1991. £4.75

First edition. ISBN: 9780937175644. First printing, as stated. Some edge-wear, light creases to spine, head of spine slightly worn. Inscription, 'Erik Naggum' in pencil to flyleaf. Very Good. Paperback. (#0000537)

336. WALSH, Norman; MUELLNER, Leonard. **Docbook** The Definitive Guide. Sebastopol:

O'Reilly & Associates, 1999. £12.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9781565925809. pp. 635. Lacks CD-Rom. Very Good. Paperback. (#0000921)*

337. WARE, Colin. Information Visualization: Optimizing Design for Human Perception. San Francisco: Morgan Kaufmann Publishers, 2000.

£14.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781558605114. pp. 438. Tips a little bumped, binding sound. Fine. Laminated Boards. (#00001406)

338. WATT, David A.; BROWN, Deryck F. **Programming Language Processors in Java** Compilers and Interpreters. Harlow, Essex:

Pearson Education / Prentice-Hall, 2000. £33.00 ISBN: 9780130257864. pp. 436. Very small bump, base of rear cover, else as new. As New. Laminated Boards. (#00001584)

339. WEINBERG, Gerald M. **The Psychology of Computer Programming** Silver Anniversary

Edition. New York: Dorset House, 1998. £13.00 Fifth imp. ISBN: 9780932633422. pp. 292. Very slight handling wear. Fine. Trade Paperback Original. (#0000595)

340. WILKINSON, Leland. **The Grammar Of Graphics.** New York: Springer Verlag, 1999.

£45.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780387987743. 8vo. pp. 408. As New. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000957)

341. WILLIAMS, Kevin; DUCKETT, Jon; TENNISON, Jeni; MOHR, Stephen, et al.

Professional XML Schemas. Birmingham: Wrox Press, 2001. £12.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781861005472. pp. 691. Bump/crease to front top corner, else a fine, *clean copy. Near Fine. Oversized Paperback.* (#00001521)

342. WILSON, Greg. **Beautiful Code** Leading Programmers Explain How They Think.

Sebastopol: O'Reilly Media, 2007. £16.35 *First edition. ISBN:* 9780596510046. pp. 593. *As New. Trade Paperback.* (#00001672)

343. WINSKEL, Glynn. **The Formal Semantics of Programming Languages** An Introduction.

Cambridge, MA: The Mit Press, 1993. £23.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780262731034. pp. 361. Light wear to covers, else fine. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001383)*

344. WINSTON, Patrick Henry. Artificial Intelligence. Addison-Wesley, 1992. £4.40 Third edition. ISBN: 9780201533774. 2000 printing. As New. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001790)

345. WURMAN, Richard S. Information Anxiety 2. Que, 2000. £17.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780789724106. pp. 308. Light handling wear to covers. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000754)

346. YOURDON, Edward. Decline & Fall of theAmerican Programmer. New Jersey: PrenticeHall Direct, 1992.£5.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780132036702. 8vo. pp. 352. EN in ink to flyleaf. DJ with a few crinkles, edge-wear. Near Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000842)

347. YOURDON, Edward. **Modern Structured Analysis.** New Jersey: Prentice-Hall international, 1989. £4.00

International Edition. ISBN: 9780135986325. 4th printing. pp. 672. EN in ink to flyleaf. Very Good +. Oversized Paperback. (#00001132)

348. ZIEGLER, Robert. Linux Firewalls.

 Indianapolis, IN: New Riders, 1999.
 £1.50

 First edition. ISBN: 9780735709003. pp. 470.
 As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001336)

349. ZITTRAIN, Jonathan. The Future of theInternet and How to Stop It. Yale UniversityPress, 2008.£3.50

ISBN: 9780300124873. pp. 342. New and unread but bottom edges of covers bumped. Very Good + in As new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001318)

MATHEMATICS

350. ADAMS, R. A. Calculus A Complete

Course. Addison-Wesley, 1999. £8.00 Fourth edition. ISBN: 9780201396072. Ex-Library. pp. 1027 + appendices. With usual library marks and stamps, corners rubbed and bumped, internally a clean, sound copy. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001814)

351. ADAMS, Robert A. Calculus: A Complete Course. Toronto: Pearson Addison Wesley, 2006. £65.00

Sixth edition. ISBN: 9780321270009. Lrge 4to. pp. 934. Minor bump to upper front tip, else as new. Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001017)

352. ADAMS, Robert A. Calculus: A Complete Course, Sixth Edition Student Solutions Manual.

Toronto: Pearson Addison Wesley, 2006. £11.00 Sixth edition. ISBN: 9780321307132. 4to. pp. 342. Companion volume to Calculus: A Complete Course. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001019)

353. AIGNER, Martin; ZIEGLER, Günter.

Proofs from the Book. Berlin, 2004. £35.00 Third edition. W/ 250 figures, inc. illus. pp. 239. As New. Laminated Boards. (#00001412)

354. ALEKSANDROV, A. D.,

KOLMOGOROV, A. N., and LAVRENT'EV, M. A. **Mathematics** Its Content, Methods, and Meaning. New York: Dover Publications, 1999. £11 00

ISBN: 9780486409160. Three Volumes bound as one. pp. 372. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000708)

355. ANTON, Howard. Elementary Linear Algebra. New York: John Wiley & Sons, 1984.

Reprint. ISBN: 0471805343. pp. 403 + appendices. Small ownership label of EN to flyleaf. Tips bumped, creased; internally clean, firm. Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001702)

356. APOSTOL, Tom M. CALCULUS Vol I
One-Variable Calculus, with an Introduction to
Linear Algebra. New York: John Wiley & Sons,
1967. £20.00

Second edition. ISBN: 47100006X. Wiley International edition. Lrge 8vo. pp. 666. Covers protected by a laminated plastic sleeve. Wear to covers, creases, front gutter loose, binding still firm, internally clean, a decent copy. Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000760)

357. APOSTOL, Tom M. CALCULUS Volume I and CALCULUS Volume II The Set One-Variable Calculus, with an Introduction to Linear

Algebra. New York: John Wiley & Sons. £15.00 Second edition. ISBN: 47100006X. I, pp. 666. Neat tape repair to head and base of spine. A little scuffed and rubbed, pages somewhat toned, but a sound, firm copy, contents clean and unmarked. II, similar, with edge wear, small crease marks. Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000896)

358. APOSTOL, Tom M. Mathematical Analysis. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 2001. £40.00

Second edition. ISBN: 9780201002881. 8vo. Light wear to covers, small bump to base of spine, o'wise near new, appears unread. Near Fine, no DJ (as issued). Laminated Boards. (#0000762)

359. BARENDREGT, Hendrik Pieter. The Lambda Calculus Its Syntax and Semantics.
Amsterdam: North-Holland [Elsevier Science
Publishers], 1985. £61.00 Revised edition, second printing. ISBN: 9780444875082. In the 'Studies in Logic and The Foundations of Mathematics' series. 8vo. pp. 621 inc. indices and bibl. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000567)

360. BENSON, Donald C. The Moment of
Proof Mathematical Epiphanies. New York:
Oxford University Press, 1999. £10.00
First edition. ISBN: 9780195117219. pp. 331.
Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000818)

361. BRAUN, Martin. Differential Equations and Their Applications An Introduction to Applied Mathematics. New York / Berlin:
Springer-Verlag, 1986. £6.00 Third edition. ISBN: 9780387908069. Third printing. pp. 546. Narrow strip of sun fade to rear cover, base of spine gently bumped. Very Good + No DJ (as issued). Hardcover. (#00001102)

^{£3.50}

362. Bulletin of the American Mathematical Society Volume 45, Number 2, April 2008.

Providence, RI: The American Mathematical Society, 2008. £6.00 pp. 185-338. ISSN: 0273-0979. As New.

Original Wraps. (#00001801)

363. Bulletin of the American Mathematical Society Volume 46, Number 1, January 2009.

Providence, RI: The American Mathematical Society, 2009. £6.00 pp. 174. ISSN: 0273-0979. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001151)

364. Bulletin of the American Mathematical Society Volume 46, Number 2, April 2009.

Providence, RI: The American Mathematical Society, 2009. £6.00 pp. pp. 179 - 376. ISSN: 0273-0979. As New.

Original Wraps. (#00001160)

365. CASTI, J. L. Mathematical Mountaintops

The Five Most Famous Problems of All Time. New York: Oxford University Press, 2001. £3.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780195141719. pp.177. An as new copy, with some minor marks to dust jacket. As New in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001301)*

366. COURANT, R. Differential and Integral Calculus Volume I. USA: Wiley-Interscience,

1988. £30.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780471608424. Wiley Classics Library Edition. Lrge 8vo. pp. 616. As New. Paperback. (#0000761)

367. COURANT, R. Differential and Integral Calculus Volume II. Wiley-Interscience, 1988.

£42.00

Reprint. ISBN: 0471178535. Thick 8vo. Wiley Classics Library Edition. pp. 682. As New. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001185)

368. COURANT, Richard; JOHN, Fritz. Introduction to Calculus and Analysis, Complete Set, Vol I; II/i, Chapters 1 - 4; II/ii, Chapters 5-8. Berlin: Springer-Verlag, 1999.

£73.00 Reprint. 2000, pp. 661; 1 - 556; 543 - 954. All as new and in great condition - o'wise unobtainable as a set at present. ISBN: 9783540650584 9783540665694 9783540665700 As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001100) 369. DEHAENE, Stanislas. **The Number Sense** How the Mind Creates Mathematics. New York: Oxford Univ Press, 1999. £14.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780195132403. pp. 274. w/index, notes. As New. Trade Paperback.* (#0000688)

370. DEVLIN, Keith J. The Language of Mathematics Making the Invisible Visible. New

York: W. H. Freeman, 2000. £3.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780716739678. pp. 344. Light signs of handling. Fine. Trade Paperback.* (#0000709)

371. DEVLIN, Keith. The Millennium Problems The Seven Greatest Unsolved Mathematical Problems Puzzles of Our Time. New York: Perseus Books Group, 2002. £4.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780465017294. pp. 237.*As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001419)

372. ABRAMSKY, S.; GABBAY, Dov M. and MAIBAUM, T. S. E. (Eds) **Background Mathematical Structures Volume 1.** Oxford:

Clarendon Press, 1993. £100.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780198537359. Lrge 8vo. pp. 827. Gilt titles, upper board and spine. Slight bump, head of spine, very slight edge wear to covers. Lacks dust jacket. Near Fine. Original Cloth. (#0000959)*

373. NEWMAN, James. (Ed). **The World of Mathematics Volume 4** Parts XVIII - XXVI.

New York: Dover Publications, 2000. £4.50 ISBN: 9780486411521. pp. 2024 - 2469. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001524)

374. NEWMAN, James, (Ed). The World of
Mathematics Volume 2. New York: Dover
Publications, 2000.£3.00

Reprint. ISBN: 9780486411507. pp. 726 - 1414. Slight bump to rear top corner. Traces of pencil marks to inside covers, else a clean, sound copy. Near Fine. Paperback. (#0000955)

375. SCHWENK, Allen (ed). Mathematics

Magazine Vol. 80, No. 4 October 2007. £6.00 Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2007. pp. 247 - 324. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001195)

376. SCHWENK, Allen (ed). Mathematics Magazine Vol. 80, No. 5 December 2007.

Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2007. £6.00

pp. 331 - 407. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001623)

377. EDWARDS, C. H. Jr.; PENNEY, David E. Calculus and Analytic Geometry. New Jersey:

Prentice-Hall, 1982. £5.00 International edition. ISBN: 0131118315. 4to. pp. 895. A nice copy with some light edge-wear to covers, spine ends, and curl to rear cover. Very Good +. Oversized Paperback. (#00001095)

378. EDWARDS, C. H.; PENNEY, David E. Calculus and Analytic Geometry [Analytical].

New Jersey: Prentice-Hall, 1986. £16.00 International edition. ISBN: 9780131117174. 4to. pp. 1000 + problem sets. Pages toned, light wear to covers, but internally clean, binding remains firm and sound. Good +. Oversize Paperback. (#0000897)

379. EDWARDS, C. Henry; PENNEY, David E. Calculus With Analytic Geometry. New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1999. £22.00

Fifth edition, reprinted with corrections. ISBN: 9780137363315. pp. 1020 + appendices and index. A clean, firm copy - no marks or damage. As New. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000735)

380. EUCLID Translated with introduction by Sir Thomas Heath . The Thirteen Books of [Euclid's] The Elements Volume 1 (Books I and II). New York: Dover Publications, 1956.

£5.00

Second edition, unabridged. ISBN: 9780486600888. A later printing. pp. 432. Small ownership label of EN to flyleaf. Pages, covers, a little toned, but a firm, clean copy. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001252)

381. [EUCLID] HEATH, Sir Thomas L. (trans. and ed). The Thirteen Books of the Elements Vol 2. (Books III-IX). New York: Dover Publications, 1956. £5.50

Second Edition Unabridged. ISBN: 9780486600895. Later reprint. pp. 436. Slight curl to front wrap, else clean and tight. Near Fine. Stiff Wraps. (#0000898)

382. EUCLID translated with introduction by Heath, Sir Thomas L. **The Thirteen Books of the**

Elements [Euclid's] Vol 3 (Books X - XIII).

New York: Dover Publications, 1956. £2.50

Second edition, unabridged. ISBN: 9780486600901. Later reprint. pp. 546. Small ownership label of EN to flyleaf. Pages toned to margins, covers a little worn, internally clean, a very firm, sound copy. Very Good +. Paperback. (#00001264)

383. FOCUS February 2006 Volume 26 No. 2 The Newsletter of the Mathematical Association of America. Washington DC: Mathematical Association of America, 2006.

£2.00

pp. 23 Fine. Wraps. (#00001727)

384. Focus The Newsletter of the Mathematical Association of America 6 issues Vol. 25, 2005: No. 8, 9; Vol. 26, 2006: Nos. 1, 2,

3, and 4. Washington DC: MAA, 2005. £7.00 ISSN: 0731-2040. Light use, a few about fine. Address label to rear. Very Good +. Wraps. (#00001827)

385. FOGEL, David B.; MICHALEWICZ, Zbigniew. **How To Solve It** Modern Heuristics.

New York: Springer Verlag, 2002. £20.00 Corrected third printing. ISBN: 9783540660613. pp. 467. As New. Laminated Boards. (#0000839)

386. GARDNER, Martin. The Colossal Book of Mathematics: Classic Puzzles, Paradoxes and Problems. New York: W. W. Norton, 2001.

First edition. ISBN: 9780393020236. 4to. pp. 724. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000980)

387. GARDNER, Martin. Hexaflexagons and Other Mathematical Diversions: The First Scientific American Book of Puzzles and Games. Chicago: University of Chicago Press,

1998. £5.70

Reprint. ISBN: 9780226282541. pp. 200. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000645)

388. GARDNER, Martin. The Second Scientific American Book of Mathematical Puzzles and Diversions. Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 1987. £2.85 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780226282534. pp. 254.*

Reprint. ISBN: 9780226282534. pp. 254. Internally clean, book has acquired a slight warp. O'wise undamaged. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001646)

389. GARRITY, Thomas A. All the Mathematics You Missed But Need to Know for Graduate School. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2002. £14.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780521797078. pp. 347. w/index, bibliography. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000689)*

390. GRADSHTEYN, I.S.; RYZHIK, I.M. Table of Integrals, Series, And Products [w/ CD-

Rom J. Academic Press, 2007. £35.00 Seventh edition. ISBN: 9780123736376. pp. 1171. CD-Rom to rear. Light wear to extrems, a couple of minor corner bumps, internally fine. Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001779)

391. GRIMALDI, Ralph P. Discrete and Combinatorial Mathematics An Applied Introduction. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1986. £5.50

Reprinted with corrections. ISBN: 9780201125900. Sm. 4to. pp. 548 + appendices. Light wear to covers, page edges toned, small date stamp to flyleaf. Very Good. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000979)

392. GOLDSTEIN, Larry J.; SCHNEIDER, David I.; LAY, David C. Calculus and Its Applications. Pearson Education Prentice Hall, 2004. £10.00

International Edition. ISBN: 9780131217317. pp. xi, 653, A64, 14 (index). W/ problem sets and answers. Some bumping, light wear to covers. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000583)

393. HAMMING, Richard W. Methods of Mathematics Applied to Calculus, Probability, and Statistics. New York: Dover Publications, 2004. £20.00

Reprint. ISBN: 9780486439457. pp. 857. Light wear to extrems, tips, else an as new copy. Near Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001776)

394. HARRIS, John W.; STOCKER, Horst. Handbook of Mathematics and Computational Science. New York: Springer Verlag, 2006.

£12.00

Third imp. ISBN: 9780387947464. Lrge 8vo. pp. 1028. Trans. from the German. As New. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000997)

395. HAWKING, Stephen. God Created the

Integers The Mathematical Breakthroughs that Changed History. Philadelphia: Running Press book Publishers, 2005. £4.50 *First edition. ISBN: 0762419229. Lrge 8vo. pp. 1160. A very small bump to rear tip to head of*

spine. Near Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001135)

396. KAMKE, E. Theory of Sets. New York:

Dover Publications, 2006. £12.00 Unabridged reprint. ISBN: 9780486450834. 144 pp. As New. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001284)

397. KLINE, Morris. **Calculus** An Intuitive and Physical Approach. New York: Dover Publications, 1998. £15.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780486404530. pp. 943. A few wrinkles, minor bumps, to covers, else fine. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001685)

398. KLINE, Morris. Mathematics for the Nonmathematician. New York: Dover Publications, 1985. £3.75 Reprint. ISBN: 9780486248233. pp. 641. Lightly bumped to front lower corner, rear lower corner quite creased, still appears unread and o'wise an as new copy. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001199)

399. KORN, Granino A.; KORN, Theresa M. **Mathematical Handbook for Scientists and Engineers** Definitions, Theorems, and Formulas for Reference and Review. New York: Dover Publications, 2000. £15.00 *ISBN: 9780486411477. pp. 1130. As New. Paperback. (#00001452)*

400. LEITHOLD, Louis. **The Calculus 7.** New York: HarperCollins, 1997. £70.00 Sixth edition. ISBN: 9780673469137. Lrge 4to. pp. 1216. A very small split to base of spine, else unmarked, firm and about as new. Near Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000726)

401. Mathematics Magazine Vol. 79, No. 2,April 2006 -. Washington DC: The MathematicalAssociation of America.£6.00All in fine to as new condition 5 conies. Fine

All in fine to as new condition. 5 copies. Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001792)

402. Mathematics Magazine Vol. 81, No. 5 December 2008. Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2008.

£6.00

pp. 319 - 389. Small subscriptions address label for EN affixed to rear. Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001148)

403. MENDELSON, Elliott. Introduction to Mathematical Logic. Chapman & Hall / CRC, 1997. £50.00

Fourth edition. ISBN: 9780412808302. pp. 440. Slight bump to spine ends, else a fine, about as new copy. Near Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001747)

404. NEWMAN, James, (ed). The World of

Mathematics Volume 1 Parts I - IV. New York:Dover Publications, 2000.£10.00ISBN: 9780486411538. pp. 724. Fine. StiffWraps. (#0000899)

405. NEWMAN, James, (ed). The World of

Mathematics Volume 3. New York: Dover

Publications, 2000. £6.00 ISBN: 9780486411514. pp. 1416 - 2021. As New. Stiff Wraps. (#0000900)

406. PAULOS, John Allen. Beyond Numeracy

Ruminations of a Numbers Man. New York:

Vintage Books / Random House, 1992. £2.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9780679738077. pp. 285. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001615)*

407. PAULOS, John Allen. Innumeracy

Mathematical Illiteracy and Its Consequences. New York: Random House Inc, 1990. £3.50 *First thus. ISBN: 9780679726012. pp. 180. Signature of EN to flyleaf. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001464)*

408. PAULOS, John Allen. A Mathematician Reads the Newspaper. New York: Anchor

Books, 1996. £2.40 *ISBN:* 9780385482547. pp. 212. An unobtrusive bump to head of spine. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000643)

409. PAULOS, John Allen. Mathematics and

Humor. Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 1982. £4.85 Later reprint. ISBN: 9780226650258. pp. 116. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001428)

410. PAULOS, John Allen. Once upon a

Number The Hidden Mathematical Logic Of

Stories. New York: Basic Books, 1998. £1.80 ISBN: 9780465051595. pp. 214. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000642)

411. PEITGEN, Heinz-Otto; JÜRGENS,
Hartmut; SAUPE, Dietmar. Chaos and Fractals
New Frontiers of Science. New York: SpringerVerlag, 1993. £15.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780387979038. pp. 984. As New. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001274)

412. PÓLYA, G. Mathematics and Plausible Reasoning Volume I Induction and Analogy in Mathematics. New Jersey: Princeton University Press, 1990. £15.00 Reprint. ISBN: 9780691025094. pp. 280. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001771)

413. PÓLYA, G. Mathematics and Plausible Reasoning Volume II Patterns of Plausible Inference. New Jersey: Princeton University Press, 1990. £9.00

Later printing. ISBN: 9780691025100. pp. 225. Minor crease to front cover, else as new. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001772)

414. PÓLYA, George; SZEGO, Gabor. **Problems and Theorems in Analysis I** Series. Integral Calculus. Theory of Function. Springer-Verlag, 1998. £23.00 *Corrected Printing. ISBN: 9783540636403. Reprint of the 1978 Edition. Classics in Mathematics. pp. 389. Translation by D. Aeppli. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001049)*

415. PÓLYA, George; SZEGO, Gabor.
Problems and Theorems in Analysis II Theory of Functions. Zeros. Polynomials. Determinants. Number Theory. Geometry. Springer-Verlag, 1998. £23.00 ISBN: 9783540636861. Reprint of the 1976 Edition. pp. 391. Minor storage wear, else as new and unread. Fine. Trade Paperback.

(#00001050)

416. PÓLYA, George. How to Solve It A New Aspect of Mathematical Method. Princeton, New Jersey: Princeton University Press, 1988.

£3.00

Second edition. ISBN: 9780691023564. pp. 253. Top corner slightly bumped, else fine. Near Fine. Paperback. (#0000666)

417. POLYANIN, Andrei D.; MANZHIROV, Alexander V. Handbook of Mathematics for Engineers And Scientists. Boca Raton, FL:

Chapman & Hall / CRC, 2006. £50.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9781584885023. Lrge 4to. 1509 pp. Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000824)*

418. RYZHIK, I.M.; GRADSHTEYN, I. S. and JEFFREY, Alan; . Table of Integrals, Series, and Products Corrected and Enlarged Edition.

London: Academic Press, 1983. £29.00 Fourth Printing. ISBN: 9780122947605. Lrge 8vo. pp. 1160. White titles to cover, spine. Grey buckram. Some light signs of reading, one small dent to base of rear cover. Near Fine, no dust jacket (as issued?). (#0000756)

419. SCHNABEL, Robert B; WRIGHT, Margaret H., (eds). **SIAM Review Volume 50 Number 4 December 2008.** Philadelphia: Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics, 2008.

£7.95

ISSN: 0036-1445 pp. 627 - 826. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001152)

420. SCHNABEL, Robert B; WRIGHT, Margaret H, (eds). **SIAM Review Volume 51 Number 1 March 2009.** Philadelphia: Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics, 2009.

£7.95

ISSN: 0036-1445 pp. 236. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001169)

421. SINGH, Simon. Fermat's Last Theorem

The Story of a Riddle That Confounded the World's Greatest Minds for 358 Years. London: Fourth Estate, 1998. £1.80 ISBN: 9781857026696. pp. 362. Light handling to covers. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000651)

422. VARBERG, Dale E.; PURCELL, Edwin J.; RIGDON, Stephen E. **Calculus.** Prentice Hall, 1999. £9.00

First edition, 2nd imp. ISBN: 9780130811370. pp. 796 + appendices. Ex-Library. A few stamps, else very good. Hardcover. (#0000563) 423. VARBERG, Dale E.; PURCELL, Edwin J.; RIGDON, Stephen E. **Calculus.** New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1999. £3.0

Prentice Hall, 1999.£3.00Eighth edition. ISBN: 9780130811370. Lrge 4to.pp. 796 + appendices. Ex-library with just a fewstamps, otherwise clean and unmarked. Boardsa little rubbed, base of spine bumped. VeryGood. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001003)

424. VELLEMAN, Daniel (ed). The American Mathematical Monthly Volume 112, No. 7 August/September 2005 to Volume 11, No. 7 September 2007. 21 numbers. Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2007.

A complete run of 21 copes for the period, all in fine to as new condition. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001796)£42.00

425. VELLEMAN, Daniel (ed). **The American Mathematical Monthly Volume 114, Number 9 November 2007.** Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2007. £4.50

pp. 761-848. ISSN: 0002-9890. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001627)

426. VELLEMAN, Daniel (ed). The American Mathematical Monthly Volume 115, Number 1 January 2008. Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2007.

£4.50

pp. 3-85. ISSN: 0002-9890. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001642)

427. VELLEMAN, Daniel (ed). **The American Mathematical Monthly Volume 115, Number 3 March 2008.** Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2008. £4.50 *pp. 183 - 276. ISSN: 0002-9890. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001624)*

428. VELLEMAN, Daniel, (ed). The American Mathematical Monthly Volume 114, Number 10 December 2007. Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2007.

pp. 849 - 949. ISSN: 0002-9890. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001622)

429. VELLEMAN, Daniel (ed). **The American Mathematical Monthly Volume 114, Number 8 October 2007.** Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2007.

£4.50

^{£4.50}

pp. 665 - 758. ISSN: 0002-9890. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001197)

430. VELLEMAN, Daniel (ed). **The American Mathematical Monthly Volume 115, Number 10 December 2008.** Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2008.

£4.50

pp. 871 - 971. ISSN: 0002-9890 As New. Original Wraps. (#00001150)

431. VELLEMAN, Daniel (ed). **The American Mathematical Monthly Volume 115, Number 2 February 2008.** Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2008.

£4.50

pp. 91 - 177. ISSN: 0002-9890. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001194)

432. VELLEMAN, Daniel (ed). The American Mathematical Monthly Volume 116, Number 1 January 2009. Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2009.

£4.50

pp. 94. ISSN: 0002-9890. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001157)

433. VELLEMAN, Daniel (ed). The American Mathematical Monthly Volume 116, Number 2
February 2009. Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2009.

£4.50

pp. 99 - 190. ISSN: 0002-9890. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001161)

434. VELLEMAN, Daniel (ed). **The American Mathematical Monthly Volume 116, Number 3 March 2009.** Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2009. £4.50 *pp. 195 - 288. ISSN: 0002-9890. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001164)*

435. VELLEMAN, Daniel (ed). **The American Mathematical Monthly Volume 116, Number 4 April 2009.** Washington DC: The Mathematical Association of America, 2009. £4.50 *pp. 291 - 382. ISSN: 0002-9890 As New.*

Original Wraps. (#00001156)

Statistics, Probability

436. BERNSTEIN, Peter L. Against the Gods The Remarkable Story of Risk. New York: John Wiley & Sons Inc, 1998. £5.20 *Fourth imp. ISBN: 9780471295631. 288 pp. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000594)*

437. BEST, Joel. **Damned Lies and Statistics** Untangling Numbers from the Media, Politicians, and Activists. Berkeley: University of California Press, 2001. £7.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780520219786. Sm. 8vo. pp. 190. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000963)

438. BEST, Joel. More Damned Lies andStatistics How Numbers Confuse Public Issues.Berkeley: University of California Press, 2004.

£7.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780520238305. pp. 200. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000956)

439. BHATTACHARYYA, Gouri K.; JOHNSON, Richard A. Statistical Concepts and Methods. New York: John Wiley & Sons, 1978. £15.00

16th printing. ISBN: 9780471035329. pp. 639. EN in ink to flyleaf. Light reading wear, but still a sharp, firm, clean copy. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#0000872)

440. BOSLAUGH, Sarah; WATTERS, Paul Andrew. **Statistics in a Nutshell** A Desktop Quick Reference. Sebastopol: O'Reilly &

Associates, 2008. £11.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780596510497. pp. 452. Some very slight rippling to pages, but a sound, tight copy with no marks or highlighting. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000750)*

441. COOK, Ian; UPTON, Graham . A Dictionary of Statistics. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2008. £4.50 Second edition revised. ISBN: 9780199541454. pp. 453. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001201)

442. DEVORE, Jay; BERK, Kenneth. Modern Mathematical Statistics with Applications International Student Edition. Belmont, CA:

 Thomson Brooks/Cole, 2006.
 £60.00

 First edition thus. ISBN: 9780495110224. pp.
 838. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001451)

443. EVERITT, Brian. The CambridgeDictionary of Statistics. Cambridge: CambridgeUniversity Press, 2006.£5.00

Third edition. ISBN: 9780521690270. pp. 432. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001215)

444. KAPLAN, Michael and Ellen. Chances

Are... Adventures in Probability. New York: Viking Press Penguin, 2006. £3.50 *First edition. ISBN: 0670034878. pp. 319. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001186)

445. RAND. A Million Random Digits With 100,000 Normal Deviates. Santa Monica, CA: RAND, 2001. £30.00

Reprint. ISBN: 9780833030474. 4to. pp. 600. Foreword by Michael D. Rich. Some very minor wear, bump to front top corner, small stain to top corner. Still a very sound copy. Near Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#0000994)

446. RICE, John. Mathematical Statistics and Data Analysis International Student Edition. Belmont, CA: Thomson Brooks/Cole, 2006.

£20.00 Third edition. ISBN: 9780495110897. pp. 603.

As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001450)

SCIENCES

Physics

447. BARABÁSI, Alberto-László. Linked The New Science of Networks. Cambridge, MA:

Perseus Books Group, 2002. £20.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780738206677. pp. 280. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001377)*

448. FEYNMAN, Richard P; WEINBERG, Steven. Elementary Particles and the Laws of Physics The 1986 Dirac Memorial Lectures. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1999.

£4.95

ISBN: 9780521658621. 110 pp. Slim paperback. As New. (#00001366)

449. GREENE, Brian. Elegant Universe

Superstrings, Hidden Dimensions and the Quest for the Ultimate Theory. New York: Vintage Books, 2000. £3.00

ISBN: 9780375708114. pp. 448. As New. Paperback. (#00001448)

450. GREENE, Brian. The Elegant Universe: Superstrings, Hidden Dimensions, and the Quest for the Ultimate Theory. London:

Vintage, 2000. £3.50 Ninth printing. ISBN: 9780099289920. pp. 448. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001038)

451. GREENE, Brian. The Fabric of the

Cosmos Space, Time, and the Texture of Reality. New York: Random House Inc, 2005. £3.89 *ISBN:* 9780375727207. pp. 569. Lightly bumped to base of rear cover, else as new. Near Fine. Paperback. (#0000679)

452. HARRIS, J.; STOCKER, Horst; BENENSON, Walter; LUTZ, Holger. Handbook of Physics. New York: Springer Verlag and American Institute of Physics, 2006. £27.00 *Corr. 2nd printing ed. ISBN: 9780387952697. Lrge 8vo. Glazed covers. pp. 1181, inc. extensive index. 797 illustrations, including graphs, tables, and charts. As New, no DJ (as*

graphs, tables, and charts. As New, no DJ (a issued). Hardcover. (#0000555)

453. HAWKING, Stephen (ed, commentary). **On the Shoulders of Giants** The Great Works of Physics and Astronomy. Philadelphia: Running Press, 2002. £12.00

First edition, fourth printing. ISBN: 9780762413485. pp. 1264. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001178)

454. HAWKING, Stephen W. **Black Holes and Baby Universes.** London: Bantam Books /

Transworld, 1998. £0.45 Reprint. ISBN: 9780553406634. pp. 172. Fine. Paperback. (#00001599)

455. HAWKING, Stephen W. A Brief History of Time From the Big Bang to Black Holes. New

York: Bantam books Dell, 1993. £2.95 Reprint. ISBN: 9780553346145. pp. 198. Pages quite toned, some light wear but o'wise still a clean, sharp copy. Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000859)

456. HAWKING, Stephen W.; THORNE, Kip S.; FERRIS, Timothy; NOVIKOV, Igor; LIGHTMAN, Alan. **The Future of Spacetime.** New York: W W Norton & Co, 2002. £1.80 *First edition. ISBN: 9780393020229. Sm. 8vo. pp. 220. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000968)*

457. JONES, Roger S. **Physics for the Rest of Us.** New York: Barnes & Noble Books, 1999.

£1.50

ISBN: 0760712638. 8vo. pp. 371. Minor edge wear to DJ, else fine. Fine in near fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#0000838)

458. KAUFFMAN, Stuart. At Home in the

Universe The Search for Laws of Self-Organization and Complexity. New York: Oxford University Press, 1996. £8.75

Reprint. ISBN: 9780195111309. pp. 321. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001438)

459. LAUGHLIN, Robert B. A Different

Universe Reinventing Physics from the Bottom Down. New York: Basic Books / Perseus Books, 2005. £2.00

First edition. ISBN: 046503828x. pp. 254. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001139)

460. OERTER, Robert. The Theory of Almost Everything: The Standard Model, the Unsung Triumph of Modern Physics. New York: Pi

Press Pearson, 2006. £2.80 *First edition. ISBN: 9780132366786. pp. 327. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000993)*

461. PENROSE, Roger. The Road to Reality A

Complete Guide to the Laws of the Universe. New York: Alfred A Knopf, 2005. £15.00 Second printing. ISBN: 0679454438. pp. 1099. As new and unread but with slight storage wear to edges of dust jacket. As New in near fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001278)

462. POLCHINSKI, Joseph . String Theory

Volume I An Introduction to the Bosonic String. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2000. £24.00

Reprinted [with corrections]. ISBN: 9780521633031. 8vo. pp. 402. Small bump to base of spine. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000817)

463. POLCHINSKI, Joseph. String Theory Volume II Superstring Theory and Beyond. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1999. £18.00

Reprinted with corrections. ISBN: 9780521633048. pp. 531. Lower tips both

lightly bumped, else fine. As New in as new dustjacket. Hardcover. (#0000813)

464. REINKING, Greg F. **Cosmic Legacy** Space, Time, and the Human Mind. New York: Vantage Press, 2003. £7.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780533140275. pp. 390. DJ a little rubbed to extrems, o'wise an as new copy. As New in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001314)

465. WALDROP, M. Mitchell. Complexity The Emerging Science at the Edge of Order and Chaos. New York: Touchstone / Simon & Schuster, 1993. £1.50 Reprint. ISBN: 9780671872342. pp. 380. Slight toning to pages at margins. Near Fine. Paperback. (#00001495)

466. WEINBERG, Steven. The Quantum Theory of Fields Volume I Foundations. New Varia Combridge University Press, 1005 - 620

York: Cambridge University Press, 1995. £30.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780521550017. Lrge 8vo. pp. xxvi, 609. Light edge-wear to DJ, book appears unread. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000814)

467. WOLFRAM, Stephen. Cellular Automata and Complexity Collected Papers. USA:

Westview Press, 2002. £23.00 Third imp. ISBN: 9780201626643. pp. 596. Rear cover has a crease, else fine. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000725)

468. WOLFRAM, Stephen. A New Kind of Science. Champaign, IL: Wolfram Media, 2002. £18.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9781579550080. pp. 1197*

+ index. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001010)

Biology

(see also Posters)

469. BEKOFF, Marc; foreword by GOODALL, Jane. **The Emotional Lives of Animals** A Leading Scientist Explores Animal Joy, Sorrow, and Empathy - and Why They Matter. Novato, CA: New World Library, 2007. £8.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781577315025. pp. 256. A small puncture mark to DJ on front panel, o'wise an as new copy. As New in near fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#0000707)

470. BLOOD, D.C.; STUDDERT, Virginia P.; GAY, Clive C. **Saunders Comprehensive**

Veterinary Dictionary. London: Saunders /

Elsevier, 2007. £26.00 *Third edition. ISBN: 9780702027888. pp. 2166. Back cover minor crease mark, o'wise appears unread. As New. Oversized Paperback.* (#00001397)

471. DARWIN, Charles. The Origin of Species by Means of Natural Selection: The Preservation of Favoured Races in the Struggle

for Life. London: Penguin Books, 1982. £1.15 Reprint. ISBN: 9780140432053. Penguin Classics. pp. 476. A couple of puncture marks to cover, minor creases but otherwise a sound, clean copy. Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001605)

472. DAWKINS, Richard. The Ancestor's Tale

A Pilgrimage to the Dawn of Evolution. New York: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2004. £13.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780618005833. pp. 673. As New in Fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001401)

473. DAWKINS, Richard. The Blind

Watchmaker. Harlow, Essex: LongmanScientific & Technical, 1986.£8.00First edition. ISBN: 9780582446946. 8vo. pp.

332. Ex-lib, but still a decent, sound copy - no dust jacket. Good +. Hardcover. (#0000748)

474. DAWKINS, Richard. The Extended

Phenotype The Long Reach of the Gene. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 1989. £2.00 10th imp. ISBN: 9780192860880. pp. 307 inc. index. Some edge-wear to wraps - rear cover is badly creased and bruised. O'wise, a clean, firm copy. Good +. Paperback. (#0000568)

475. DENNETT, Daniel. Darwin's Dangerous

Idea Evolution and the Meanings of Life. New York: Simon & Schuster, 1996. £3.85 13th printing. ISBN: 9780684824710. pp. 586. Light wear, but a clean, sound copy. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001238)

476. GOULD, Stephen Jay. **The Structure of Evolutionary Theory.** Cambridge, MA: The Belknap Press of Harvard University Press, 2002. £30.00 Sixth printing. ISBN: 9780674006133. pp. 1433. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000982)

477. KOCH, Christof. **The Quest for Consciousness** A Neurobiological Approach. Englewood, CO: Roberts & Company, 2004.

£30.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780974707709. Foreword by Francis Crick. Lrge 8vo. pp. 429. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001203)

478. MASSON, J. Moussaieff. **The Nine Emotional Lives of Cats** A Journey into the Feline Heart. New York: Ballantine Books, 2002. £1.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780345448828. pp. 259. Some very light wear to dust jacket else a sharp, clean, firm copy. Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000751)

479. MIELE, Frank. Intelligence, Race, and Genetics Conversations With Arthur R. Jensen. Boulder, CO: Westview Press / Perseus Books, 2002. £3.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780813340081. pp. 320. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001449)

480. MYSTERUD, Iver. Mennesket og
moderne evolusjonsteori. Oslo: Gylendal
Akademisk, 2003.£40.00
£40.00
First edition. ISBN: 8205304424. Lrge 8vo. pp.

First edition. ISBN: 8205304424. Lrge 8vo. pp. 1255. *As New. Laminated Boards. (#00001447)*

481. PINKER, Steven. **The Blank Slate** The Modern Denial of Human Nature. New York: Viking / Penguin Group, 2002. £4.75 Fourth printing. ISBN: 9780670031511. pp. 528. A little edge-wear to dust jacket - book has a few very faint marks to page edges. Fine in Fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001344)

482. RIDLEY, Mark and GRAFEN, Alan (eds). **RICHARD DAWKINS: How a Scientist Changed the Way we Think.** Oxford: Oxford

University Press, 2006. £3.50 *First edition. ISBN: 0199291160. Sm. 8vo. pp.* 283, inc. index. A selection of essays on Dawkins, genetics and evolution. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000546)

483. SHELDRAKE, Rupert. Dogs That Know When Their Owners Are Coming Home And

Other Unexplained Powers of Animals. New York: Three Rivers Press, 2000. £2.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9780609805336. pp. 352. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001688)*

484. SHERMER, Michael. Why Darwin

Matters The Case Against Intelligent Design. New York: Times Books, 2006. £4.85 *First edition. ISBN: 9780805081213. Sm. 8vo. pp. 199. Slight edge-wear to DJ. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000951)*

485. WADE, Nicholas. The New York Times Book of Genetics. Guilford, CT: The Lyons Press, 2002. £0.75 ISBN: 9781585745319. pp. 269. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001207)
486. WILLS, Christopher. The Runaway Brain The Evolution of Human Uniqueness. London: HarperCollins, 1994. £5.85 First edition. ISBN: 9780002552752. pp. 358. A very short closed tear to dust jacket at head of prine. etherwise an action of mathematical sectors.

spine, otherwise an as new copy with some light storage wear. Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001223)

Medical

487. BAYEGAN, Elisabeth. Knowledge Representation for Relevance Ranking of Patient-Record Contents in Primary-Care Situations. Trondheim, Norway: Dept. Computer and Information Science, Norwegian University of Science and Technology, 2002. £20.00 ISBN: 8247155397. pp. 203 inc. index and

references. Fine. Wraps. (#0000713)

488. BEERS, Mark H. (ed). **The Merck Manual** of Diagnosis and Therapy. New Jersey: Merck & Co, 2006. £37.75

Eighteenth edition. ISBN: 9780911910186. pp. 2991. Faint signs of use, essentially as new. Fine, no dust-jacket, as issued. Hardcover. (#00001546)

489. BEERS, Mark H; BERKOW, Robert, (eds). **The Merck Manual of Diagnosis and Therapy** £18.00

Seventeenth Edition Centennial Edition. New Jersey: Merck Research Laboratories, 1999. 17th edition. ISBN: 9780911910100. pp. 2833. Lightly used copy. Fine. Hardcover. (#0000950)

490. SMITH, Ann; BUDAVARI, Susan;

HECKELMAN, Patricia E.; O'NEIL Maryadele J. (eds) **The Merck Index** An Encyclopedia of

Chemicals, Drugs and Biologicals. New Jersey: Merck Research Laboratories, 2001. £25.00 *Thirteenth edition. ISBN: 9780911910131. 4to. pp. 2564. Thumb index. Spine very slightly creased. No dust jacket. Fine. Hardcover.* (#00001005)

491. THOMAS, Clayton L.; VENES, Donald (eds). **Taber's Cyclopedic Medical Dictionary**

(Thumb Indexed). Philadelphia, 2005. £20.00 20th Edition. ISBN: 0803612079. Thick 8vo. In dark green leatherette with gilt titles. Thumb indexed. pp. 2788. As New, No DJ (as issued). Hardcover. (#0000764)

PHILOSOPHY

492. ADLER, Mortimer J. How to Think about
the Great Ideas: From the Great Books of
Western Civilization. Chicago: Open Court,
2000.2000.£9.00

ISBN: 9780812694123. Eighth printing, 2006. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001764)

 493. ADLER, Mortimer J. Six Great Ideas. New

 York: Touchstone Books, 1997.
 £2.50

 ISBN: 9780684826813. pp. 243 As New.

 Paperback. (#0000739)

494. ADLER, Mortimer J. **Ten Philosophical Mistakes.** New York: Touchstone Books, 1997. £3.00 *ISBN: 9780684818689. pp. 200. As New.*

Paperback. (#0000738)

495. ADLER, Mortimer J. (ed). The Great Ideas
Today. Encyclopædia Britannica, 1998. £40.00
First edition. ISBN: 9780852296585. 8vo. pp.
471. Black faux leather, gilt titles to spine, top
edges gilt. As New. Hardcover. (#00001184)

496. AUDI, Robert (ed). The CambridgeDictionary of Philosophy. New York: CambridgeUniversity Press, 1999.£11.00ISBN: 9780521637220. 11th Printing, 2006. pp.1039 As New. Oversize Paperback. (#0000906)

497. BARWISE, Jon; ETCHMENDY, John. Language, Proof and Logic w/ Software Package inc. original CD-Rom. Stanford, CA:

CLSI Publications Center for the Study of Language and Information Leland Stanford Junior University, 2002. £12.75

Reprint. ISBN: 9781575863740. pp. 598. Creased to front where wraps have squeezed up against accompanying software manual and CD-Rom. w/ registration ID number. Still a very good copy, only light signs of use. Very Good +. Oversized Paperback. (#00001629)

498. BECHTEL, William and GRAHAM, George (eds). A Companion to Cognitive Science. Oxford: Blackwell Publishing, 2006.

£25.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780631218517. Lrge 4to.

pp. 791. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000733)

499. BENNETT, Deborah J. Logic Made Easy

How To Know When Language Deceives You.

New York: W W Norton & Co, 2005. £6.75 ISBN: 9780393326925. pp. 256. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000953)

500. BENSON, Ophelia; STANGROOM, Jeremy. Why Truth Matters. London:

Continuum, 2006. £4.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780826476081. pp. 202 pp. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001750)*

501. BERLIN, Isaiah; ed. HAUSHEER, Roger and HARDY, Henry. **The Proper Study of Mankind** An Anthology of Essays. New York:

Farrar, Straus & Giroux, 2000. £10.00 ISBN: 9780374527174. Foreword by Noel Anna. pp. 667 pp. Small bump, base of spine, signs of reading, still a firm, sound and clean copy. Near Fine. Paperback. (#0000904)

502. BLACKBURN, Simon; SIMMONS, Keith (eds). **Truth.** Oxford: Oxford University Press, 1999. £16.00

Reprint. ISBN: 9780198752509. 2005. Oxford Readings in Philosophy. pp. 406. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001689)

503. BLACKWELL COMPANIONS TO PHILOSOPHY - A Set of Six Volumes. £90.00.

Offered as a set:

A Companion to Bioethics;

A Companion to the Philosophy of Science; A Companion to Contemporary Political Philosophy;

A Companion to the Philosophy of Mind;

A Companion to Analytic Philosophy;

A Companion to Philosophical Logic. See individual catalogue entries. All as new. Oversized Paperback. (#00001039)

504. BODEN, Margaret. Mind As Machine Volume 1 and 2 A History of Cognitive Science. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2008. £37.00 ISBN: 9780199543168. 1712 pp. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001472)

505. BRANDOM, Robert B. Articulating Reasons An Introduction to Inferentialism. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 2001. £13.00 *Third printing. ISBN: 9780674006928. 2003. pp. 230. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001680)* 506. BRANDOM, Robert B. Making It Explicit Reasoning, Representing, and Discursive Commitment. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 1998. *£19.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780674543300. pp. 741.*

As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001700)

507. BROCKMAN, John (ed); Intro. by MCEWAN, Ian. What We Believe But Cannot

Prove. New York: Harper Perennial, 2006. £2.80 First edition. ISBN: 0060841818. pp. 252. Contributors include Dennett; Susskind; Pinker; Dyson, et al. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000964)

508. BULLOCK, Alan; TROMBLEY, Stephen (eds). The New Fontana Dictionary of Modern Thought. London: HarperCollins, 2000. £26.00 *Third edition. ISBN: 0006863833. pp. 933. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001000)*

509. BURTON, Robert. **On Being Certain** Believing You are Right Even When You're Not. New York: St Martin's Press, 2008. £4.40 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780312359201. pp. 256. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001716)

510. CAHN, STEVEN M (Ed). Philosophy for the 21st Century A Comprehensive Reader. New York: Oxford University Press, 2003. £17.00 3rd imp. ISBN: 9780195147926. pp. 832. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#0000948)

511. CALNE, Donald B. Within Reason

Rationality and Human Behavior. New York: Vintage Books, 2000. £4.89

ISBN: 9780375703225. pp. 332. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000627)

512. CAREL, Havi and GAMEZ, David (Eds). What Philosophy Is Contemporary Philosophy in

Action. London: Continuum, 2004. £1.25 *First edition. ISBN: 9780826472427. pp. 325. Trace of a minor damp stain to base, else an as new copy. Near Fine. Trade Paperback.* (#00001583)

513. CHOMSKY, Noam; RONAT, Mitsou. **On Language** Chomsky's Classic Works Language and Responsibility and Reflections on Language in One Volume. New York: New Press, 1998.

£5.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781565844759. pp. 269. A faint diagonal crease to front cover, some light handling wear to covers, else a firm, clean and sound copy. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001024)

514. COTTINGHAM, John. Western

Philosophy An Anthology. Oxford: Blackwell Publishing, 2008. £18.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9781405124782. pp. 928. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#0000946)

515. CRAGAN, John F.; SHIELDS, Donald C. **Understanding Communication Theory** The Communicative Forces for Human Action. USA:

Allyn & Bacon, 1997. £11.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780205195879. pp. 422. Tips very slightly bumped, o'wise as new, appears unread. Fine. Laminated Boards. (#0000783)

516. CRAIG, Edward, (Ed). The Shorter Routledge Encyclopedia Of Philosophy.

Oxford: Routledge, 2005. £22.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780415324953. pp. 1077. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000905)*

517. CUMMINS, Robert; CUMMINS, Denise Dellarosa (eds). **Minds, Brains, and Computers** The Foundations of Cognitive Science An Anthology. Malden, MA and Oxford: Blackwell Publishers, 2000. £18.00 *ISBN: 9781557868770. pp. 552. Fine. Trade*

Paperback. (#00001222)

518. DEVLIN, Keith J. **Goodbye**, **Descartes** The End of Logic and the Search for a New

Cosmology of the Mind. New York: John Wiley & Sons Inc, 1998. £8.00 ISBN: 9780471251866. pp. 301. Light wear to extrems. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000852)

519. DENNETT, Daniel. Consciousness Explained. Boston: Back Bay Books / Little, Brown, 1992. £5.85 *First paperback edition. ISBN: 9780316180665. pp. 510. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001214)*

520. DENNETT, Daniel. **Freedom Evolves.** New York: Penguin Group USA, 2004. £4.50 *ISBN: 9780142003848. 368 pp. Near Fine. Paperback. (#0000632)*

521. DUPRÉ, Ben. **50 Philosophy Ideas You Really Need to Know.** London: Quercus, 2007.

£4.50

First edition. ISBN: 9781847240064. pp. 208. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001532)

523. FINOCCHIARO, Maurice A. Arguments About Arguments Systematic, Critical, And Historical Essays In Logical Theory. New York:

Cambridge University Press, 2005. £20.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780521618533. pp. 467. Some light wear, thumb marks to bottom page tips, else fine. Fine. Trade Paperback.* (#0000769)

524. FRANKFURT, Harry G. On Bullshit.
Princeton: Princeton Univ Pr, 2005. £2.50 Sixth imp. ISBN: 9780691122946. pp. 67. As New, no DJ (as issued). Hardcover. (#0000975)

525. GAMEZ, David. What We Can Never Know Blindspots in Philosophy And Science. London: Continuum Intl Pub Group, 2007. £3.70 *ISBN: 9780826491619. pp. 304. Base of spine slightly bumped. Near Fine. Stiff Wraps.* (#0000663)

526. GERTLER, Brie; SHAPIRO, Lawrence. (eds) **Arguing About the Mind.** London and New York: Routledge, 2007. £18.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780415771634. pp. 604. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001016)* 527. GILOVICH, Thomas; GRIFFIN, Dale; KAHNEMAN, Daniel (eds). **Heuristics and Biases** The Psychology of Intuitive Judgement. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2002. £25.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780521796798. 857 pp. Minor bumps to tips, else a sound, firm and clean copy. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000863)

528. GILOVICH, Thomas. How We Know

What Isn't So The Fallibility of Human Reasonin Everyday Life. New York: The Free PressSimon & Schuster, 1993.*Reprint. ISBN: 9780029117064. pp. 216. Very*

light wear. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000805)

529. GOBLE, Lou (ed). **The Blackwell Guide to Philosophical Logic.** Blackwell Publishing, 2005. £18.90

Reprint. ISBN: 9780631206934. pp. 510. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001046)

530. GOODIN, Robert E; PETTIT, Philip (eds). A Companion to Contemporary Political Philosophy (Blackwell Companions to

Philosophy). Blackwell Publishing, 2006. £17.00 15th printing. ISBN: 9780631199519. pp. 679. Minor bump to spine head else as new. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001041)

531. GOODIN, Robert E. and PETTIT, Philip (eds). **Contemporary Political Philosophy** An Anthology. Oxford: Blackwell Publishing, 2005.

£19.00

Second edition. ISBN: 9781405130653. pp. 754. Appears unread. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#0000947)

532. GRAYLING, A. C (ed). Philosophy 1 A Guide Through the Subject. Oxford: Oxford

University Press, 1999. £17.50 11th imp. ISBN: 9780198752431. pp. 686. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#0000940)

533. GRAYLING, A. C. (ed) Philosophy 2

Further Through the Subject. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 1999. £17.00 7th imp. ISBN: 9780198751786. pp. 869. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#0000941)

534. GREGORY, Richard L. Gregory (ed). **The Oxford Companion to the Mind.** Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2004. £19.00

Second edition. ISBN: 9780198662242. Lrge 8vo. pp. 1004. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001588)

535. GRENZ, Stanley J. **A Primer on Postmodernism.** Grand Rapids, MI: William B. Eerdmans Publishing Co, 1996. £5.50

Fifth printing. ISBN: 9780802808646. 199 pp. EN in ink to flyleaf, a few marks to base, but a clean, firm copy. Very Good. Paperback. (#0000875)

536. GUTTENPLAN, Samuel (ed). A Companion to the Philosophy of Mind (Blackwell Companions to Philosophy).

Blackwell Publishing, 2005. £18.00 10th printing. ISBN: 9780631199960. pp. 642. Slight crease, lower rear corner, else as new and unread. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001042)

537. HACKING, Ian. **The Social Construction** of What? Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 2000. £11.75

ISBN: 9780674004122. pp. 261. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001531)

538. JACQUETTE, Dale (ed). **Philosophy of Mathematics An Anthology.** Blackwell Publishers, 2002. £14.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780631218708. Blackwell Philosophy Anthologies. pp. 428. Very minor wear, else as new. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001714)

539. JACQETTE, Dale (ed). **Philosophy of** Logic An Anthology. Blackwell Publishers, 2002. £19.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780631218685. pp. 372.*

First edition. ISBN: 9780631218685. pp. 372. Fine. Paperback. (#00001338)

540. JACQUETTE, Dale (ed). A Companion to Philosophical Logic (Blackwell Companions to Philosophy). Blackwell Publishing, 2006. £18.50

First printing. ISBN: 9781405145756. pp. 816. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001045)

541. JONES, Morgan D. **The Thinker's Toolkit** Fourteen Powerful Techniques for Problem Solving. New York: Three Rivers Press / Random House, 1998. £4.50

Reprint. ISBN: 9780812928082. pp. 368. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001228)

542. KAHNEMAN, D.; SLOVIC, Paul; TVERSKY, AMOS (eds). Judgment Under Uncertainty. Cambridge: Cambridge University

Press, 2001. £30.00 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780521284141. pp. 555. As*

New. Trade Paperback. (#0000856)

543. KAHNEMAN, Daniel and TVERSKY, Amos (eds). Choices, Values and Frames.

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press and

Russell Sage Foundation, 2002. £25.00 Reprinted. ISBN: 9780521627498. pp. 840. Small bump, lower front corner, appears unread. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000862)

546. KELLEY, David. The Art of Reasoning.

New York: Norton, 1988. £8.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780393956139. pp. 412. EN in ink to flyleaf. Near Fine. Laminated Boards. (#0000889)*

547. KELLEY, David. The Art of Reasoning.

New York: W W Norton & Co Inc, 1998. £20.00 Third edition. ISBN: 9780393972139. pp. 581. Very slight wear. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001608)

548. KELLEY, David. **The Evidence of the Senses: A Realist Theory of Perception.** Baton Rouge: Louisiana State University Press, 1988.

£12.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780807114766. pp. 262. EN in pen to flyleaf. Light wear to covers. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000888)

549. KENNY, Anthony. Philosophy in the

Modern World A New History of Western Philosophy. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2007. £7.75

First edition. ISBN: 9780198752790. pp. 347. As New in like dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001787)

550. KENNY, Anthony. The Rise of Modern

Philosophy A New History of Western Philosophy Volume 3 Three. Oxford: Oxford Univ Pr, 2006. £6.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9780198752776. pp. 356. Illust. endpapers. W/ bibliography and index. As New in dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000710)*

551. KENNY, Anthony. What I Believe.

London: Continuum, 2007. £4.00

ISBN: 9780826496164. pp. 174. As New. Paperback. (#0000893)

552. KUHSE, Helga and SINGER, Peter, (eds). Bioethics An Anthology. Oxford: Blackwell Publishing, 2007. £16.50

Second edition, third imp. ISBN: 9781405129480. pp. 738. As new, but unobtrusively and very slightly bumped to base. Very Good +. Paperback. (#0000730)

553. KUHSE, Helga; SINGER, Peter (eds). A Companion to Bioethics (Blackwell Companions to Philosophy). Blackwell

Publishing, 2005. £18.50 Sixth printing. ISBN: 9780631230199. pp. 512. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001040)

554. KYMLICKA, Will. Contemporary Political Philosophy An Introduction. Oxford:

Oxford University Press, 2001. £15.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780198782742. pp. 497. A couple of minor bumps to tips, but o'wise appears unread. Fine. Paperback. (#0000942)

555. LAKOFF, George; JOHNSON, Mark.

Philosophy in the Flesh The Embodied Mind and Its Challenge to Western Thought. New York:

Basic Books, 1999. £11.80 Seventh printing. ISBN: 9780465056743. pp. 624. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#0000816)

556. LANGE, Marc (ed). **Philosophy of Science An Anthology.** Blackwell Publishing, 2007.

£18.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781405130349. Blackwell Philosophy Anthologies. pp. 649. Very minor wear, else as new. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001715)

557. LYCAN, William G., (ed) by. Mind and Cognition Blackwell Philosophy Anthologies. Blackwell Publishing, 2007. £8.75 Second edition, reprint. ISBN: 0631205454. pp.

540. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001504)

558. MACHAMER, Peter; SILBERSTEIN, Michael (eds). The Blackwell Guide to the Philosophy of Science. Blackwell Publishers, 2002. £16.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780631221081. pp. 347. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001512)

559. MARTINICH, A. P. and SOSA, David (eds). A Companion To Analytic Philosophy (Blackwell Companions to Philosophy).

Blackwell Pub, 2005. £20.00 Second printing. ISBN: 9781405133463. pp. 497. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001043)

560. MARTININCH, A.P.; SOSA, David (eds). Analytic Philosophy An Anthology. Blackwell Publishing, 2001. £12.50

ISBN: 9780631216476. Blackwell Philosophy Anthologies. Reprint, 2006. pp. 517. Very minor wear. Fine. Paperback. (#00001713)

561. MCINERNY, D. Q. **Being Logical** A Guide To Good Thinking. New York: Random House

Inc, 2005. £4.00 ISBN: 9780812971156. pp. 137. As New. Paperback. (#0000954)

562. NEWTON-SMITH, W. H (ed). A Companion to the Philosophy of Science. Blackwell Publishing, 2005.

Blackwell Publishing, 2005. £20.00 Second printing. ISBN: 9780631230205. pp. 576. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001044)

563. ORTEGA Y GASSET, José. History As a

System And Other Essays towards a Philosophy of History. New York: W W Norton & Co Inc, 1962. £5.75

ISBN: 9780393001228. pp. 269. As New. Paperback. (#00001262)

564. Ortega y Gasset, José. Man and Crisis.

New York: W. W. Norton. £4.50 Reprint. ISBN: 9780393001211. pp. 217. As New. Paperback. (#00001254)

565. ORTEGA Y GASSET, José. **The Origin of Philosophy.** Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2000. £3.85

First edition. ISBN: 9780252068966. pp. 125. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001456)

566. ORTEGA Y GASSET, José. **The Revolt of the Masses.** New York: W W Norton & Co Inc, 1994. £2.80

Reprint. ISBN: 9780393310955. pp. 189. Small bump to bottom corner, pages a little toned, else clean, firm and unmarked. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001468)

567. ORTEGA Y GASSET, José. **Toward a Philosophy of History.** University of Illinois Press, 2002. £12.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780252070457. pp. 273. A couple of faint finger smudges to cover. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001457)

568. ORTEGA Y GASSET, José. What Is Philosophy? New York: W W Norton & Co Inc,

1964. £3.50 Reprint. ISBN: 9780393001266. pp. 252. As New. Paperback. (#00001271)

569. POSNER, Michael I (ed). Foundations of Cognitive Science. Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 1993. £8.99

Sixth printing, 1998. ISBN: 9780262660860. Lrge 8vo. pp. 888. Light wear, slight curl to covers. Essays by 34 distinguished contributors. Very Good +. Paperback. (#0000554)

570. SHAND, John (ed). Central Works of Philosophy Ancient And Medieval. Montreal:

McGill Queens University Press, 2005. £7.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780773530164. pp. 278. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001372)

571. SHAND, John (ed). **Central Works of Philosophy** The Seventeenth And Eighteenth Centuries. Montreal: McGill-Queen's University Press, 2006. £5.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780773530188. pp. 228. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001813)

572. SHAND, John (ed). **Central Works of Philosophy Vol. 3** The Nineteenth Century. Montreal: McGill-Queen's University Press, 2005. £5.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780773530539. pp. 256. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001810)

573. SHAND, John (ed). Central Works of Philosophy Vol. 5: The Twentieth Century: Quine and After. Montreal: McGill-Queen's

University Press, 2005. £6.00 ISBN: 9781844650217. pp. 322. Light wear to covers, internally fine. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001808)

574. SHAND, John. Central Works of

Philosophy Vol. 4 The Twentieth Century Mooreto Popper. Montreal:McGill-Queen's UniversityPress, 2006.£5.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780773530812. pp. 292. Light use. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001809)

575. SHAPIRO, Stewart (ed). **The Oxford Handbook of Philosophy of Mathematics and Logic.** New York: Oxford University Press, 2007.

First edition. ISBN: 9780195325928. pp. 833. An as new, w/ light handling wear, small bump hd of spine. Near Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001502)

576. SMITH, Neil. Chomsky Ideas and Ideals.
Cambridge: Cambridge University Press. £2.85 ISBN: 9780521475709. 1999, reprinted 2000. 268 pp. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001403)

577. SOAMES, Scott. Philosophical Analysis In The Twentieth Century Vol II The Age Of Meaning. New Jersey: Princeton University Press, 2005. £10.50

ISBN: 9780691123127. pp. 479. As New. Paperback. (#0000744)

578. SOAMES, Scott. **Philosophical Analysis in the Twentieth Century Volume I** The Dawn of Analysis. New Jersey: Princeton University Press, 2005. £10.50

ISBN: 9780691122441. pp. 411. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000741)

579. SOAMES, Scott. Philosophical Essays

Volume I Natural Language What It Means and How We Use It. Princeton University Press, 2008. £23.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780691136813. pp. 428. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000848)

580. SOAMES, Scott. **Philosophical Essays Volume II** The Philosophical Significance of Language. Princeton University Press, 2009.

£17.50

£22.00

ISBN: 9780691136837. pp. 461. Almost as new. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000773)

581. SOAMES, Scott. Reference and

Description The Case Against Two-Dimensionalism. New Jersey: Princeton University Press, 2007. £13.00 ISBN: 9780691130996. pp. 359. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000765) 582. SOAMES, Scott. **Understanding Truth.** New York: Oxford University Press, 1998.

£16.00

Second imp. ISBN: 9780195123357. pp. 268. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000903)

583. STANGROOM, Jeremy. What More Philosophers Think. London: Continuum International Publishing Group, 2007. £0.55 *First edition. ISBN: 9780826493002. 197 pp. Slavoj Žižek, et al. As New. Paperback.* (#0000602)

584. STICH, Stephen P. and WARFIELD, Ted A. (eds) **The Blackwell Guide to Philosophy of Mind.** Malden, MA: Blackwell Publishing, 2003. £19.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780631217756. pp. 417. Fine. Oversize Paperback. (#0000907)

585. TARSKI, Alfred. Introduction to Logic and to the Methodology of the Deductive Sciences. New York: Dover Publications, 1995.

£3.85

Reprint. ISBN: 9780486284620. pp. 239. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001217)

586. VELMANS, Max and SCHNEIDER, Susan (eds). The Blackwell Companion to Consciousness. Blackwell Publishing, 2007.

First edition. ISBN: 9781405160001. pp. 744. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#00001334)

587. VOROBEJ, Mark. **A Theory of Argument.** New York: Cambridge University Press, 2006.

£8.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780521670258. pp. 324. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000770)

588. WILSON, Robert A.; KEIL, Frank C (eds). **The MIT Encyclopedia of the Cognitive Sciences.** Cambridge, MA: Bradford Books The MIT Press, 1999. £29.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780262731249. 4to. pp. 964. Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#0000977)

589. WINOGRAD, Terry. Language As a Cognitive Process Volume I, Syntax. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1982. £8.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780201085716. pp. 640. EN in ink to flyleaf. Near Fine, no dust-jacket, as issued. Laminated Boards. (#0000793)

^{£18.00}

Journals

590. DOWNEY, Rod (ed). The Bulletin ofSymbolic Logic Volume 13 Number 4December 2007. New York: Association forSymbolic Logic, 2007.£6.25ISSN: 1079-8986. pp. 417 - 626. As New.

Original Wraps. (#00001619)

591. DOWNEY, Rod (ed). The Bulletin of Symbolic Logic Volume 15 Number 1 March 2009. New York: Association for Symbolic Logic,

2009. £6.25

ISSN: 1079-8986. pp. 144. New. Original Wraps. (#00001154)

592. GROHE, Martin (ed). **The Journal of Symbolic Logic Volume 72 Number 3**

September 2007. Providence, RI: Association for Symbolic Logic, 2007. £8.25

pp. 721-1080. issn: 00224812 As New. Original Wraps. (#00001620)

593. GROHE, Martin (ed). **The Journal of** Symbolic Logic Volume 72 Number 4

December 2007. Providence, RI: Association for Symbolic Logic, 2007. £8.25 *pp. 1081 - 1432. issn: 00224812 As New.*

Original Wraps. (#00001644)

594. CHOLAK, Peter (ed). The Journal of Symbolic Logic Volume 74 Number 1 March 2009. Providence, RI: Association for Symbolic

Logic, 2009. pp. 360. £6.50 issn: 00224812 New. Original Wraps. (#00001155)

595. ANTONELLI, Aldo (ed). The Review of

Symbolic Logic Volume 1, No. 3 October 2008.The Association for Symbolic Logic / CambridgeUniversity Press.£13.00ISSN: 1755-0203 pp. 267 - 392. As New.

Original Wraps. (#00001149)

596. Journal of Philosophical Logic Volume **36/6 December 2007.** Dordrecht: Springer, 2007.

£14.00

pp. 606-771. issn: 0022-3611. Faint creases to corners. As New. Wraps. (#00001625)

597. Journal of Philosophical Logic Volume

37/1 February 2008. Dordrecht: Springer, 2008. £14.00

pp. 99. issn: 0022-3611 As New. Wraps. (#00001193)

598. Journal of Philosophical Logic Volume 37/2 April 2008. Dordrecht: Springer, 2008. £12.00

pp. 102-202. issn: 0022-3611. As New. Wraps. (#00001633)

599. SOLOMON, Miriam (ed). Philosophy of Science Volume 73, No. 5 Proceedings of the 2004 Biennial Meeting of the Philosophy of Science Association. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2006

Chicago Press, 2006. £14.00 8vo. pp. 473-1010. As New. Original Wraps. (#0000876)

600. Philosophy of Science Volume 74 Number 1 January 2007 Official Journal of the Philosophy of Science Association. Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 2007. £6.50 pp. 118. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001196)

601. **Philosophy of Science Volume 74 Number 2 April 2007** Official Journal of the Philosophy of Science Association. Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 2007. £6.50 *pp. 119 - 280. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001618)*

602. **Philosophy of Science Volume 74 Number 3 July 2007** Official Journal of the Philosophy of Science Association. Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 2007. £6.50 *pp. 281-430. As New. Original Wraps.* (#00001628)

603. **Philosophy of Science Volume 74 Number 4 October 2007** Official Journal of the Philosophy of Science Association. Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 2007. £6.50 *pp. 431 - 558. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001621)*

604. BICCHIERI, Cristina and ALEXANDER, Jason (eds). Philosophy of Science Volume 74, Number 5. Proceedings of the 2006 Biennial Meeting of the Philosophy of Science Association. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2006. 8vo. pp. 560-1066. ISSN: 0031-8248(200712)74:5;1-C. As New. Original Wraps. (#0000874) £16.00

605. Philosophy of Science Volume 75 Number

3 July 2008 Official Journal of the Philosophy of Science Association. Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 2008. £6.50

pp. 259 - 411. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001153)

606. **Philosophy of Science Volume 75 Number 4 October 2008** Official Journal of the Philosophy of Science Association. Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 2008. £6.50 *pp. 413 - 485. As New. Original Wraps. (#00001159)*

607. BICCIERI, Cristina; ALEXANDER, Jason. (eds). Philosophy of Science Volume 75, Number 5 Proceedings of the 2006 Biennial Meeting Part II Symposia Papers. Official Journal of the Philosophy of Science Association. Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 2008. £9.00

pp. 488 - 1046. As New. Wraps. (#0000960)

Objectivism and Ayn Rand

608. RAND, Ayn (ed). **The Objectivist Vol. 5**, **Nos. 1 - 12.** New York: The Objectivist, 1966.

£35.00

All with ring binder punch holes to LHS, Nos. 10 & 12 with two sets of holes, or four each, but no loss to text. Rubs to spines, small number stamp to front and rear cover, no address labels, internally very clean, still sound, decent copies. Good +. Staple bound, original wraps. (#00001539)

609. RAND, Ayn and BRANDEN, Nathaniel (eds). **The Objectivist Vol. 6, Nos. 1 - 12.** New

York: The Objectivist, 1967. £35.00 All with ring binder punch holes to LHS, No. 12 with two sets of holes, or four in all, but no loss to text. Rubs to spines, small number stamp to front and rear cover, no address labels, internally very clean, still sound, decent copies. Good +. Staple bound, original wraps. (#00001538)

610. RAND, Ayn and BRANDEN, Nathaniel Branden (eds). **The Objectivist Vol. 7, Nos. 1 -12.** New York: The Objectivist, 1968. £35.00 *Ring binder punch holes to LHS, but no loss to text. Rubs to spines, small number stamp to front and rear cover, no address labels, internally very* clean, still sound, decent copies. Good +. Staple bound, original wraps. (#00001541)

611. RAND, Ayn (ed). **The Objectivist Vol. 8**, **Nos. 1 - 9, 11-12;** New York: The Objectivist, 1969. £25.00

Lacks No. 10. With ring binder punch holes to LHS, no loss to text. Rubs to spines, small number stamp to front and rear covers, no address labels, internally very clean, still sound, decent copies. Occasional odd mark to covers. Good +. Staple bound, original wraps. (#00001535)

612. RAND, Ayn, (ed). **The Objectivist Vol. 9**, **No. 1 - 12;** New York: The Objectivist, 1970. £30.00

Punch holes to LHS, but no loss to text. Rubs to spines, small number stamp to front and rear cover, no address labels, internally very clean, still sound, decent copies. Good +. Staple bound, original wraps. (#00001536)

613. RAND, Ayn (ed). **The Objectivist Vol. 10, No. 1 - 9.** New York: The Objectivist, 1971.

£15.00

All with ring binder punch holes to LHS, Nos. 10 & 12 with two sets of holes, or four each, no loss to text. Rubs to spines, small number stamp to front and rear cover, no address labels, internally very clean, still sound, decent copies. Good +. Staple bound, original wraps. (#00001537)

614. The Objectivist Volumes 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and Volume 10, Nos. 1-9 All present bar Vol. 8, No.

10. New York: The Objectivist. £120.00 68 copies in total, sold as a set, each volume as described separately with punch holes, etc. Good +. Staple-bound, card wraps. (#00001542)

615. RAND, Ayn, et al. **The Objectivist Newsletter Volumes 1 - 4** 1962-1966.

Oceanside, CA: Second Renaissance Pr, 1990. £22.00

Fourth printing. ISBN: 9781561141494. 4to. Blue buckram covers, gilt titles to upper board, spine, pale blue endpapers. pp. 56, 50, 52, 62. As New. Hardcover. (#00001725)

616. RAND, Ayn, et al. **The Objectivist Volumes 5 - 10 1966 - 1971.** Oceanside, CA: Second Renaissance Books, 1990. £20.00 Third printing. ISBN: 9781561141487. 8vo. Blue buckram covers, gilt title to upper board and spine. Blue endpapers. pp. 1104. Very minor rubs to surface of spine. Near Fine, no DJ (as issued?). Hardcover. (#00001640)

617. RAND, Ayn. The Ayn Rand Letter Volumes 1 - 4 1971 - 1976. Oceanside, CA:

Second Renaissance Press, 1990. £24.00 *Fifth printing. ISBN: 9781561141470. 4to. Blue buckram covers, gilt titles to upper board, spine, pale blue endpapers. pp. As New. Hardcover.* (#00001726)

618. RAND, Ayn (ed), PEIKOFF, Leonard, (introd). **The Early Ayn Rand** A Selection from Her Unpublished Fiction. New York: New American Library, 1984. £1.7

American Library, 1984.£1.75First edition. ISBN: 9780453004657. pp. 383.Small puncture hole to dust jacket and cover atbase of spine, a couple of closed tears to jacket,book has a slight lean, tips bumped, internallyclean and sound. Good+ in good+ dust-jacket.Hardcover. (#00001269)

619. RAND, Ayn and GREENSPAN, Alan. CAPITALISM: The Unknown Ideal. New York: Signet / New American Library, 1967.

£4.00

Later printing. pp. 349. With ownership sticker of EN to front cover. A nice copy with slight toning to some pages. Very Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001082)

620. RAND, Ayn; (ed) with additional essays by SCHWARTZ, Peter and PEIKOFF, Leonard. **The Voice of Reason 5** Essays in Objectivist Thought Vol V The Ayn Rand Library. New York: Meridian Books / The Penguin Group, 1990.

£5.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780452010468. pp. 353. A very nice copy with some light handling wear. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001081)

621. RAND, Ayn. Anthem. New York: Signet. £1.00

Reprint. pp. 123. Ownership label of EN to cover; pages toned, o'wise a clean, firm copy. Very Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001711)

622. RAND, Ayn. **Atlas Shrugged.** New York: Signet / New American Library, 1985. £3.50 45th printing. ISBN: 0451157486. pp. 1084. Pages a little toned; several crease marks to base of rear cover; spine a little creased; still a firm, sharp and clean copy. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001084)

623. RAND, Ayn. Atlas Shrugged. New York: Signet / Penguin Group, 1994. £5.00

49th printing. ISBN: 9780451171924. 35th Anniversary edition. pp. 1084. Pages very slightly toned; otherwise an as new copy. Near Fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001088)

624. RAND, Ayn. For the New Intellectual The Philosophy of Ayn Rand. New York: Signet, 1968. £1.75

Later Reprint. pp. 192. Ownership label of EN to front cover. Pages tanned, light wear to covers, some marks, internally clean, binding firm. Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001708)

625. RAND, Ayn. The Fountainhead. New

York: Signet / The Penguin Group, 1995. £6.50 50th Anniversary edition. ISBN: 0451175123. Afterword by Leonard Peikoff. 56th printing. pp. 704. Fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001087)

626. RAND, Ayn. The Fountainhead. New

York: Signet / New American Library, ND. £1.80 Reprint. ISBN: 0451133196. No Date, 41st printing. c. 1980? A small number stamp to flyleaf, light edge-wear, minor creases to spine, a nice, firm copy, clean and otherwise unmarked. Very Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001085)

627. RAND, Ayn. The Fountainhead. New

York: Signet / The Penguin Group, ND. £3.50 47th printing. ISBN: 0451158237. pp. 695. A later printing. A clean, firm copy, pages very lightly toned. Near Fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001086)

628. RAND, Ayn. Introduction to Objectivist Epistemology. New York: New American Library, 1979. £2.90

First thus. With an additional article by Leonard Peikoff. pp. 164. Ownership sticker of EN to front cover. Slight toning to pages. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001080)

629. RAND, Ayn. Introduction to Objectivist Epistemology. New York: Meridian Books, 1990.

Expanded second edition. ISBN: 9780452010307. Reprint. With additional essay by Leonard Peikoff. pp. 314. Light edge-wear, else fine. Very Good +. Paperback. (#00001717)

630. RAND, Ayn. **The New Left** The Anti-Industrial Revolution. New York: Signet, 1975. £2.00

Second revised edition. Later printing. pp. 239. Ownership label of EN to front cover, pages tanned, light wear, internally clean, a firm, sound copy. Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001709)

631. RAND, Ayn. **Night of January 16th.** New York: Signet / New American Library, 1971.

£2.00

£6.50

Seventh printing. pp. 122. Some toning, o'wise a very sound, firm copy. Very Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001078)

632. RAND, Ayn. Philosophy: Who Needs It.

New York: Signet / Penguin Group, 1984. £2.50 Seventh printing. ISBN: 9780451138934. The Ayn Rand Library, Vol. 1. pp. 228. Pages a little toned, else an almost as new copy. Near Fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001079)

633. RAND, Ayn. The Romantic Manifesto.

New York: Signet / New American Library, 1975. £2.50

Second Revised edition. pp. 199. Ownership sticker of EN to cover; pages a little toned, else a nice, sharp copy. Very Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001083)

634. RAND, Ayn. The Virtue of Selfishness.

New York: Signet, 1964. £2.00 Later Reprint. pp. 151. Ownership label of EN to cover; pages toned, o'wise a clean, firm copy. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001710)

635. RAND, Ayn. We The Living. New York:

Signet / New American Library, 1959. £0.50 23rd printing. pp. 446. Front hinge a little weak, pages quite toned, ownership label of EN to front cover, but still a decent copy, pages clean and tight. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001077) 636. BINSWANGER, Harry. **The Ayn Rand** Lexicon Objectivism from A to Z. New York: New American Library / Penguin Group, 1988. £4.50

Fifth printing. ISBN: 9780452010512. pp. 534. Pages beginning to tan, light wear, creases, to covers, still a very serviceable, clean copy. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001285)

637. BRANDEN, Nathaniel; BRANDEN,

Barbara [biographical essay]. Who is Ayn Rand? NP: [Random House?], ND. pp. 239. £4.75 Something of an oddity - possibly a proof or galley copy? In a landscape format, it consists of copies of the pages of the Random House first printing, and thus blank to the verso, bound in card wraps. There is no publisher's statement. Still a legible, sound reading copy. Good. Wraps. (#00001761)

638. PEIKOFF, Leonard. Introduction by RAND, Ayn. **Ominous Parallels** The End of Freedom in America. New York: Stein & Day, 1982. £14.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780812828504. 8vo. pp. 383. EN in ink to flyleaf. Remainder puncture mark to base of spine, DJ; thumb soil to page edges, pages a little toned, else a clean, sound copy. Very Good + in very good dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000843)*

639. PEIKOFF, Leonard. **Objectivism: The Philosophy of Ayn Rand.** New York: Penguin Group, 1991. £7.50

ISBN: 9780525933809. pp. 493. pp. Small puncture hole to dust jacket and cover at base of spine. Otherwise almost as new. Very Good in very good dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001268)

640. The Ayn Rand Institute. **Campus Objectivist Club Manual.** NP: The Ayn Rand Institute The Center for the Advancement of Objectivism, ND. [Marina del Rey, CA?]

£17.00

Grey plastic ring binder, black type to covers. Contains some xx pages of copied typescript, outlining how to promote the Ayn Rand Institute and its values to students at colleges and universities and very detailed guidelines on how to best organise and recruit new members. This copy produced c. 1985?, with material from 1984 to rear. Wikipedia has the ARI launched in 1985. Very Good. Ring binder. (#00001474)

RELIGION

641. ANTONY Louise M. (ed). Philosophers

Without Gods Meditations on Atheism and the Secular Life. Oxford Univ Pr, 2007. £8.50 *Third imp. ISBN: 9780195173079. 8vo. pp. 315. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#0000902)

642. BROOKS, Dr. David . The Necessity Of

Atheism. Sioux Falls, SD: NuVision Publications, 2007. £3.50

ISBN: 9781595477842. pp. 211. As New. Paperback. (#00001554)

643. DENNETT, Daniel C. Breaking the Spell

Religion as a Natural Phenomenon. New York: Viking, 2006. £9.50 *Fifth imp. ISBN: 067003472x. 8vo. pp. 448, inc.*

Fifth imp. ISBN: 06/0034/2x. 8vo. pp. 448, inc. index and bibliog. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000569)

644. ELLER, David. Natural Atheism. New

Jersey: American Atheist Press, 2004. £7.50 First edition. ISBN: 9781578849208. pp. 352. Bumped to lower corners, with crease marks; despite this, essentially an as new copy. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001606)

645. HARRIS, Sam. **The End of Faith** Religion, Terror, and the Future of Reason. New York: W

W Norton & Co Inc, 2004. £7.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780393035155. pp. 336. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001416)

646. HARRIS, Sam. Letter to a Christian

Nation. New York: Alfred A Knopf, 2006. £1.20 First edition. ISBN: 9780307265777. pp. 96. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000674)

647. HENDERSON, John A. Fear, Faith, Fact, Fantasy. Boone, NC: Parkway Publishers, 2003.

£1.45

First edition. ISBN: 9781887905770. Second printing, 2005. pp. 234. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001404)

648. HENDERSON, John A. **God.com** A Deity for the New Millenium. Boone, NC: Parkway Publishers, 2005. £0.25

Second edition. ISBN: 9781887905916. pp. 211. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001499)

649. HITCHENS, Christopher. God Is Not Great How Religion Poisons Everything. New

York: Twelve Hachette, 2007. £4.15 *First edition, seventh imp. ISBN:* 9780446579803. pp. 307. Some minor wear. *Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000716)*

650. MILLS, David. Atheist Universe Why God Didn't Have A Thing To Do With It. Xlibris Corp, 2004. £5.00

ISBN: 9781413434811. pp. 243. As New. Paperback. (#0000671)

651. MILLS, David. **Atheist Universe** The Thinking Person's Answer to Christian Fundamentalism. Berkeley: Ulysses Press, 2006. £3.50

Third imp. ISBN: 9781569755679. pp. 271. Fine. Paperback. (#0000670)

652. NOORUDDIN, Allamah. **The Holy Quran [Koran]** An English Translation. Noor

Foundation International, 1997. £40.00 ISBN: 9780963206701. pp. 950. All edges gilt, gilt motif and title to cover, gilt titles to spine, on black leather, silk tie. A couple of very minor bumps, a light crease to rear cover. Near Fine. Leather. (#00001299)

653. ONFRAY, Michel. In Defence of Atheism: The Case Against Christianity, Judaism and

Islam. London: Serpent's Tail, 2007. £5.20 First edition. ISBN: 9781852429409. Trans. by Jeremy Leggatt. pp. 239. As New in as new dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001021)

654. PAULOS, John Allen. Irreligion A

Mathematician Explains Why the Arguments for God Just Don't Add Up. New York: Hill & Wang, 2008. £2.80

First edition. ISBN: 9780809059195. pp. 158. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001754)

655. PETTO, Andrew J. Scientists Confront Intelligent Design and Creationism. New York: W W Norton & Co Inc, 2007.

£7.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780393050905. pp. 463. Minor bumps to lower tips, else fine. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001735) 656. SMITH, George H. **Atheism** The Case Against God. New York: Prometheus Books, 1989. £4.85

Reprint. ISBN: 9780879751241. pp. 355. Appears to be a POD. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001580)

657. SPENCER, Robert. **The Politically Incorrect Guide to Islam (And the Crusades).** Washington DC: Regnery Publishing, 2005.

£4.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780895260130. Sm. 4to. pp. 270. Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001749)

658. WOOLDRIDGE, Adrian;

MICKLETHWAIT, John. **God Is Back** How the Global Revival of Faith Is Changing the World. New York: The Penguin Press, 2009. £11.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9781594202131. 8vo. pp.* 405. Minor bump, spine base. Appears unread. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000949)

659. YUSUF, A. Ali. The Holy Qur-an [Quran,

Koran] An English Interpretation With Full Arabic Text. Lahore, Pakistan: SH. Muhammad Ashraf, 1995. £9.00

ISBN: 9789694320007. pp. 1037. Gilt titles and motifs, on red leather. Marbled edges, silk tie, not the best production values. Fine. Leather. (#00001300)

DICTIONARIES, REFERENCE

660. The American Heritage Dictionary of Phrasal Verbs. Boston: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2005. £10.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780618592609. pp. xii, 466. Some light signs of handling to DJ. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000722)

661. ATKINS, Beryl T. et al. Collins Robert French-English English-French Dictionary.

Glasgow and Paris: Collins and Dictionairres Le Robert, 1987. £8.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780004334516. pp. 929.

Blue vinyl boards. No dust jacket. EN in ink to tp. Fine. Hardcover. (#0000999)

662. BARNES-SVARNEY, Patricia, (ed). The New York Public Library Science Desk Reference. New York: Macmillan, 1995. £10.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780028604039. pp. 668. Light wear to DJ. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000944)

663. BARNES-SVARNEY, Patricia (ed). The New York Public Library Science Desk

Reference. New York: Macmillan, 1995. £4.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780028604039. Sm. 4to. pp. 668. A few creases to covers, else a clean, sound copy. Near Fine. Oversized Paperback.* (#0000945)

664. BAUS, Herbert M. **The Master Crossword Puzzle Dictionary** The Unabridged Word Bank.

New York: Barnes & Noble Books, 1992. £10.00 Reprint. ISBN: 0880298103. pp. 1693. Light wear to covers, page margins tanned, but a very firm, clean copy. Very Good. Hardcover. (#00001639)

665. BERNSTEIN, Amy; BERNSTEIN, Peter (eds). **The New York Times Practical Guide to Practically Everything** The Essential Companion for Everyday Life. New York: St Martin's Press, 2006. £5.00

ISBN: 9780312353889. pp. 834. Publisher's/bookstore sticker to front cover. Near Fine. Hardcover. (#00001413)

666. BOOTH, Wayne; COLOMB, Gregory G.; WILLIAMS, Joseph M. **The Craft of Research.** Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 2003. £2.50 Second edition. ISBN: 9780226065687. pp. 329.

As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001107)

667. Collins COBUILD Advanced Dictionary of American English. Harper Collins Publishers /

Thomson, 2007. £6.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9781424003631. pp. 1591. Lacks CD-Rom. A couple of small corner bumps, still a fine copy o'wise. Very Good. Oversized Paperback. (#00001653)*

668. COLLOCOTT, T.C.; THORNE, J.O. (eds). Chamber's Biographical Dictionary. Edinburgh: Chambers, 1984. £3.00

Revised Edition. ISBN: 9780550160102. Lrge 8vo. Original blue cloth, silver titles to spine. 1493 pp. Covers a little rubbed, a few splash marks to fore-edges, else a clean, very sound copy. Lacks slipcase/dust jacket. Very Good +. Hardcover. (#00001047)

669. CONN, Charis; LAPHAM, Lewis H (eds). **The Harper's Index Book Volume 3.** New York:

Franklin Square Press, 2000. £0.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9781879957541. pp. 274. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001232)*

670. CORBEIL, Jean Claude;

ARCHAMBAULT, Arianne . **The Firefly Visual Dictionary.** Toronto: Firefly Books Ltd, 2002. £15.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781552975855. 6,000 colour illustrations. pp. 952. Fine. Illustrated boards. (#00001807)

671. EHRLICH, Eugene. The Highly Selective Dictionary for the Extraordinarily Literate.

New York: HarperCollins, 1997. £0.30 16th. imp. ISBN: 9780062701909. pp. 192. Very light signs of handling to dust jacket. Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000669)

672. EHRLICH, Eugene. The Highly Selective Dictionary of Golden Adjectives For the

Extraordinarily Literate. New York:

HarperCollins, 2002. £6.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9780060186364. Slim 8vo. pp. 253. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001052)*

673. EHRLICH, Eugene H. The Highly Selective Thesaurus for the Extraordinarily

Literate. New York: HarperCollins, 2002. £0.50 Reprint. ISBN: 9780062700162. 205 pp. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000599)

674. Encyclopaedia Britannica Almanac 2004: The Most Complete Almanac for Today's World. USA: Encyclopedia Britannica

Corporation, 2003. £2.50 ISBN: 1593390734. pp. 1150. 197mm x 234mm, 1923g. As New in as new dust-jacket.

Hardcover. (#00001125)

675. Encyclopaedia Britannica. Britannica

Concise Encyclopedia. USA: Encyclopaedia Britannica, 2002. £20.00 First edition thus. ISBN: 0852298323. 4to. pp. 2067. Gilt titles to cover and spine. There is a small opening to base of one page of the front prelims of about 1"; perhaps a manufacturing flaw. O'wise appears unread. As New, No DJ (as issued). Leatherette. (#0000811)

676. Encyclopaedia Britannica. **Britannica Concise Encyclopedia.** USA: Encyclopaedia Britannica, 2007. £18.00

ISBN: 9781593392932. Lrge 4to. pp. 2115. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000718)

677. [Encyclopaedia Brittannica] ADLER, Mortimer (ed). **The Great Ideas Today 1996.** Chicago: Encyclopaedia Brittannica, 1996.

£25.00

First edition. ISBN: 0852296312. 8vo. Black leatherette. Gilt titles to spine. pp. 471. As New, no dust-jacket (as issued). Hardcover. (#00001276)

678. GIBALDI, Joseph. **MLA Handbook for Writers of Research Papers.** New York: Modern

Language Association of America, 2009. £12.50 Seventh edition. ISBN: 9781603290241. pp. 292. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001496)

679. GRAMBS, David. **The Endangered English Dictionary** Bodacious Words Your Dictionary Forgot. New York: W W Norton & Co, 1997. £4.25

First edition. ISBN: 9780393316063. pp. 264. Curl to covers, mild tanning to pages. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001686)

680. HEIFETZ, Josefa. **The Word Lover's Dictionary** Unusual, Obscure, and Preposterous Words. New York: Kensington Pub Corp, 1996. £4.00

ISBN: 9780806517209. pp. 264. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000654)

681. JEWELL, Elizabeth; ABATE, Frank R. (eds). **The New Oxford American Dictionary** Thumb Indexed. New York: Oxford University Press, 2001. £4.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780195112276. pp. 2023. As New, no dust jacket. Hardcover. (#00001548)*

682. JONES, Judy; WILSON, William. An Incomplete Education 3,684 Things You Should Have Learned but Probably Didn't. New York: Ballantine Books, 2006. £14.50 *Third edition. ISBN: 9780345468901. Lrge 8vo.* pp. 699 pp. As New in as new dust-jacket.

Hardcover. (#0000826)

683. KACIRK, Jeffrey. The Word Museum The

Most Remarkable English Ever Forgotten. New York: Touchstone Books, 2000. £1.80 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780684857619. 240 pp. As New. Paperback. (#0000600)*

684. KASHNER, Zoe, (ed). The World Almanac and Book of Facts 2007. New York:

World Almanac Books, 2007. £1.00 ISBN: 9780886879952. pp. 1008. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001558)

685. KAY, Mairé Weir (ed). Webster's Collegiate Thesaurus. Springfield, MA:

Merriam-Webster, 1976. £4.00 ISBN: 9780877790693. Lrge 8vo. pp. 944. Thumb index. EN in ink to flyleaf and his ownership label, to bottom of flyleaf. Front hinge tender. Light wear, boards a little grubby, internally clean. Good +. Book. (#0000983)

686. KIPFER, Barbara Ann, (ed). Roget's International Thesaurus Revised and Updated.

New York: HarperCollins, 2001. £10.49 Sixth Edition. ISBN: 9780060185756. pp. 1280. Dent to front lower spine, else essentially as new. Thumb indexed. Over 330,000 words. Very Good + in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000530)

687. KIPFER, Barbara Ann (ed). **Roget's 21st Century Thesaurus** In Dictionary Form. New

York: Barnes & Noble Books, 1999. £2.50 First edition. ISBN: 0760719403. Lrge 8vo. pp. 957. Light edge-wear, a small closed tear to rear panel of dust jacket. Fine in very good + dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001288)

688. **The Macmillan Visual Dictionary.** New York: Macmillan Publishing Company, 1992.

£9.00

First American edition. ISBN: 9780025281608. 4to. pp. 862. Black covers, silver titles. No dust jacket. Fine. Hardcover. (#00001006)

689. McGraw-Hill Concise Encyclopedia of Science & Technology. McGraw-Hill, 2005. £23.00

Fifth edition. ISBN: 9780071429573. Lrge 4to. pp. 2651. Minor corner bumps, o'wise as new. As New. Laminated Boards. (#00001549)

690. McGraw-Hill Dictionary of Scientific and Technical Terms. McGraw-Hill, 2003. £55.00

Sixth edition. ISBN: 9780070423138. pp. 2380. Thumb index. Fine. Laminated Boards. (#00001593)

691. Merriam Webster. Merriam-Webster's Advanced Learner's English Dictionary. Springfield, MA: Merriam Webster, 2008.

£11.00

£3.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780877795513. Lrge 8vo. pp. 1992. Illustrated. As New. Laminated Boards. (#0000880)

692. Merriam Webster's Collegiate Dictionary [Thumb Indexed]. Springfield, MA: Merriam Webster, 2001. £6.75

Tenth edition. ISBN: 9780877797098. pp. 1557. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001720)

693. Merriam Webster's Collegiate Dictionary /Deluxe Leatherette/ Thumb Indexed.

Springfield, MA: Merriam Webster, 1993. £4.50 Tenth Edition. ISBN: 9780877797104. pp. 1559. Slight wear, hd of spine, thumb soil to page corners. Near Fine, no dust jacket (as issued?). Hardcover. (#00001595)

694. Merriam Webster's Collegiate

Encyclopedia. Springfield, MA: Merriam Webster, 2000.

First edition thus. ISBN: 9780877790174. 4to. pp. 1792. DJ neatly taped to boards, else would be a fine copy. Good + in good dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000995)

695. Merriam Webster's Collegiate Thesaurus [Thumb Index]. Springfield, MA: Merriam Webster, 1994. £6.00

Webster, 1994. £6.00 Reprint. ISBN: 9780877791690. pp. 868. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001722)

696. Merriam-Webster Collegiate Dictionary

Luxury Leather Bound. Springfield, MA:

Merriam Webster, 2006. £36.00 Eleventh. ISBN: 9780877798118. pp. 1623 pp. All edges gilt. In a brown leather binding, gilt titles to cover, spine. As New. Hardcover. (#00001694)

697. Merriam-Webster's Collegiate

Dictionary. Springfield, MA: Merriam Webster, 2003. £12.00

11th edition. ISBN: 9780877798088. pp. 1622. Very minor storage wear to dust jacket. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001586)

698. Merriam-Webster's Collegiate

Dictionary. Springfield, MA: Merriam Webster, 2008. £16.50

Eleventh edition. ISBN: 9780877798088. pp. 1664. Minor bumps to upper tips. Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001015)

699. Merriam-Webster's Concise Dictionary of English Usage. Springfield, MA: Merriam-

Webster, 2002. £4.00 ISBN: 9780877796336. pp. 799. As New. Paperback. (#00001075)

700. The New York Public Library American

History Desk Reference. New York: Macmillan, 1997. £1.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780028613222. 4to. pp. 497. Some light wear to covers, signs of reading. Very Good +. Hardcover. (#00001018)

701. The New York Public Library AmericanHistory Desk Reference. New York: Hyperion,2003.£2.00

Second edition. ISBN: 0786868473. 4to. pp. 576. Some light handling wear. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001378)

702. The New York Public Library Desk

Reference. New York: Stonesong Press / Prentice Hall, 1993. £1.00

Second edition. ISBN: 9780671850142. pp. 930. A little edge-wear to DJ. Fine in fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001126)

703. The New York Public Library Desk

Reference. New York: Stonesong Press / Hyperion, 2002. £7.00 Second edition. ISBN: 0786868465. Lrge 8vo. pp. 999. A little edge-wear to DJ. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001127)

704. New York Public Library Staff. **The New York Public Library Business Desk Reference.** New York: Stonesong Press / John Wiley & Sons, 1997. £2.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780471144427. Lrge 8vo. pp. 494. Light wear. Near Fine in near fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001205) 705. PARK, Ken. The World Almanac andBook of Facts 2008. New York: World AlmanacBooks, 2007.£0.60ISBN: 0781600570728. 1008 nm. Nam Fine

ISBN: 9781600570728. 1008 pp. Near Fine. Paperback. (#0000605)

706. PETER, Dr Laurence J. Quotations For

Our Time. London: Methuen, 1980. £0.50 *Reprint. ISBN: 0417052901. pp. 579. With ownership label of EN to bottom of front cover. Covers rubbed and creased, pages toned, but a clean, firm copy. Good. Paperback. (#0000992)*

707. Random House Roget's College

Thesaurus. New York: Random House Inc, 2000. £6.70

Second imp. ISBN: 9780375425592. 820 pp. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000529)

708. Random House Webster's Unabridged

Dictionary Thumb Indexed. New York: Random House Inc, 2001. £100.00

ISBN: 9780375425660. XL 4to. pp. 2230. Edgewear, creasing to extrems of dust jacket; lower corners bumped. O'wise clean, unmarked; binding firm. Weighs approx. 13 lbs. Very Good + in very good + dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001724)

709. REBER, Arthur S. **The Penguin Dictionary** of Psychology. London: Penguin Books, 1995.

£1.50 Second edition. ISBN: 9780140512809. pp. 880. Clean and unmarked copy but with some crease marks to front cover and spine and rubbed at edges. Very Good +. Paperback. (#0000641)

710. Scientific American Science Desk

Reference. New York: John Wiley, 1999. £9.00 Fourth imp. ISBN: 9780471356752. 4to. pp. 690. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000989)

711. Shorter Oxford English Dictionary 2 Vols Thumb index On Historical Principles.

Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2002. £35.00 Fifth edition. ISBN: 9780198604570. pp. 3984. In box/slipcase, which has a noticeable bump to one corner; both books fine/as new. Fine. Hardcover. (#00001806)

712. SPEARS, Richard A. NTC's Dictionary of Phrasal Verbs and Other Idiomatic Verb Phrases. Lincolnwood, IL: National Textbook Company, 1992. £6.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780844254623. pp. 873. Some light wear, corner bumps, o'wise fine. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001534)*

713. VANDENBOS, Gary R. (ed). **APA Dictionary of Psychology.** Washington DC: American Psychological Association, 2007.

£34.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781591473800. pp. 1024. Very large 8vo. Thumb index. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000685)

714. Webster's Dictionary of English Usage.

Springfield, MA: Merriam-Webster, 1989. £6.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780877790327. Lrge 8vo. pp. 978 pp. Blue buckram covers, gilt titles to upper board and spine. No dust jacket, book is fine. Hardcover. (#00001340)

715. Webster's Ninth New Collegiate

Dictionary. Springfield, MA: Merriam-Webster, 1983. £2.00

ISBN: 9780877795087. pp. 1563. signature of EN to title page. Some light wear to covers, thumbsoil to page edges. Very Good+, no dustjacket. Book. (#00001594)

716. Websters New World College Dictionary [Thumb Indexed] Deluxe Leather Bound andGilded. Foster City, CA: IDG Books Worldwide,2000.£100.00

Fourth edition. ISBN: 9780028634715. pp. 1716. All edges gilt. Gilt titles to upper board and spine. As New. Hardcover. (#00001723)

Style Guides, usage

717. A Manual of Style A Guide to the Basics of Good Writing Prepared by the US Government Printing Office. New York: Portland House / Random House, 1998. £1.00

Reprint. ISBN: 0517189763. pp. 479. Pages toned, no other defects. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001817)

718. ALRED, Gerald J.; BRUSAW, Charles T.;
OLIU, Walter E. The Handbook of Technical
Writing. New York: St Martin's Press, 2003.
£10.00

Seventh edition. ISBN: 9780312309237. 8vo. pp. 645. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000834)

719. ALRED, Gerald J.; BRUSAW, Charles T.; OLIU, Walter E. **Handbook of Technical Writing.** New York: St Martin's Press, 2006.

£7.00

Eighth edition. ISBN: 0312352670. Sm. 8vo. pp. 639. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000910)

720. ALRED, Gerald J.; BRUSAW, Charles T.; OLIU, Walter E. **Handbook of Technical Writing.** New York: St Martin's Press, 2008.

£16.50

Ninth edition. ISBN: 9780312575120. pp. 628. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001282)

721. American Medical Association. AMA
Manual of Style A Guide for Authors and
Editors. New York: Oxford University Press,
2007. £28.00

10th Edition. ISBN: 9780195176339. pp. 1010. As New. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001553)

723. American Psychological Association. **Publication Manual of the American Psychological Association.** Washington DC:

American Psychological Association, 2008. £9.00 Fifth edition. ISBN: 9781557987907. Eighth printing. pp. 439. Appears unread. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001094)

724. BOOTH, Wayne C.; COLOMB, Gregory G.; WILLIAMS, Joseph M. A Manual for Writers of Research Papers, Theses, and Dissertations Chicago Style for Students and Researchers. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2007. £6.00 Seventh edition. ISBN: 9780226823379. pp. 466. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001065)

725. COGHILL, Anne M.; GARSON, Lorrin R.
(eds). The ACS [American Chemical Society]
Style Guide Effective Communication of
Scientific Information. New York, Washington
DC: American Chemical Society Oxford
University Press, 2006. £18.00
Third edition. ISBN: 9780841239999. 8vo. pp.
430. As New. Laminated Boards. (#0000810)

726. CONNOLLY, William G.; SIEGAL, Allan M. **The New York Times Manual of Style and Usage.** New York: Three Rivers Press, 2001.

£5.50

ISBN: 9780812963892. Revised and Expanded Edition. pp. 368. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001461)

727. Council of Science Editors. Scientific Style And Format The CSE Manual for Authors,

Editors, And Publishers. Reston, VA: Council of Science Editors, 2006. £28.00 Seventh edition. ISBN: 9780977966509. Lrge

8vo. pp. 658. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001012)

728. DUPRE, Lyn. **Bugs in Writing** A Guide to Debugging Your Prose. Reading, MA: Addison-Wesley, 1995. £4.20

ISBN: 9780201600193. pp. 649. Well-received guide to improving your English prose style, aimed squarely at computer scientists, programmers and technical writers. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000590)

729. DUPRÉ, Lyn. **Bugs in Writing** A Guide to Debugging Your Prose. Boston: Addison-Wesley, 2002. £10.00

Revised edition, sixth printing. ISBN: 9780201379211. pp. 668. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000774)

730. EDITORS of the American Heritage Dictionaries. **The American Heritage Guide to Contemporary Usage And Style.** Boston:

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2005. £5.60 ISBN: 9780618604999. pp. 512. Large 8vo. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000686)

731. FOWLER, H. Ramsey; AARON, Jane E. **The Little, Brown Handbook.** New York:

Longman Pub Group, 2007. £37.00 Tenth edition. ISBN: 9780321389510. pp. 965. A guide to writing techniques and style for students, academics and professionals. As New. Laminated Boards. (#0000682)

732. GIBALDI, Joseph. **MLA Style Manual and Guide to Scholarly Publishing.** New York:

Modern Language Association of America, 2008. £13.00

Third edition. ISBN: 9780873522977. pp. 336. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001523)

733. HAIRSTON, Maxine; RUSZKIEWICZ, John J.; FRIEND, Christy. **The Scott, Foresman Handbook for Writers.** Addison-Wesley, 1999. Fifth edition. ISBN: 9780321002488. 927 pp. Bump to base of spine. Very Good +. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001133)

734. HAYAKAWA, S.I. Choose the Right Word A Contemporary Guide to Selecting the Precise Word for Every Situation. New York: HarperCollins Publishers, 1994. £7.75 Second edition. ISBN: 9780062731319. pp. 532. Light toning to pages. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001337)

735. HIGGIE, Jennifer. **The Little Book of Venom** A Collection of Historical Insults. Chicago: Contemporary Books NTC, 1998.

ISBN: 9780809228089. 167 pp. With a gift inscription to EN. Very Good +. Paperback. (#0000610)

736. HODGES, John C. et al. **Harbrace College Handbook.** Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, 1990. £0.85

Eleventh edition. ISBN: 9780155318625. pp. 576. Fine. Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001244)

737. JOHNSON-EILOLA, Johndan; SELBER, Stuart A (eds). Central Works in Technical Communication. New York: Oxford University Press, 2004. £8.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780195157055. pp. 512. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001165)*

738. LARSEN, Michael. How to Write a Book Proposal. Cincinatti, OH: F & W Publications, 1990. £0.50 Reprint. ISBN: 9780898794199. pp. 113. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001638)

739. LIPSON, Charles. **Cite Right** A Quick Guide to Citation Styles - MLA, APA, Chicago, the Sciences, Professions and More. Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 2006. £4.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780226484754. pp. 197. Slight curl to covers. Fine. Trade Paperback.* (#00001767)

740. MEAD, C. David; KRAMER, Melinda G.; LEGGETT, Glenn H. **Prentice Hall Handbook for Writers.** New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 1995. 12th edition. ISBN: 9780130374257. pp. 727. Tiny bump, hd of spine. Near Fine. Hardcover. (#00001526)

741. Merriam-Webster's Manual for Writers

and Editors. Springfield, MA: Merriam-Webster, 1999. £0.95

ISBN: 9780877796220. Completely Revised. pp. 424. Light wear and a few creases to covers. Very Good +. *Trade Paperback. (#00001067)*

742. Merriam-Webster's Manual for Writers

and Editors A clear, authoritative guide to effective writing and publishing. Springfield, Ma: Merriam-Webster, 1999. £1.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780877796220. 8vo. pp. 424. Base of front cover adjacent to spine, and thus dust jacket also, have sustained several dents and knocks, extending around to bottom page edges. Otherwise, a sound, clean copy, internally fine. Good + in good + dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001071)

743. MORSE, John M (ed). Webster's Standard American Style Manual. Springfield, MA:

Merriam-Webster, 1985. £1.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9780877790334. pp. 464. Spine head bumped, else fine. Very Good +, no dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001035)*

744. New York Public Library Writer's Guide to Style and Usage. New York: HarperCollins, 1994. £8,50

First edition. ISBN: 9780062700643. Lrge 8vo. pp. 838. Very slight edge-wear to hd of dust jacket. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001001)

745. PLOTNIK, Arthur. **The Elements of Editing** A Modern Guide for Editors and Journalists. Macmillan Distribution, 1986.

£0.50

10th printing. ISBN: 9780020474302. pp. 156. Pages toned, else a firm, clean copy. Very Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000650)

746. RUBIN, Louis D; MILLS, Jerry Leath (eds). A Writer's Companion. New York:

HarperCollins Publishers Ltd, 1997. £0.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9780062734723. pp. 993. Edges, covers rubbed, pages toned, remainder mark to base. Internally clean, binding tight. Good +. Paperback. (#00001263)*

747. SABIN, William A. The Gregg Reference Manual. Woodland Hills, CA: Glencoe /

McGraw-Hill, 2001. £5.50 *Ninth edition. ISBN: 9780028040486. Sm. 4to. pp. 610.* "The Gregg Reference Manual is intended for anyone who writes, edits, or prepares material for distribution or publication." *Blue leatherette cover, gilt titles to boards and spine. Lacks DJ. Fine. Hardcover.* (#00001347)

748. SKILLIN, Marjorie E.; GAY, Robert M.
Words into Type. New Jersey: Prentice-Hall, 1974. £7.50

Third edition, completely revised. ISBN: 9780139642623. 38th printing. 8vo. Green buckram covers, gilt titles to boards and spine. pp. 585. As New, lacks dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001352)

749. STRUNK, William, Jr.; WHITE, E. B. **The Elements of Style.** New York: Macmillan

Publishing Co., 1979. £0.55 *Third edition. ISBN: 9780024182005. pp. 92. Pages toned, offsetting to inside of covers, o'wise, a firm, clean copy. Good +. Paperback.* (#00001493)

Languages, grammar.

750. BEARD, Henry. Latin for All Occasions

Lingua Latina Occasionibus Omnibus. New York: Random House Inc, 1990. £0.45 Seventh imp. ISBN: 9780394586601. pp. 91. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000677)

751. BEARD, Henry. Latin for Even More Occasions Lingua Latina Multo Pluribus
Occasionibus. New York: Random House Inc, 1991. £0.30
ISBN: 9780679406747. pp.112. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000680)

752. Collins German Dictionary Unabridged. HarperCollins, 2008. £25.00

Seventh Edition. ISBN: 9780061374906. pp. 2103. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001590)

753. Collins Robert French Dictionary

unabridged Dictionary French - English / English

- French. Glasgow / New York: Collins, 2007. £22.00 Eighth edition. ISBN: 9780061338175. Lrge 4to. pp. 2285. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000981)

754. CORBEIL, Jean - Claude; ARCHAMBAULT, Ariane . The Visual Dictionary English French German Spanish.

Quebec: Q4 International, 1999. £14.00 *First edition. ISBN: 2764400195. pp. 959. Uncommon. As New. Laminated Boards.* (#00001400)

755. DREYER, Hilke and SCHMITT, Richard. A **Practice Grammar of German.** Munich: Max Hueber Verlag, 2005. £20.00

New Edition. ISBN: 9783190272556. pp. 360. Light wear, else a clean, sound copy. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000720)

 756. EHRLICH, Eugene H. Amo Amas Amat

 and More. New York: Quill Harper & Row,

 2005.
 £2.80

 ISBN: 9780062720177. pp. 328. 'How to use Latin

to Your Own Advantage'. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000635)

757. EHRLICH, Eugene. Veni, Vidi, Vici Conquer Your Enemies, Impress Your Friends

With Everday Latin. Quill / HarperCollins Publishers, 2001. £1.75 Reprint. ISBN: 9780062733658. pp. 297. Small bump, base of spine, else fine. Near Fine. Trade

Paperback. (#00001679)

758. EHRLICH, Eugene; SCOTT, David H.Mene, Mene, Tekel. New York: HarperCollins, 1990.£1.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780060164560. pp. 306. How phrases and metaphors from the Bible entered every day usage. Some slight edge-wear, else fine. Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000637)

759. JOHNSON, Sterling. English As a Second F*cking Language. New York: St Martins

Griffin, 1996. £1.80 Reprint. ISBN: 9780312143299. pp. 88. As New. Paperback. (#0000894)

760. LAKOFF, George. **Metaphors We Live by.** Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 1992. £4.00 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780226468013. pp. 242. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001275)*

761. MCARTHUR, Tom (ed). The Oxford Companion to the English Language. New

York: Oxford University Press, 1992. £10.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780192141835. pp. 1184. Very slight wear visible to spine ends, dust jacket and book. Near Fine in near fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001591)

762. PULLUM, Geoffrey K.; HUDDLESTON, Rodney D. **The Cambridge Grammar of the English Language.** Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2002. £100.00

ISBN: 9780521431460. Lrge 8vo. pp. 1842. Small bump to lower front corner, light thumb soil to bottom page corners, o'wise a clean, tight copy. Near Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000878)

763. QUIRK, Randolph; GREENBAUM, Sydney; LEECH, Geoffrey; SVARTVIK, Jan. A Comprehensive Grammar of the English Language. Harlow, Essex: Longman / Pearson

Education, 1999. £84.00 *Fifteenth impression. ISBN: 0582517346. Heavy 8vo. pp. 1779. A little edge-wear to dust jacket, otherwise a very nice copy, pages tight and clean. Near Fine in very good + dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001136)*

764. SHERTZER, Margaret. **The Elements of Grammar.** New York: Macmillan Publishing Co., 1986. £0.30

Reprint. ISBN: 9780020154402. pp. 168. Pages toned, still a sharp, clean and very firm copy. Good +. Paperback. (#00001494)

765. TERRELL, Peter, et al. Collins German-English, English-German Dictionary [Thumb Indexed] Unabridged. Glasgow: HarperCollins

Publishers, 1999. £15.00 Fourth edition. ISBN: 9780004705866. 2000 reprint. Lrge 4to. pp. 2056. Slight edge-wear to dj. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001692)

766. TERRELL, Peter, et al. Collins German-English, English-German Dictionary [Thumb Indexed] Unabridged. Glasgow: HarperCollins Publishers, 1999. £15.00

Fourth edition. ISBN: 9780004705866. 2000 reprint. Lrge 4to. pp. 2056. Slight edge-wear to *dj. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001693)

767. VOS SAVANT, Marilyn. The Art of

Spelling The Madness and the Method. New York: W W Norton, 2000. £1.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780393049039. pp. 204. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001280)

768. WHEELOCK, Frederick M. Latin: An Introductory Course Based on Ancient Authors, Including Readings. New York: Barnes & Noble Books Harper & Row, 1991.

£1.80

Reprint. ISBN: 9780064601047. pp. 461. A very nice copy with some toning to pages. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000626)

Librarianship, bibliography

769. DEWEY, Melvil (dev); MITCHELL, Joan
S.; BEALL, Julianne; et al (eds). Dewey Decimal
Classification and Relative Index Volumes 1 4 Four vol. set. Dublin, OH: OCLC Online

Computer Library Center, 2003. £210.00 Edition 22. ISBN: 9780910608701. Volumes 1-4, lrge 8vos. Vol 1, Manual tables, pp. 731;Vol 2, Schedules 000-599, pp. 599; Vol 3, Schedules 600-999, pp. 996; Vol. 4, index, pp. 928. All in near new condition, front endpaper to Vol. 1 has some tears to gutter, appears to be an original manufacturing flaw, minor bumps to a few corners, else all fine, to as new copies. Fine, no DJ (as issued). Glazed Laminated Boards. (#00001020)

770. IFLA Study Group on the Functional Requirements for Bibliographic Records.Functional Requirements for Bibliographic Records Final Report. Munich: K G Saur Verlag

Gmbh & Co, 1998. £35.00 First edition. ISBN: 9783598113826. UBCIM Publications - New Series Vol 19. pp. 136. Red buckram. As New, no DJ (as issued). Hardcover. (#0000943)

771. KASDORF, William E (ed). The Columbia Guide to Digital Publishing. New York:

Columbia University Press, 2003. £5.99 *First edition. ISBN: 9780231124997. p. 750. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#00001463)* 772. STORMORKEN, Bjørn. **Huridocs Standard Formats for the Recording and**

Exchange of Information on Human Rights.

Dordrecht, The Netherlands: Martinus Nijhoff Publishers / Kluwer, 1986. £4.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9789024731879. pp. 175. A few minor marks to covers, else fine. Near Fine, no dust-jacket, as issued. Cloth. (#00001315)*

MANAGEMENT, FINANCE & BUSINESS

Management

773. ADKIN, Elaine; JONES, Gordon; LEIGHTON, Patricia. Pocket Employer. London: The Economist Books / Profile Books, 1997. £2.80 ISBN: 9781861970114. pp. 218. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001188)

774. ADLER, Mortimer Jerome. **How to Speak**, **How to Listen.** New York: Touchstone Books, 1997. £3.80

ISBN: 9780684846477. pp. 280. As New. Paperback. (#0000742)

775. HINDLE, Tim. **Pocket Manager.** London: The Economist Books / Profile, 1997. £0.30 *First edition. ISBN: 9781861970183. pp. 218. Pocket sized book. Near Fine in near fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001187)*

776. MARTIN, Roger L. **The Opposable Mind** How Successful Leaders Win Through Integrative Thinking. Boston: Harvard Business School Press, 2007. £8.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781422118924. pp. 210. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001506)

777. PETERS, Tom. Thriving on Chaos: Handbook for a Management Revolution. New

York: Harper & Row / Perennial, 1988. £0.35 Reprint. ISBN: 9780060971847. pp. 708. Page edges tanned, two neat puncture holes (remaindered marks) to base of spine. Still a very firm, clean copy. Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001612)

778. RANADIVÉ, Vivek. **The Power of Now** How Winning Companies Sense and Respond to Change Using Real-Time Technology. New York: McGraw-Hill, 1999. £0.40 Second imp. ISBN: 9780071356848. pp. 214. w/ index. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000573)

779. VARIAN, Hal R.; SHAPIRO, Carl. **Information Rules** A Strategic Guide to the Network Economy. Boston: Harvard Business School Press, 1998. £4.50 Seventh imp. ISBN: 9780875848631. pp. 352. Light wear to extrems of DJ. Fine in fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#0000820)

780. WEINBERGER, David; LOCKE, Christopher; LEVINE, Rick; SEARLS, Doc. **The Cluetrain Manifesto** The End of Business As Usual. Cambridge, MA: Perseus Books, 2000.

£0.45

First edition. ISBN: 9780738202440. pp. 190. As New in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001417)

Business and Finance

781. BROWNING, John. Pocket Information

Technology. London: The Economist Books / Profile Books, 1997. £0.30 *ISBN: 9781861970329. pp. 232. Near Fine in very good + dust-jacket. (#00001189)*

782. CHRISTENSEN, Clayton M. The

Innovator's Dilemma When New TechnologiesCause Great Firms to Fail. Boston: HarvardBusiness School Press, 1997.ISBN: 9780875845852.1999 reprint.225 pp.

Signature of EN to flyleaf. Very Good + in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001755)

783. DAMODARAN, Aswath. The Dark Side of Valuation Valuing Old Tech, New Tech, and New Economy Companies. Pearson Prentice Hall, 2001. £7.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780130406521. pp. 479. Minor signs of handling. Fine in fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#0000711)

784. DAMODARAN, Aswath. Investment

Valuation Tools and Techniques for Determining the Value of Any Asset. New York: John Wiley & Sons Inc, 2002. £38.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780471414889. pp. 992. A couple of minor crease marks to DJ. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000778)

785. DE SOTO, Hernando. **The Mystery of Capital** Why Capitalism Triumphs in the West and Fails Everywhere Else. New York: Basic Books, 2003. £6.00 *ISBN: 9780465016150. pp. 275. As New. Paperback. (#00001256)*

786. DOWNES, John; GOODMAN, Jordan
Elliot. Barron's Dictionary of Finance and
Investment Terms. New York: Barrons
Educational Series, 1998. £0.60
Eighth edition. ISBN: 9780764107900. pp. 730.
Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001544)

787. FRIEDMAN, Thomas L. **The Lexus and the Olive Tree** Understanding Globalization. New York: Anchor Books, 2000. £0.65 *First edition. ISBN: 9780385499347. pp. 490. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001312)*

788. HANSEN, Jeffrey A. Surviving Success
Managing the Challenges of Growth. Grants Pass,
OR: The Oasis Press / Publishing Services, 1999. *First edition. ISBN: 9781555714468. pp. 214. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001166)* £3.00

789. LANE, Frederick S. **Obscene Profits** The Entrepreneurs of Pornography in the Cyber Age. New York: Routledge, 2000. £7.89 *First edition. ISBN: 9780415920964. pp. 305. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000653)*

790. MARSHALL, Matt. **The Bank** The Birth of Europe's Central Bank and the Rebirth of Europe's Power. London: Random House, 1999. £1.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780712680707. pp. 434. Light storage wear to DJ. As New in fine dustjacket. Book. (#00001339)*

791. MOORE, Geoffrey A. **Crossing the Chasm** Marketing and Selling High-Tech Products to Mainstream Customers. New York: HarperCollins, 1999. £1.30 *Revised edition. ISBN: 9780066620022. pp. 227. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001613)*

792. Perkins, Michael C.; Perkins, Anthony B. **The Internet Bubble** Inside the Overvalued World of High-Tech Stocks -- And What You Need to Know to Avoid the Coming Shakeout. New York: HarperCollins Publishers, 1999.

 $\pounds 2.00$

First edition. ISBN: 9780066640006. pp. 283. EN in ink to half title page. Appears unread.

Very Good + *in* fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001429)

793. WESTLAND, J. Christopher; CLARK, Theodore H. K. Global Electronic Commerce Theory and Case Studies. Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 1999. £6.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780262232050. pp. 592. As New. Laminated Boards. (#0000866)*

ECONOMICS

794. DUNCAN, Richard D. **The Dollar Crisis: Causes, Consequences, Cures.** Singapore: John Wiley & Sons, 2003. £7.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780470821022. pp. 269. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001721)

795. HAYEK, F. A. [Friedrich] Introduction by FRIEDMAN, Milton. **The Road to Serfdom** Fiftieth Anniversary Edition. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1994. £7.00

First edition thus. ISBN: 0226320618. pp. xlvi, 274. w/ index. Bumped to top corner, else fine and as new. Very Good +. Paperback. (#0000604)

796. MANDER, Jerry; GOLDSMITH, Edward (eds). **The Case Against the Global Economy** And for a Turn Toward the Local. San Francisco: Sierra Club Books, 1997. £4.50 *Fifth printing. ISBN: 9780871568656. pp. 549. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000865)*

797. ROTHBARD, Murray N. The Case Against the Fed. Auburn, AL: Ludwig Von Mises

Institute, 1994. £7.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780945466178. pp. 158. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000973)*

798. ROTHBARD, Murray N. **Man, Economy, and State** A Treatise on Economic Principles. Auburn, AL: Ludwig Von Mises Inst, 2000.

£60.00

First edition thus. ISBN: 9780945466321. pp. 987. As New. Oversized Paperback. (#0000809)

799. SEABRIGHT, Paul. The Company of Strangers A Natural History of Economic Life.Princeton, New Jersey: Princeton UniversityPress, 2004. £11.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780691118215. pp. 320. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001415)

800. The International Forum on Globalisation. **Alternatives to Economic Globalization** A Better World is Possible. San Francisco: Berrett-Koehler Publishers, 2002. £1.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9781576752043. pp. 268. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001743)*

801. The Independent Review Volume XNumbers 1 - 4, 2006 A Journal of PoliticalEconomy. Oakland, CA: The IndependentInstitute, 2006.£10.00All four issues for 2006, in fine to as new
condition. Fine. (#00001793)

802. VON MISES, Ludwig. **Human Action** A Treatise on Economics. Chicago: Henry Regnery Company, by arrangement with Yale University Press, 1966. £20.00 *Third revised edition, later reprint. ISBN:*

9780809297436. Lrge 8vo. pp. 907. Pale turquoise cloth, gilt titles to spine. No dust jacket. Trace of thumb soil to lower page tips, o'wise as new. Fine. Hardcover. (#0000985)

CURRENT AFFAIRS, COMMENT, POLITICS, POLEMIC, SOCIETY & CULTURE

803. American Society of Magazine Editors (compiled by). **The Best American Magazine Writing 2005.** New York: Columbia University Press, 2005. £1.25

First edition. ISBN: 9780231137805. pp. 417. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001460)

804. American Society of Magazine Editors, compiled by. The Best American Magazine
Writing of 2002. New York: HarperCollins
Publishers, 2002. £1.85
ISBN: 9780060515720. pp. 480. Slight rubs hd of spine. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001476)

805. BAER, Robert. **See No Evil** The True Story of a Ground Soldier in the CIA's War on Terrorism. New York: Crown Publishers / Random House, 2002. £2.45 *First edition. ISBN: 9780609609873. pp. 284. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001219)

806. BARRON, John. **KGB Today: The Hidden Hand.** London: Coronet Hodder & Stoughton, 1985. £0.50

ISBN: 9780340352120. pp. 491. w/index. Crease marks to spine, pages toned, a well read copy, some black marks to front page edges. Good. Paperback. (#0000621)

807. BAUERLAIN, Mark. The Dumbest

Generation How the Digital Age Stupefies Young Americans and Jeopardizes Our Future (Or, Don't Trust Anyone Under 30). New York: Jeremy P. Tarcher / Penguin Group, 2008. £5.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781585426393. pp. 264. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001073)

808. BEST, Joel. **Random Violence** How We Talk About New Crimes and New Victims. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1999.

£9.75

ISBN: 9780520215726. pp. 242. As New. Paperback. (#00001369)

809. BLACK, Edwin. IBM and the Holocaust.

New York: Crown Publishers / Random House, 2001. £6.75

First edition. ISBN: 9780609607992. pp. 519. A couple of minor rubs to edges of dust jacket. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001533)

810. BLOOM, Alan; BELLOW, Saul,

(foreword). **The Closing of the American Mind.** London: Penguin Books, 1988. £3.00

Third imp. ISBN: 0140146822. 8vo. pp. 392. Light edge-wear. Very Good +. Paperback. (#0000553)

811. BODANSKY, Yossef. **The High Cost of Peace** How Washington's Middle East Policy Left America Vulnerable to Terrorism. Rosevile, CA: Random House Inc Prima Publishing, 2002.

£2.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780761535799. Lrge 8vo. pp. 652. A few very light creases to DJ. As New in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000755)

812. BOLLIER, David. **Silent Theft [SIGNED]** The Private Plunder of Our Common Wealth.

 New York: Routledge, 2002.
 £3.75

 First edition. ISBN: 9780415932646. pp. 260.

Signed by Bollier to title page. Fine in fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001760)

813. BORSOOK, Paulina. Cyberselfish A

Critical Romp Through the Terribly Libertarian Culture of High Tech. New York: Perseus Books Group / Public Affairs, 2000. £1.50 First edition. ISBN: 9781891620782. pp. 276. Slight edge-wear to dust jacket - book appears unread. As New in near fine dust-jacket.

unreaa. As New in near fine aust-jac Hardcover. (#00001363)

814. CARALEY, Demetrios (ed). American Hegemony Preventive War, Iraq, and Imposing Democracy. New York: The Academy of Political Science, 2004. £7.00 ISBN: 9781884853043. pp. 206. Fine. Wraps. (#00001804)

815. CARALEY, Demetrios, James (ed).
September 11, Terrorist Attacks, and U.S.
Foreign Policy. New York: The Academy of
Political Science, 2002. £2.50
ISBN: 9781884853012. pp. 200. Fine.
Hardcover. (#00001803)

816. CARALEY, Demetrios; KANDO, Loren (eds). Terrorist Attacks and Nuclear
Proliferation Strategies for Overlapping Dangers. New York: The Academy of Political Science, 2007. £2.00
First edition. ISBN: 9781884853067. pp. 296. Fine. Wraps. (#00001798)

817. CARTER, Graydon (ed). **The Best American Magazine Writing 2006.** New York: Columbia University Press, 2006. £2.30 *First edition. ISBN: 9780231139939. pp. 446. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001489)*

818. CHOMSKY, Noam; HERMAN, Edward S. **Manufacturing Consent** The Political Economy of the Mass Media. New York: Pantheon Books / Random House, 1988. £2.75 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780679720348. pp. 412. Very light wear. Near Fine. Trade Paperback.* (#00001718)

819. CLINTON, Hillary Rodham. Living
History. London: Headline Book Publishing,
2004. £1.30

ISBN: 9780755313143. pp. 754. As New. Paperback. (#00001260)

820. CONASON, Joe. It Can Happen Here Authoritarian Peril in the Age of Bush. New

York: Thomas Dunne Books /St Martin's Press, 2007. £1.00

First edition. ISBN: 0312356056. Sm 8vo. pp. 238. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001055)

821. D'SOUZA, Dinesh. The End of Racism

Principles for a Multiracial Society. New York: Free Press Paperbacks / Simon & Schuster, 1996. £4.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780684825243. pp. 724. As New. Paperback. (#00001379)

822. DALRYMPLE, Theodore. Life at the Bottom The Worldview That Makes the

Underclass. Chicago: Ivan R. Dee, 2001. £8.00 First edition. ISBN: 9781566633826. pp. 263 pp. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000974)

823. DALRYMPLE, Theodore. Our Culture,

What's Left of It The Mandarins and the Masses.Chicago: Ivan R Dee, 2005.£8.75First edition. ISBN: 9781566636438. 8vo. pp.

341. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000870)

824. DEAN, John W. **Broken Government** How Republican Rule Destroyed the Legislative,

Executive, and Judicial Branches. New York:

Viking / Penguin Group, 2007. £1.85 *First edition. ISBN: 9780670018208. pp. 332.*

As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001430)

825. DEAN, John W. Conservatives Without

Conscience. New York: Viking / Penguin Group, 2006. £1.75 First edition. ISBN: 0670037745. pp. 246. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001435)

826. DICEY, Albert Venn. Introduction to the Study of the Law of the Constitution.

Indianapolis: LibertyClassics, 2007. £11.00 Reprint. ISBN: 9780865970038. Sm. 4to. pp. 435. Foreword by Roger E. Michener. A reprint of the eighth edition published by Macmillan in 1915. One light crease mark to spine, light thumb soil to lower page tips. Fine. Oversized Paperback. (#0000777)

827. DOWNS, Donald. Restoring Free Speech And Liberty On Campus. New York:

Cambridge University Press, 2005. £3.00 ISBN: 9780521839877. 8vo. pp. 295. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000952)

828. DUBOSE, Lou; REID, Jan; CANNON, Carl M. Boy Genius: Karl Rove, the Brain Behind the Remarkable Political Triumph of George

W. Bush. New York: Public Affairs, 2003. £0.45 First edition. ISBN: 9781586481926. pp. 253. Minor edge-wear, else fine. Paperback. (#0000528)

829. ELDER, Larry. **The Ten Things You Can't Say in America.** New York: St Martin's Press, 2000. £2.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780312266608. pp. 354. Small remainder puncture hole to upper board and dust jacket - not too bad. Otherwise, a clean, tight, unmarked copy. Very Good in good dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001759)

830. EVANS, William J.; ROBERT, Henry M.; HONEMANN, Daniel H.; BALCH, Thomas J. **Robert's Rules of Order** Newly Revised.

Cambridge, MA: Da Capo Press, 2000. £4.00 10th Edition. ISBN: 9780738203072. pp. 704. Slight curl to covers, minor crease marks, o'wise clean and tight. Near Fine. Paperback. (#0000879)

831. EVANS, William; ROBERT, Henry M.; CLEARY, James W. **Robert's Rules of Order** Newly Revised. Perseus Books Group, 1991.

£0.50

9th Edition. ISBN: 9780062760517. pp. 706. Pages toned, else clean and firm. Very Good. Pocket size paperback. (#0000892)

832. FADIMAN, Anne, (ed). **The Best** American Essays 2003. Houghton Mifflin, 2003. £1.25 *First edition. ISBN: 0618341617. pp. 339. Fine.*

Trade Paperback. (#00001328)

833. FELKER, Clay (ed). **The Best American Magazine Writing 2000.** New York: PublicAffairs / Perseus, 2000. £4.5

 PublicAffairs / Perseus, 2000.
 £4.50

 First edition. ISBN: 9781586480097. pp. 400.
 As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001422)

834. FLIPPIN, Royce (ed). **The Best American Political Writing 2004.** New York: Thunder's Mouth Press, 2004. £0.50

ISBN: 9781560256137. pp. 410. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001211)

835. FLIPPIN, Royce (ed). **The Best American Political Writing 2005.** New York: Thunder's

Mouth Press, 2005. £0.20 ISBN: 1560257717. pp. 395. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001242)

836. FLIPPIN, Royce, (ed). **The Best American Political Writing 2002.** New York: Thunder's Mouth Press, 2002. £0.45

First edition. ISBN: 1560254106. pp. 378. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001310)

837. FLIPPIN, Royce, (ed). **The Best American Political Writing 2003.** New York: Thunder's Mouth Press, 2003. £0.40

First edition. ISBN: 156025517x. pp. 401. Date stamp to rear end paper, o'wise appears as new and unread. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001313)

838. FLIPPIN, Royce, (ed). **Best American Political Writing 2006.** New York: Thunder's

Mouth Press, 2006.£1.30First edition. ISBN: 9781560259121. pp. 411.With contributions from Francis Fukuyama,Elizabeth Drew, Seymour Hersh, and James Q.Wilson, among others; essays on HurricaneKatrina, Iran, immigration etc. A small abrasionto front cover, else fine. Near Fine. TradePaperback. (#0000570)

839. FLYNN, Daniel J. Intellectual Morons

How Ideology Makes Smart People Fall For Stupid Ideas. New York: Random House Inc, 2004. £4.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781400053551. 8vo. pp. 284. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000877)

840. GARRETT, Laurie. **Betrayal of Trust** The Collapse of Global Public Health. New York: Hyperion, 2000. £5.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780786865222. pp. 754. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001402)

841. GORE, Al. The Assault on Reason. NewYork: Penguin Group USA, 2007.£5.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781594201226. 8vo. pp. 308. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000808)

842. GORE, Al. **The Gore Report On Reinventing Government** Creating a

Government That Works Better and Costs Less. New York: Random House, 1993. £2.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780812923650. 4to. pp. 168. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001850)*

843. GREENWALD, Glenn. A Tragic Legacy How a Good vs. Evil Mentality Destroyed the Bush Presidency. New York: Crown Publishers, 2007. £2.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780307354198. pp. 303. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001431)

844. GROSS, Paul R.; LEVITT, Norman. **Higher Superstition** The Academic Left and Its Quarrels With Science. Baltimore: Johns Hopkins

University Press, 1994. £10.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780801847660. pp. 314. Faint spotting to top edge. DJ in plastic protective sleeve, price label to rear, else a very good copy indeed. Very Good + in very good + dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001063)*

845. GROSS, Paul R.; LEVITT, Norman. **Higher Superstition** The Academic Left and Its Quarrels With Science. Baltimore: Johns Hopkins

University Press, 1997. £8.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780801857072. pp. 328. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001424)*

846. HAMILTON, Lee H.; EAGLEBURGER, Lawrence S.; BAKER, James A. III. **The Iraq Study Group Report.** New York: Vintage Books, 2006. £0.20 *First edition. ISBN: 9780307386564. pp. 142. As New. Paperback. (#00001441)*

847. HAZLITT, Henry, et al. Essays on Liberty Volume I. New York: The Foundation for Economic Education, 1952. £4.75 *First edition thus. 12mo. pp. 307. Very Good. Original Wraps. (#00001614)*

848. HERRNSTEIN, Richard J.; MURRAY, Charles. **The Bell Curve** Intelligence and Class Structure in American Life. New York: Free Press Simon & Schuster, 1994. £3.50 Third printing. ISBN: 9780029146736. 8vo. pp. 845. All fine, bar small unobtrusive dent/puncture to DJ and cover at base of spine. Near Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000800)

849. HICKOK, Eugene, Jr. (ed) The Bill of

Rights Original Meaning and Current Understanding. Charlottesville, VA: University Press of Virginia, 1991. £5.75 *Fifth printing. ISBN: 9780813913360. pp. 487. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001770)*

850. HOFFER, Eric. **The Passionate State of Mind and other aphorisms.** New York:

Buccaneer Books, ND. £6.00 *First thus. ISBN: 1568490321. 1st. pub. 1955. Grey cloth, black titles to spine. New. Cloth.* (#0000526)

851. HOFFER, Eric. The True Believer

Thoughts on the Nature of Mass Movements. New York: Perennial, 2002. £3.75 *ISBN: 9780060505912. 192 pp. First pub. 1951. Fine. Paperback.* (#0000524)

852. HOFFER, Eric. The Ordeal of Change.

New York: Buccaneer Books, 1990. £8.00 ISBN: 9780899667485. pp. 120. Beige cloth, black titles to spine. Slim 8vo. As New, no DJ (as issued). Hardcover. (#0000525)

853. HOGE, James F. (ed). Foreign Affairs

January / February 2006 Women, Islam, and the New Iraq. New York: Council on Foreign Relations, 2006. £3.25

pp. 172. Periodical. Small dent or hole to spine, else all fine. Very Good +. Wraps. (#00001142)

854. HOGE, James F (ed). Foreign Affairs

January / February 2007 Gulf Wars. New York: Council on Foreign Relations, 2007. £3.25 pp. 184. Periodical. Very Good +. Wraps. (#00001147)

855. HOGE, James F (ed). Foreign Affairs July
/ August 2006 The Rise of India. New York:
Council on Foreign Relations, 2006. £3.25
pp. 202. Periodical. Crease to rear. Near Fine.
Wraps. (#00001141)

856. HOGE, James F (ed). Foreign Affairs March / April 2007 Gulf Wars. New York:

Council on Foreign Relations, 2007. £3.25

pp. 169. Periodical. Fine. Wraps. (#00001146)

857. HOGE, James F. (ed). Foreign Affairs
May / June 2007 Al Quaeda Strikes Back. New
York: Council on Foreign Relations, 2007. £3.25
pp. 169. Periodical. Fine. Wraps. (#00001145)

858. HOGE, James F (ed). Foreign Affairs November / December 2006 Iraq and Vietnam. New York: Council on Foreign Relations, 2006. £3.25 pp. 158. Periodical. Fine. Wraps. (#00001143)

859. HOGE, James F, (ed). Foreign Affairs
September / October 2005 China. New York:
Council on Foreign Relations, 2005. £3.25 *pp. 190. Periodical. Near Fine. Wraps.* (#00001144)

860. HOGE, James F., (ed). Foreign Affairs
September / October 2006 Religion & US
Foreign Policy. New York: Council on Foreign
Relations, 2006. £3.25
pp. 183. Periodical. Fine. Wraps. (#00001140)

861. HOGE, James F (ed). Foreign Affairs
September / October 2007 Campaign 2008: Part II. New York: Council on Foreign Relations,
2007. £3.25 pp. 195. Periodical. Fine. Wraps. (#00001221)

862. HOROWITZ, David. Uncivil Wars The Controversy over Reparations for Slavery. San Francisco: Encounter Books, 2001. £1.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9781893554443. pp. 147. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001483)

863. HUGHES, Robert. Culture of Complaint The Fraying of America. New York: Oxford University Press, 1993. £2.80 ISBN: 9780195076769. Sm 8vo. pp. 210. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000746)

864. HUNTINGTON, Samuel P. The Clash of Civilizations and the Remaking of World Order. New York: Simon & Schuster Paperbacks, 2003. £2.70

Reprint. ISBN: 9780684844411. pp. 367. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001261)

865. HUNTINGTON, Samuel P. Who Are WeThe Challenges to America's National Identity.New York: Simon & Schuster, 2005.£1.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780684870540. pp. 428. Some very light wear, else a clean, sound copy. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001239)

866. JACKSON, Maggie. Distracted The

Erosion of Attention and the Coming Dark Age. New York: Prometheus Books, 2008. £7.00 *ISBN: 9781591026235. pp. 327. Slight bump to upper tips, curl to edges of DJ else an as new copy. Near Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001074)*

867. JACOBY, Susan. The Age of American Unreason. New York: Pantheon Books, 2008.

£5.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780375423741. 8vo. pp. 356. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000890)

868. JAY GOULD, Stephen (ed). The Best American Essays 2002. New York: Houghton

Mifflin Harcourt, 2002. 100 Fork. Houghton First edition. ISBN: 9780618049325. pp. 376. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001420)

869. JOHNSON, Steven. Everything Bad Is

Good For You How Today's Pop Culture Is Actually Making Us Smarter. New York:

Riverhead Books / Penguin Group, 2005. £1.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9781573223072. pp. 238. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001243)

870. JOSEPH, Miriam, Sister; MCGLINN,

Marguerite, (eds). **The Trivium** The Liberal Arts of Logic, Grammar, and Rhetoric. Philadelphia: Paul Dry Books Inc, 2002. £4.50

ISBN: 9780967967509. pp. 292. Lightly bumped, top corner, o'wise a sound, clean, unmarked and likely unread copy. Very Good +. Paperback. (#0000743)

871. KAGAN, Robert. **Of Paradise and Power** America and Europe in the New World Order.

New York: Random House Inc, 2003. £0.50 Reprint. ISBN: 9781400040933. pp. 103. Rear of DJ is rippled, o'wise all fine. Fine in very good + dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000625)

872. KLEIN, Naomi. **No Logo** No Space. No Choice. No Jobs. London: Flamingo

HarperCollins, 2001. £1.90 15th imp. ISBN: 9780006530404. pp. 490. Light handling wear, minor crease marks to front *cover. Very Good* +. *Trade Paperback.* (#0000655)

873. KRAMER, Peter D. Listening to Prozac.
New York: Penguin USA, 1994. £0.75 ISBN: 9780140159400. pp. 409, inc. index and notes. Fine. Paperback. (#0000566)

874. KUPCHAN, Charles A. **The End of the American Era** U.S. Foreign Policy and the Geopolitics of the Twenty-First Century. New York: Alfred A Knopf, 2002. £4.50 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780375412158. pp. 395. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001368)*

875. LAPHAM, Lewis. **Theater of War.** New York: The New Press, 2002. First edition. ISBN: 9781565847729. pp. 192. £0.35 EN in ink to flyleaf. Edge-wear to dustjacket. Very Good + in very good + dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001281)

876. LAPHAM, Lewis. **Theater of War** In Which the Republic Becomes an Empire. New York: The New Press, 2003. £0.75 *ISBN: 9781565848474. pp. 278. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000752)*

877. LEVY, Bernard-Henri. **Who Killed Daniel Pearl?** New Jersey: Melville House Publishing, 2003. £1.50

ISBN: 9780971865945. pp. 454. An as new copy, but with a red date stamp to rear endpaper. Very Good + in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001182)

878. LÉVY, Bernard-Henri. Qui a Tué Daniel
Pearl? Paris: Grasset, 2003. £2.80
First edition. ISBN: 9782246650515. pp. 537.
As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001247)

879. LIGHTMAN, Alan (ed). **The Best American Essays 2000.** Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 2000. £0.25

First edition. ISBN: 061803580x. pp. 233. Light cover wear, internally fine. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001231)

880. LIND, Michael. Made in Texas: George
W. Bush and the Southern Takeover of
American Politics. New York: Basic Books,
2003. £0.20

First edition. ISBN: 9780465041213. Sm. 8vo. pp. 201. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000961)

881. LOMBORG, Bjørn. The Skeptical

Environmentalist Measuring the Real State of the World. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2001. £8.70

First English language edition, revised and updated. ISBN: 9780521010689. pp. 515. Light handling wear, else fine. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000815)

882. MACDONALD, Heather. **The Burden of Bad Ideas** How Modern Intellectuals Misshape

Our Society. Chicago: Ivan R Dee, 2000. £2.80 First edition. ISBN: 9781566633376. 242 pp. Handling wear to DJ, else fine. Fine in very good + dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000531)

883. MACKAY, Thomas (ed). A Plea for

Liberty An Argument Against Socialism and Socialistic Legislation. Indianapolis:

LibertyClassics Liberty Fund, 1982. £2.50 *First edition thus. ISBN: 9780913966969. pp. 528. Reprint of the 1891 D. Appleton & Co edition pub. in New York. Minor crease marks to spine, else a clean, firm copy. Fine. Original Wraps. (#0000781)*

884. MANDELBAUM, Michael. The Ideas That Conquered the World Peace, Democracy,

and Free Markets in the Twenty-First Century. New York: Perseus Books Group, 2002. £4.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9781586481346. 512 pp. Untrimmed fore edges. As New in as new dust*-

jacket. Hardcover. (#0000849)

885. MANDER, Jerry. Four Arguments for the Elimination of Television. New York: Perennial /

HarpersCollins, 2002. £3.75 Reprint. ISBN: 9780688082741. pp. 371. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001216)

886. MENAND, Louis (ed). The Best American

Essays 2004. Houghton Mifflin, 2004. £0.25 *First edition. ISBN: 9780618357093. pp. 323. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001307)*

887. MONK, Linda R. **The Words We Live by** Your Annotated Guide to the Constitution. New York: Hyperion / Stonesong Press, 2003. £3.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780786867202. pp. 288. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001345)

888. MOORE, James C.; SLATER, Wayne . **Bush's Brain** How Karl Rove Made George W. Bush Presidential. New Jersey: John Wiley & Sons Inc, 2003. £0.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780471423270. pp. 256. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001101)

889. MOORE, Michael. Downsize This!Random Threats from an Unarmed American.London: Pan, 2002.£0.10

Reprint. ISBN: 9780330419154. pp. 278. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000629)

890. National Commission on Terrorist Attacks upon the United States. **9/11 Commission Report** Final Report of the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States. New York: W W Norton & Co, 2004. £3.00 *Fifth imp. ISBN: 9780393326710. pp. 567. As New. Paperback. (#0000965)*

891. NORRIS, Kathleen (ed). **The Best** American Essays 2001. Houghton Mifflin, 2001. £1.20

First edition. ISBN: 0618049312. pp. 315. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001321)

892. NOZICK, Robert. Anarchy, State and

Utopia. Oxford: Basil Blackwell, 1988. £14.75 Reprint. ISBN: 9780631197805. pp. 367. Covers sunned, darkened, internally fine. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001317)

893. OATES, Joyce Carol (ed). **The Best American Essays of the Century.** Houghton Mifflin, 2001. £4.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780618155873. pp. 596. Slight curl to covers. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001598)*

894. ORLEAN, Susan, (ed). The Best American Essays 2005. Houghton Mifflin, 2005. £0.55 First edition. ISBN: 9780618357130. pp. 292. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001458)

895. ORLEAN, Susan; introduction. The BestAmerican Magazine Writing 2004. New York:HarperCollins Publishers, 2004.£1.95

First edition. ISBN: 9780060749538. pp. 544. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001329)

896. PAUL, Jeffrey; (ed). **Reading Nozick:** Essays on Anarchy, State and Utopia. Oxford: Basil Blackwell, 1982. £95.00

First edition thus. ISBN: 0631129774. 8vo. pp. 418. Slight edge-wear, a few minor marks to DJ, a pub's label to rear panel of jacket else a fine, unread copy. Fine in very good + dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001324)

897. PHILLIPS, Kevin. American Theocracy: The Peril and Politics of Radical Religion, Oil and Borrowed Money in the 21st Century. New York: Viking, 2006. £3.00

Third printing. ISBN: 9780670034864. pp. 462. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000860)

898. PODHORETZ, Norman. World War IV The Long Struggle Against Islamofascism. New York: Doubleday, 2007. £1.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780385522212. pp. 230 As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001237)

899. Political Science Quarterly Vol. 120 No. 2 Summer 2005 - Vol 122 No. 4, Winter 2007 11 copies complete The Journal of Public and International Affairs. New York: Academy of

Political Science, 2005. £27.00 A complete run for the period, all in fine or as new condition. As New. Wraps. (#00001802)

900. Political Science Quarterly Vol. 123

Number 4 Winter 2008 - 09 The Journal of Public and International Affairs. New York: Academy of Political Science, 2008. £5.50 pp. 555 - 725. Very small dent, base of spine. As New. Wraps. (#00001158)

901. PUTNAM, Robert D. Bowling Alone The

Collapse and Revival of American Community. New York: Simon & Schuster, 2001. £5.40 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780743203043. pp. 541. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000806)*

902. PUTNAM, Robert D.; FELDSTEIN, Lewis M., with COHEN, Don. Better Together

Restoring the American Community. New York: Simon & Schuster, 2004. £4.25

ISBN: 9780743235471. pp. 318. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000749)

903. RAUCH, Jonathan. **Government's End** Why Washington Stopped Working. New York: Public Affairs [PublicAffairs], 1999. £8.00 *ISBN: 9781891620492. 295 pp. First pub., Demosclerosis, 1994.* "In Government's End, Rauch has completely rewritten and updated his earlier work to reassess his theory, analyze the political stalemate of the last few years, and explain why sweeping reform efforts of the kind led by Ronald Reagan, Bill Clinton, and Newt Gingrich aren't the answers." *As New. Paperback. (#0000527)*

904. RAUCH, Jonathan. **Kindly Inquisitors** The New Attacks on Free Thought. Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 1993. £3.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780226705750. pp. 178. A little edge-wear to dust jacket. As New in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001342)*

905. RAUCH, Jonathan. **Kindly Inquisitors** The New Attacks on Free Thought. Chicago: The University of Chicago Press, 1995. £2.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9780226705767. pp. 178. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001454)*

906. RAY, Dixy Lee; GUZZO, Lou.

Environmental Overkill Whatever Happened to Common Sense? Washington DC: Regnery Gateway, 1993. £1.00 Fourth imp. ISBN: 9780895265128. pp. 260,

Fourth Imp. ISBN: 9780895205128. pp. 200, inc. index, recommended reading and notes. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000593)

907. REMNICK, David [introduction]. **The Best American Magazine Writing 2003.** New York: HarperCollins, 2003. £1.00 *First paperback ed. ISBN: 9780060567750. pp. 512. Bumped to base of spine, else a firm, sound*

512. Bumped to base of spine, else a firm, sound copy. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000668)

908. RICH, Frank. The Greatest Story Ever

Sold The Decline and Fall of Truth from 9/11 to Katrina. New York: Penguin Press, 2006. £5.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9781594200984. 8vo. 341 pp. inc. index. The New York Times columnist's examination of the consequences of 9/11 for US politics. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#0000545)

909. ROBERT, Henry M. Robert's Rules of Order The Classic Manual of Parliamentary

Procedure. New York: Bell Publishing Company, 1978. £0.20

Reprint. ISBN: 9780517259207. 12mo. pp. 218. Dust jacket a little grubby, otherwise a clean, sound copy. Very Good + in very good dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001257)

910. ROBERT, Henry M. Robert's Rules of Order Revised. New York: Harpercollins, 1979. £1.00

Reprint. ISBN: 9780688053062. pp. 323. A very nice copy with some very minor signs of use. Very Good +. *Trade Paperback. (#0000623)*

911. ROSENTHAL, Edward C. The Era of

Choice The Ability to Choose And Its

Transformation of Contemporary Life. Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 2006.

Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 2006. £4.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780262681650. pp. 331. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001091)*

912. ROSENTHAL, Justine (ed). The National Interest No. 87, Jan/Feb 2007 to No. 99 July/August 2007. Washington DC: The Nixon

Center. £14.00

Nos. 87, 88, 89, 90, 92, 93, 98, 99, Jan/Feb 2009. Eight issues of this current affairs magazine, all in fine or as new condition. As New. Wraps. (#00001791)

913. SAUNDERS, Debra J. The World

According to Gore. San Francisco: Encounter Books, 2000. £0.20 *First edition. ISBN: 9781893554146. pp. 224.*

Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001167)

914. SCHWARTZ, Barry. The Paradox Of

Choice Why More Is Less. New York: Perennial Harper, 2005. £2.60 14th. ISBN: 9780060005696. pp. 265. Fine. Paperback. (#0000665)

915. SCOWEN, Peter. Le Livre Noir des États

Unis. Quebec: Les Intouchbales, 2002. £5.75 First edition thus. ISBN: 2895490821. pp. 294. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001206)

916. SCOWEN, Peter. Rogue Nation The

America the Rest of the World Knows. Toronto: McClelland & Stewart, 2003. £2.80

ISBN: 9780771080050. pp. 311. Book has developed a slight bend to text block, otherwise still as new and unread. Near Fine. (#00001202) 917. SENNETT, Richard. **The Fall of Public Man.** New York: W W Norton & Co, 1992.

£7.80

ISBN: 9780393308792. pp. 373, xvi (index). About as new. Fine. Paperback. (#0000633)

918. SHAPIRO, Robert Y. **The Meaning of American Democracy.** New York: The Academy of Political Science, 2005. £1.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9781884853050. pp. 257. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001797)*

919. SHENKMAN, Rick. Just How Stupid Are

We? Facing the Truth About the American Voter. New York: Basic Books. 2008. £0.75

New York: Basic Books, 2008. £0.7 *First edition. ISBN: 9780465077717. pp. 210. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001072)

920. SHERMAN, John (ed). **The New Robert's Rules of Order.** New York: Barnes & Noble Books, 1993. £0.25 *Revised and updated. ISBN: 0760717346. pp.* 295. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001251)

921. SHEVCHENKO, Arkady N. Breaking with Moscow. London: Grafton Collins, 1986. £0.20 ISBN: 9780586069103. pp. 608. Autobiographical account of the 'most important Soviet official ever to defect to the West'. Spine creased, o'wise very nice. Very Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000662)

922. SLATER, Lauren (ed). **The Best American** Essays 2006. Houghton Mifflin, 2006. £1.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780618705290. pp. 277. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001322)*

923. SOMMERS, Christina Hoff; SATEL, Sally L. **One Nation Under Therapy** How the Helping Culture is Eroding Self-Reliance. New York: St Martins Pr, 2005. £3.00 *ISBN: 9780312304430. 8vo. pp. 310. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#0000801)

924. SOROS, George. **The Bubble of American Supremacy** Correcting the Misuse of American Power. New York: Perseus Books, 2003. £0.40 *ISBN: 9781586482176. pp. 224. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000675)*

925. SOWELL, Thomas. **Black Rednecks And White Liberals.** San Francisco: Encounter Books, 2005. £5.95 First edition. ISBN: 9781594030864. pp. 372. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001131)

926. ST. CLAIR, Jeffrey; COCKBURN,

Alexander. Al Gore: A User's Manual. Verso Books, 2000. £0.25

First edition. ISBN: 9781859848036. pp. 284. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001557)

927. STURGIS, Alice. The Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure. New York: McGraw-

Hill, 1993. £0.30

Reprint. ISBN: 9780070625228. pp. 275. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001768)

928. SUSKIND, Ron. The One Percent **Doctrine: Deep Inside America's Pursuit of Its** Enemies since 9/11. New York: Simon & Schuster, 2006. £2.75

Fourth imp. ISBN: 9780743271097. 8vo. pp. 367. inc. index. A small closed tear to wrapper at head of spine, else fine. Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000544)

929. SUSKIND, Ron. The Price of Loyalty: George W. Bush, the White House, and the Education of Paul O'Neil. New York: Simon & Schuster, 2004. £0.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780743255455. pp. 348. Date stamp to rear endpaper, else as new. Very Good + in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001097)

930. TAVERNE, Dick. The March of Unreason: Science, Democracy, and the New Fundamentalism. Oxford: Oxford University Press. 2005. £6.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780192804853. sm 8vo. pp. 310, inc. index and bibliog. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000558)

931. TIGER, Lionel. The Decline of Males The First Look at an Unexpected New World for Men and Women. New York: St Martin's Press Griffin, 2000. £2.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780312263119. pp. 323, inc. index. As New. Paperback. (#0000601)

932. TOFFLER, Alvin; TOFFLER, Heidi. War and Anti-War Survival at the Dawn of the 21st Century. Boston New York: Little, Brown & Co, 1993. £1.80 First edition. ISBN: 9780316850247. pp. 302. *Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000532)*

933. TOFFLER, Alvin. Future Shock. New York: Bantam Books, 1990. £2.00 ISBN: 9780553277371. pp. 561. Age-toning to pages at margins, else a clean, sharp copy. Very Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001589)

934. TOFFLER, Alvin. Powershift Knowledge, Wealth, and Violence at the Edge of the 21st Century. Bantam Books, 1991. £1.50 Reprint. ISBN: 9780553292152. pp. 611. Near Fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001604)

935. TOFFLER, Alvin. The Third Wave. New York: Bantam Books, 1989. £0.45 Reprint. ISBN: 9780553246988. pp. 537. Light crease to spine, else a sound copy. Very Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001601)

936. WATSON, Peter. Modern Mind An Intellectual History of the 20th Century. New York: Perennial, 2002. £5.90 ISBN: 9780060084387. pp. 847. Lower rear cover creased and lightly bumped. Very Good +. *Trade Paperback. (#0000683)*

937. WHITNEY, Craig (ed). The WMD Mirage Iraq's Decade of Deception and America's False Premise for War. New York: Public Affairs, 2005. £1.00

First edition. ISBN: 9781586483616. pp. 671. *Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001545)*

938. WHYTE, Jamie. Crimes Against Logic Exposing the Bogus Arguments of Politicians, Priests, Journalists, and Other Serial Offenders. McGraw-Hill, 2004. £6.00 ISBN: 9780071446433. pp. 157. As New. Paperback. (#00001581)

939. WOODWARD, Bob. Bush at War Inside the Bush White House. New York: Simon & Schuster, 2002. £2.50 Fourth imp. ISBN: 9780743204736. 8vo. pp. 384. Little edge-wear to DJ. As New in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000962)

LEGAL

940. BIEGEL, Stuart. Beyond Our Control? Confronting the Limits of the American Legal System in the Age of Cyberspace. Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 2001. £3.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780262025041. 8vo. pp. 452. An as new copy with a minor bump to rear lower corner - appears unread. Near Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000939)

941. BLACK, Henry Campbell; NOLAN, Joseph R. and NOLAN-HALEY, Jaqueline M. **Black's Law Dictionary.** St Paul, MN: West Publishing, 1990. £12.00

Sixth edition. ISBN: 9780314762719. 5th reprint - 1991. Lrge 4to. pp. 1657. Red leatherette, gilt titles to board and spine. Light thumb marks to bottom page corners. Fine. Hardcover. (#00001007)

942. BRINKLEY, Joel; LOHR, Steve. U.S. v. Microsoft The Inside Story of the Landmark

Case. New York: McGraw-Hill, 2000. £2.50 First edition. ISBN: 9780071355889. 8vo. pp. 349. In DJ with a little edge-wear. Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000795)

943. BRINSON, J. Dianne; RADCLIFFE, Mark F. **Internet Law and Business Handbook** A

Practical Guide. Ladera Press, 2000. £2.80 First edition. ISBN: 9780963917331. pp. xiii, 554. W/ floppy disk. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000582)

944. CAVAZOS, Edward A.; MORIN, Gavino. **Cyberspace and the Law** Your Rights and Duties in the On-Line World. Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 1994. £0.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780262531238. pp. 215. Fine. Paperback. (#0000937)*

945. GARNER, Bryan A (ed). Black's Law

Dictionary. St. Paul, MN: West Group, 1999. Seventh edition. ISBN: 9780314228642. £22.00 *4th reprint - 2001. Lrge 4to. pp. 1738. Red leatherette, black and silver titles. Fine. Hardcover. (#00001008)*

946. GOLDSTEIN, Paul. International

Copyright Principles, Law, and Practice. New York: Oxford University Press, 2001. £47.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780195128857. pp. 618. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001346)

947. ISENBERG, Doug. **The GigaLaw** Guide to Internet Law. New York: Random House, 2002.

First edition. ISBN: 9780812991987. pp. 400. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001611)

948. KOEPSELL, David R. **The Ontology of Cyberspace** Philosophy, Law, and the Future of Intellectual Property. Chicago: Open Court, 2000. £1.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780812694239. pp. 139. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001076)

949. LEE, Debra S.; HALL, Charles; HURLEY, Marsha. American Legal English: Using Language in Legal Contexts. Ann Arbor:

University of Michigan Press, 1999. £5.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780472085866. pp. 276. Appears as new and unread, but with minor bumps to front corners. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000936)*

950. LEMLEY, Mark A.; MENELL, Peter S.; MERGES, Robert P.; SAMUELSON, Pamela. **Software and Internet Law.** New York: Aspen Law & Business / Wolters Kluwer, 2000.

£5.75

First edition. ISBN: 0735513120. Lrge 8vo. pp. 1115. As New. Leatherette. (#0000931)

951. LESSIG, Lawrence. Code and Other Laws
of Cyberspace. New York: Perseus Books Group,
2000.2000.£2.30

Reprint. ISBN: 9780465039135. pp. 297. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001610)

952. LESSIG, Lawrence. **The Future of Ideas** The Fate of the Commons in a Connected World. Random House Inc, 2001. £6.90 *ISBN: 9780375505782. 8vo. pp. 352. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000938)*

953. LITMAN, Jessica. **Digital Copyright** Protecting Intellectual Property on the Internet. New York: Prometheus Books, 2001. £3.50 *ISBN: 9781573928892. pp. 208 pp. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001283)*

954. MASKUS, Keith E. Intellectual Property Rights in the Global Economy. Washington DC: Institute for International Economics, 2000.

£11.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780881322828. pp. 266. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001062)

955. MCSHERRY, Corynne. Who Owns

Academic Work? Battling for Control of Intellectual Property. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 2001. £2.89

First edition. ISBN: 9780674006294. pp. 288. Minor bump to base of spine; DJ with some minor surface wear; otherwise appears as new and unread. Near Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000934)

956. SAMUELS, Edward. **The Illustrated Story of Copyright.** New York: St Martins Pr, 2002.

£4.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780312289010. pp. 294, inc. index. A crease to front cover, else as new. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000579)
957. VAIDHYANATHAN, Siva. Copyrights

and Copywrongs The Rise of Intellectual Property and How It Threatens Creativity. New

York: New York University Press, 2001. £6.90 First edition. ISBN: 9780814788066. pp. 243. Appears new and unread. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000935)

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, TECHNOLOGY

958. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. **BLUE BOOK VOLUME I - FASCICLE 1.4 INDEX OF BLUE BOOK.** Geneva: CCITT / ITU, 1989. £28.00

ISBN: 926103831X. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. Lrge 4to. pp. 676. With two stamps, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001109)

959. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. **BLUE BOOK VOLUME II - FASCICLE II.2 TELEPHONE NETWORK AND ISDN -OPERATION, NUMBERING, ROUTING AND MOBILE SERVICE** Recommendations E.100 - E.333. Geneva: CCITT / ITU, 1989. ISBN: 9261032613. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. £12.00

4to. pp. 359. With stamp, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Rear cover creased. Very Good +. Original Wraps. (#00001113)

960. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. BLUE BOOK VOLUME II - FASCICLE II.6 MESSAGE HANDLING AND DIRECTORY

SERVICES OPERATIONS AND DEFINITIONS OF SERVICE

Recommendations F.400 - F.422, F.500. Geneva: CCITT / ITU, 1989. ISBN: 9261033814. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988.

$\pounds 12.00$

4to. pp. 178. With stamp, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Rear cover creased. Very Good +. Original Wraps. (#00001114)

961. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. BLUE BOOK VOLUME III - FASCICLE III.7 INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL NETWORK (ISDN) GENERAL STRUCTURE AND SERVICE

CAPABILITIES Recommendations I.110 -I.257. Geneva: CCITT / ITU, 1989. ISBN: 9261033717. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. £15.00

4to. pp. 352. With two stamps, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001111)

962. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. **BLUE BOOK**

VOLUME III - FASCICLE III.8 INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL NETWORK (ISDN) OVERALL NETWORK ASPECTS AND FUNCTIONS, ISDN USER-NETWORK INTERFACES Recommendations I.310 - I.470. Geneva: CCITT / ITU, 1989. ISBN: 9261033814. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. £15.00

4to. pp. 282. With two stamps, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001112)

963. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. **BLUE BOOK VOLUME III - FASCICLE III.9 INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL NETWORK (ISDN) INTERNETWORK INTERFACES AND MAINTENANCE PRINCIPLES** Recommendations I.500 - I.605. Geneva: CCITT / ITU, 1989. £10.00 *ISBN: 9261033911. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. 4to. pp. 97. With two stamps, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001110)*

964. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. **BLUE**

BOOK VOLUME VI - FASCICLE VI.10 DIGITAL SUBSCRIBER SIGNALLING SYSTEM No. 1 (DSS 1) DATA LINK LAYER RECOMMENDATIONS Q.721 - Q.766. Geneva: CCITT / ITU International Telecommunication Union, 1989. £12.00

ISBN: 9261035418. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. 4to. pp. 141. With one stamp, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001123)

965. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. BLUE BOOK VOLUME VI - FASCICLE VI.11 DIDGITAL SUBSCRIBER SIGNALLING SYSTEM No. 1 (DSS 1), NETWORK LAYER, USER-NETWORK MANAGEMENT

Recommendations Q.930 - Q.940. Geneva: CCITT / ITU International Telecommunication Union, 1989.

£12.00

ISBN: 9261035515. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. 4to. pp. 435. With stamp, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001115)

966. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. **BLUE BOOK VOLUME VI - FASCICLE VI.7 SPECIFICATIONS OF SIGNALLING SYSTEM No. 7** Recommendations Q.700-Q.716. Geneva: CCITT / ITU International Telecommunication Union, 1989. £12.00 *ISBN: 9261036813. IXth Plenary Assembly, Melbourne 1988. 4to. pp. 586. With two stamps, Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001799)*

967. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. BLUE
BOOK VOLUME VI - FASCICLE VI.8
SPECIFICATIONS OF SIGNALLING
SYSTEM No. 7 RECOMMENDATIONS Q.721
- Q.766. Geneva: CCITT / ITU International
Telecommunication Union, 1989. £12.00
ISBN: 9261035213. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. 4to. pp. 474. Tipped in, a onepage errata sheet for recommendation V.42. With two stamps, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001122)

968. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. **BLUE BOOK VOLUME VI - FASCICLE VI.9**

SPECIFICATIONS OF SIGNALLING

SYSTEM No. 7 RECOMMENDATIONS Q.771

- Q.795. Geneva: CCITT / ITU International Telecommunication Union, 1989. £12.00 ISBN: 9261035310. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. 4to. pp. 567. With two stamps, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001124)

969. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. BLUE BOOK VOLUME VIII - FASCICLE VIII.1 DATA COMMUNICATION OVER THE TELEPHONE NETWORK SERIES V RECOMMENDATIONS. Geneva: CCITT / ITU International Telecommunication Union, 1989.

£12.00

ISBN: 9261036619. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. 4to. pp. 520. Tipped in, a onepage errata sheet for recommendation V.42. With two stamps, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001121)

970. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. BLUE BOOK VOLUME VIII - FASCICLE VIII.3 DATA COMMUNICATION NETWORKS TRANSMISSION, SIGNALLING AND SWITCHING, NETWORK ASPECTS, MAINTENANCE AND ADMINSITRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS Recommendations X.40 -X.181. Geneva: CCITT / ITU International Telecommunication Union, 1989. £12.00

ISBN: 9261036813. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. 4to. pp. 471. With two stamps, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001117)

971. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. BLUE BOOK VOLUME VIII - FASCICLE VIII.4 DATA COMMUNICATION NETWORKS OPEN SYSTEMS INTERCONNECTION (OSI0 MODEL AND NOTATION, SERVICE DEFINITION Recommendations X.200 - X.219. Geneva: CCITT / ITU International Telecommunication Union, 1989. £12.00

ISBN: 9261036910. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. 4to. pp. 502. With two stamps, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Front cover creased. Very Good. Original Wraps. (#00001118)

972. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. BLUE BOOK VOLUME VIII - FASCICLE VIII.5 DATA COMMUNICATION NETWORKS OPEN SYSTEMS INTERCONNECTION (OSI) PROTOCOL SPECIFICATIONS, CONFORMANCE TESTING

Recommendations X.220 - X.290. Geneva: CCITT / ITU International Telecommunication Union, 1989. ISBN: 9261037011. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. £12.00

4to. pp. 591. With two stamps, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001120)

973. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. **BLUE BOOK VOLUME VIII - FASCICLE VIII.6 DATA COMMUNICATION NETWORKS INTERWORKING BETWEEN NETWORKS MOBILE DATA TRANSMISSION SYSTEMS, INTERNETWORK MANAGEMENT** Recommendations X.300 -X.370. Geneva: CCITT / ITU International Telecommunication Union, 1989.

£12.00

ISBN: 9261037719. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. 4to. pp. 236. With two stamps, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001119)

974. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. **BLUE BOOK VOLUME VIII - FASCICLE VIII.7 DATA COMMUNICATION NETWORKS MESSAGE HANDLING SYSTEMS**

Recommendations X.400 - X.420. Geneva: CCITT / ITU, 1989. ISBN: 9261037216. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. £18.00

Lrge 4to. pp. 628. With two stamps, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001025)

975. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. BLUE BOOK VOLUME VIII - FASCICLE VIII.2 DATA COMMUNICATION NETWORKS: SERVICES AND FACILITIES,

INTERFACES Recommendations X.1 - X.32. Geneva: CCITT / ITU International Telecommunication Union, 1989.

£12.00

ISBN: 9261036716. IXth Plenary assembly, Melbourne 1988. 4to. pp. 539. Tipped in, pp. 17 'CORRIGENDUM No. 1 Fascicle VIII.2'. With stamp, 'Naggum Software' to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001116)

976. CCITT The International Telegraph and Consultative Committee. **BLUE BOOK VOLUME VIII - FASCICLE VIII.8 DATA COMMUNICATION NETWORKS DIRECTORY.** Geneva: CCITT / ITU, 1989.

£16.00

First edition. ISBN: 9261037313. IXth Plenary Assembly, Melbourne, 1988. 4to. pp. 225. Two 'Naggum Software' stamps to flyleaf. Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001029)

977. CCITT The International Telegraph and Consultative Committee. BLUE BOOK
VOLUME X - FASCICLE X.2 ANNEX D TO RECOMMENDATION Z.100: SDL USER
GUIDELINES. Geneva: CCITT / ITU, 1989.
First edition. ISBN: 9261037615. IXth Plenary
Assembly, Melbourne, 1988. £12.00
4to. pp. 180. 'Naggum Software' stamp to flyleaf, minor bumps to corners. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001028)

978. CCITT The International Telegraph and Consultative Committee. BLUE BOOK VOLUME X - FASCICLE X.4 ANNEX F.2 TO RECOOMEDNATION Z.100 SDL FORMAL DEFINITION STATIC

SEMANTICS. Geneva: CCITT / ITU, 1989. First edition. ISBN: 9261037313. IXth Plenary

Assembly, Melbourne, 1988. £16.00 4to. pp. 276. Two 'Naggum Software' stamps to flyleaf, a couple of crease marks to front cover. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001030)

979. CCITT The International Telegraph and Consultative Committee. **BLUE BOOK VOLUME X - FASCICLE X.5 ANNEX F.3 TO RECOMMENDATION Z.100: SDL FORMAL DEFINITION DYNAMIC SEMANTICS.** Geneva: CCITT / ITU, 1989. First edition. ISBN: 9261037917. IXth Plenary Assembly, Melbourne, 1988. £12.00 *4to. pp. 85. Two 'Naggum Software' stamps to flyleaf, minor bump to spine base. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001027)*

980. CCITT The International Telegraph and Telephone Consultative Committee. BLUE BOOK FUNCTIONAL SPECIFICATION AND DESCRIPTION LANGUAGE (SDL)

CRITERIA FOR USING FORMAL DESCRIPTION TECHNIQUES (FDTs)

Recommendation Z.100 and Annexes A, B, C and E, Recommendation Z.110. Geneva: CCITT / ITU, 1989.

£25.00

ISBN: 9261037518. Melbourne, IXth Plenary Assembly, 1988. 4to. pp. 329. Two 'Naggum Software' stamps to flyleaf. Near Fine. Original Wraps. (#00001026)

981. IEEE Spectrum The Magazine of Technology Insiders 10 copies October 2006, Vol. 43, No. 10 to July 2007, Vol. 44, No. 7. New York: IEEE, 2006. £13.00 ISSN 0018-9235. All in very good or better condition, with signs of light use. Very Good. Wraps. (#00001821)

982. QST devoted entirely to Amateur Radio

2003, seven copies January 2003, Vol 87, No. 1; March, No. 3, April, No. 4; July, No. 7; August, No. 8; November, No. 11; December, No. 12. American Radio Relay League, 2003. £7.00 *Official Journal of ARRL The National Association for Amateur Radio. All copies good or better, but with creasing, handling and moderate wear. Good. Wraps. (#00001820)*

983. WEIK, Martin H. Communications

Standard Dictionary. New York: Van Nostrand Rheinhold, 1989. £12.00 Second edition. ISBN: 9780442205560. Lrge 8vo Black vinyl over boards. pp. 1219. No dust jacket. EN in ink to flyleaf. Near Fine. Hardcover. (#0000996)

POPULAR SCIENCE

984. AUNGER, Robert. The Electric Meme A

New Theory of How We Think. New York: The Free Press / Simon & Schuster, 2002. £12.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780743201506. pp. 392. DJ curling a little to edges. As New in fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001048)

985. AYRES, Ian. **Super Crunchers** Why Thinking-by-Numbers Is the New Way to Be Smart. New York: Bantam Dell Pub Group, 2007. £12.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780553805406. Slim 8vo. pp. 260, inc. index and notes. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000557)

986. AYRES, Ian. Super Crunchers Why

Thinking-by-Numbers Is the New Way to Be Smart. New York: Bantam Dell, 2007. £1.90 *First edition. ISBN: 9780553805406. pp. 260. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001233)

987. BROCKMAN, John (ed). **Intelligent Thought** Science Versus The Intelligent Design Movement. New York: Vintage Books, 2006.

£5.60

ISBN: 9780307277220. pp. 256. Contributors include: Steven Pinker; Richard Dawkins; Daniel Dennett; Lisa Randall, et al. As New. Paperback. (#0000652)

988. BRODERICK, Damien. **The Spike** How Our Lives Are Being Transformed by Rapidly Advancing Technologies. New York: Tom Doherty Asociates, 2002. £2.00 *ISBN: 9780312877828. pp. 380. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000630)*

989. DAWKINS, Richard (ed). **The Best American Science and Nature Writing 2003.** Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 2003. £0.20 *First edition. ISBN: 0618178929. pp. 324. An as new copy, but with a red date stamp to rear flyleaf. Very Good* +. *Trade Paperback. (#00001179)*

990. DEVLIN, Keith. **The Math Instinct** Why You're a Mathematical Genius. New York: Thunder's Mouth Press, 2005. £2.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9781560256724. pp. 279. Light storage wear to dust jacket. As New in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001756)*

991. DEVLIN, Keith J. Mathematics: The Science of Patterns The Search for Order in Life, Mind and the Universe. New York: Scientific American Library / Henry Holt & Co, 1997. £4.00

Third printing. ISBN: 9780716760221. pp. 216. Curl to covers, some light wear. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001427)

992. DEVLIN, Keith J. The Math Gene How
Mathematical Thinking Evolved and Why
Numbers Are Like Gossip. Perseus Books Group,
2000. £9.85

First American edition. ISBN: 9780465016181. pp. xvii, 328. w/index, illust. Fine in fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#0000571)

993. DIAMOND, Jared. **Collapse** How Societies Choose To Fail Or Succeed. New York: Viking / The Penguin Group, 2004. £5.99 *First edition, fourth printing. ISBN:*

9780670033379. Lrge 8vo. 575 pp. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001230)

994. Discover Magazine Editors. Discover Science Almanac:The Definitive Science

Resource. New York: Hyperion / Stonesong Press, 2003. £1.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780786887590. pp. 790. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001683)

995. DUFFETT-SMITH, Peter. Practical Astronomy With Your Calculator. Cambridge:

Cambridge University Press, 1979. £19.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780521296366. pp. 129. Light wear to covers, page edges, a small address label and a couple of neatly pencilled numbers to flyleaf, still a nice copy. Very Good. Spiral Bound. (#00001245)*

996. FERRIS, Timothy (ed). **The World Treasury of Physics, Astronomy, and Mathematics.** Boston: Little, Brown & Co, 1991.

£4.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780316281294. Lrge 8vo. pp.859. One very small closed tear to DJ at hd of front panel, else an as new copy. Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000998)

997. FERRIS, Timothy (ed). The Best American Science Writing 2001. New York: ecco /

HarperCollins Publishers, 2001. £0.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9780060936488. pp. 333. Cover edges a little rubbed. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001279)*

998. FEYNMAN, Richard P. The Meaning of it

All Thoughts of a Citizen Scientist. Reading, MA: Helix Books Addison-Wesley, 1998. £1.90 *Third printing. ISBN: 0201360802. pp. 133. A collection of lectures delivered at the University of Washington, April 1963. Handling marks to covers, else VG. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000649)*

999. FEYNMAN, Richard P.; foreword by Freeman Dyson. The Pleasure of Finding

Things Out The Best Short Works of Richard P. Feynman. Cambridge, MA: Perseus Books, 1999. £4.25

First edition. ISBN: 9780738201085. pp. 270. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001341)

1000. FOLGER, Tim, (ed). **The Best American** Science and Nature Writing 2005. Boston: Houghton Mifflin, 2005. £2.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780618273430. pp. 304. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001294)

1001. FRENAY, Robert. **Pulse** The Coming Age of Systems and Machines. New York: Farrar, Straus & Giroux, 2006. £3.45 *First edition. ISBN: 0374113270. pp. 545. 8vo. Short 1" closed tear to wrapper at head of spine, o'wise fine. Fine in near fine dust-jacket.*

1002. GAWANDE, Atul (ed). The Best

Hardcover. (#0000536)

 American Science Writing 2006. New York:

 ecco / HarperCollins, 2006.
 £0.99

 ISBN: 9780060726447. pp. 362. As New. Trade

 Paperback. (#00001291)

1003. GLEICK, James (ed). **The Best American** Science Writing 2000. New York: THE ECCO

PRESS / HarperCollins Publishers, 2000. £0.40 First edition. ISBN: 0060957360. pp. 258. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001129)

1004. GLEICK, James. Chaos Making a New Science. New York: Penguin Books, 1988. £2.00 Reprint. ISBN: 0140092501. pp. 351. Hint of edge-wear to covers. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000969)

1005. GLEICK, James. Faster The Acceleration of Just About Everything. New York: Vintage Books, 2000. £0.70 *First edition. ISBN: 9780679775485. pp. 330. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001479)*

1006. GLEICK, James. Genius: Richard Feynman and Modern Physics. London: Abacus A Division of Little, Brown, 1993. £2.00 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780349104706. pp. 531. Toning* to page edges, else as new. Near Fine. Paperback. (#0000867)

1007. GREENE, Brian (ed). The Best AmericanScience And Nature Writing 2006. HoughtonMifflin, 2006.£1.15

First edition. ISBN: 9780618722228. pp. 290. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001492)

1008. GREENFIELD, Susan. The Private Life
of the Brain: Emotions, Consciousness, and the
Secret of the Self. New York: John Wiley &
Sons, 2001.£6.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780471399759. pp. 258. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001068)

1009. HOFSTADTER, Douglas R. Metamagical Themas: Questing for the Essence of Mind and Pattern. Harmondsworth,

Middlesex: Penguin Books, 1987. £4.50 *Reprint. ISBN: 0140085343. pp. 852. Some small creases to covers, spine, with pages quite toned. O'wise, clean and unmarked, still a sound copy. Good +. Oversized Paperback.* (#0000804)

1010. HOFSTADTER, DOUGLAS R. and

DENNETT, Daniel C. **The Mind's I** Fantasies and Reflections on Self and Soul. Middlesex,

England: Penguin Books, 1985. £3.80 *Reprint. ISBN: 014006253X. pp. 501. Minor wear. Very Good* +. *Trade Paperback. (#0000715)*

1011. HOFSTADTER, Douglas R. Godel, Escher, Bach An Eternal Golden Braid. New

York: Vintage Books, 1980. £8.00 *ISBN:* 9780394745022. pp. 777. A clean, unmarked copy, with a small, neat tape repair to head of spine, front cover corner, creased, some edge-wear, EN in ink to flyleaf, pages a little toned, but binding firm, pages clean. Good +. Paperback. (#00001209)

1012. JOHNSON, Steven. **Emergence** The Connected Lives of Ants, Brains, Cities, and Software. New York: Simon & Schuster, 2001.

£4.50

Reprint. ISBN: 9780684868752. pp. 288. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001634)

1013. JOHNSON, Steven. **Mind Wide Open** Your Brain And The Neuroscience Of Everyday Life. New York: Scribner, 2004. £4.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780743241656. 5th printing. pp. 288. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001128)

1014. KOERTGE, Noretta (ed). A House Built on Sand Exposing Postmodernist Myths About Science. New York: Oxford University Press, 2000. £18.00 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780195117264. pp. 322. As*

New. Trade Paperback. (#00001303)

1015. LIGHTMAN, Alan. The Best AmericanScience Writing 2005. New York: HarperPerennial, 2005.£0.20

First edition. ISBN: 9780060726423. pp. 300. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001455)

1016. MARTIN, James. The Meaning of the
21st Century A Vital Blueprint for Ensuring our
Future. New York: Riverhead Books/ Penguin
Group, 2007.£1.20

Revised. ISBN: 9781594482595. pp. 497. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001582)

1017. MOROWITZ, Harold J. **The Emergence** of Everything How the World Became Complex. New York: Oxford University Press, 2002. £8.99 *First edition. ISBN: 9780195135138. pp. vi,* 209. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000736)

1018. MURRAY, David; SCHWARTZ, Joel; LICHTER, S. Robert. It Ain't Necessarily So How Media Make and Unmake the Scientific Picture of Reality. Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, 2001. £4.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780742510951. 249 pp. Dented to base of covers. Very Good in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001753)*

1019. NASAR, Sylvia. **A Beautiful Mind** The Life of Mathematical Genius and Nobel Laureate John Nash. New York: Simon & Schuster, 2002.

£2.60

ISBN: 9780743226370. pp. 619. w/ 26 b&w photog. illus. Light handling wear. Fine. Paperback. (#0000658)

1020. NEWQUIST, H. P. The Brain Makers.

Indianapolis, IN: SAMS Publishing, 1994. £6.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780672304125. 8vo. pp. 488. Leatherette on boards, gilt title to upper board, spine. Fine, no DJ dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001388)

1021. PENROSE, Roger. Shadows of the Mind A Search for the Missing Science of

Consciousness. New York: Oxford University Press, 1994. £2.00

Reprinted, 1995 with corrections. ISBN: 9780198539780. pp. 457. Small closed tear to dj at hd of spine. Fine in very good + dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001746)

1022. PINKER, Steven (ed). **The Best American** Science And Nature Writing 2004. New York: Houghton Mifflin, 2004. £0.80

First edition. ISBN: 9780618246984. pp. 209. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001408)

1023. QUAMMEN, David (ed). The BestAmerican Science and Nature Writing 2000.Houghton Mifflin, 2000.£0.75

First edition. ISBN: 9780618082957. pp. 265. As New. Paperback. (#00001490)

1024. RANDALL, Lisa. Warped Passages

Unraveling The Mysteries Of The Universe's Hidden Dimensions. New York: HarperCollins, 2005. £3.75

Fifth printing. ISBN: 9780060531089. 8vo. pp. 499. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000873)

1025. RAY, Dixie Lee; GUZZO, Lou. **Trashing the Planet** How Science Can Help Us Deal With Acid Rain, Depletion of the Ozone, and Nuclear

Waste. New York: HarperCollins, 1992. £0.20 Reprint. ISBN: 9780060974909. pp. 206. Clean and firm, pages appear quite toned. Very Good +. Paperback. (#0000990)

1026. RIDLEY, Matthew, (ed). The Best American Science Writing 2002. New York:

ECCO / HarperCollins, 2002. £1.25 *First edition. ISBN: 9780060936501. pp. 352. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001172)*

1027. SACKS, Oliver. (ed) **The Best American** Science Writing 2003. New York: ecco /

HarperCollins, 2003. £2.00 *First ed., third printing. ISBN: 9780060936518. pp. 272. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001089)*

1028. Scientific American. Scientific American Special Edition New Light on the Solar System

Volume 13, No. 3. New York: Scientific American, 2003. £5.85 pp. 100. Copiously illustrated. Fine. Wraps. (#00001841)

1029. Scientific American. Scientific American Special Edition The Hidden Mind Volume 12, No. 1. New York: Scientific American, 2002.

£5.80

pp. 100. Copiously illustrated. Fine. Wraps. (#00001843)

1030. Scientific American. Scientific American Special Edition The Science of Staying Young Volume 14, No. 3. New York: Scientific American, 2004. £8.85 pp. 102. Copiously illustrated. Fine. Wraps. (#00001842)

1031. SHERMER, Michael; [foreword Stephen Jay Gould]. Why People Believe Weird Things: Pseudoscience, Superstition and Other Confusions of Our Time. New York: W. H.

Freeman & Co., 1998. £3.50 *Fifth printing, 2001. ISBN: 9780716733874. pp. xxvi, 306. As New. Original Wraps. (#0000784)*

1032. SHERMER, Michael. Science Friction Where the Known Meets the Unknown. New

York: Times Books / Henry Holt, 2005. £1.85 *First edition. ISBN: 0805077081. pp. 296. DJ is rubbed to edges, a few storage creases. As New in very good + dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001177)

1033. SHERMER, Michael. **The Science Of Good and Evil** Why People Cheat, Gossip, Care,

Share, And Follow The Golden Rule. New York: Owl Books / Henry Holt, 2005. £4.25 *ISBN:* 9780805077698. pp. 350. Lightly bumped to front lower corner, o'wise appears unread and as new. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001198)

1034. SINGH, Simon. The Code Book: The Secret History of Codes and Codebreaking.

London: Fourth Estate, 2002. £0.55 ISBN: 9781857028898. pp. 402. Minor crease to rear cover. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001272)

1035. SOBEL, Dava (ed). The Best AmericanScience Writing 2004. New York: HarperCollinsPublishers , 2004.£1.25

First edition. ISBN: 9780060726409. pp. 270. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001491)

1036. STEWART, Ian. **Does God Play Dice? The Mathematics of Chaos.** London: Penguin Books, 1990. £0

Books, 1990. £0.50 ISBN: 9780140125016. pp. 317. Pages a little toned, some light creasing to covers, small tear to rear cover. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#0000644)

1037. STEWART, Ian. **Flatterland** Like Flatland, Only More So. Perseus Publishing,

2002. £3.00 ISBN: 9780738206752. pp. 301, w/index. Some very light signs of use. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000624)

1038. STOCK, Gregory. Metaman: Humans, Machines and the Birth of a Global Super-

organism. London: Bantam Press, 1993. £3.85 First edition. ISBN: 9780593020753. 8vo. pp. 361. Very light surface wear to dj. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000819)

1039. SUROWIECKI, James. The Wisdom of

Crowds Why the Many Are Smarter Than the Few and How Collective Wisdom Shapes Business, Economies, Societies and Nations. New York: Doubleday, 2004. £6.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780385503860. pp. 296. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001236)

1040. WADE, Nicholas (ed) **The Science Times Book of Language and Linguistics** The best science reporting from the acclaimed weekly section of The New York Times. New York: The Lyons Press, 2000. £1.65

First edition. ISBN: 9781558219342. pp. 193. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001212)

1041. WAGNER, E. J. The Science of Sherlock

Holmes From Baskerville Hall to the Valley of Fear, the Real Forensics Behind the Great Detective's Greatest Cases. New Jersey: John Wiley & Sons, 2007. £2.70

First edition. ISBN: 9780470128237. pp. 244. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001762)

1042. WILSON, Edward O, (ed). The BestAmerican Science and Nature Writing 2001.Houghton Mifflin, 2001.£0.45

First edition. ISBN: 0618153594. pp. 272. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001308)

JOURNALISM

1043. COLON, Aly (ed). **Best Newspaper** Writing 2005 American Society of Newspaper Editors Award Winners and Finalists. CQ Press / Poynter Institute, 2005. £1.00 *ISBN: 9781933116518. pp. 390. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001241)*

1044. EVANS, Harold M. (ed). Best American Magazine Writing 2001. New York: Public Affairs, 2001. £1.15

First edition. ISBN: 9781586480882. pp. 477. Some light rubs to edges. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001240)

1045. ROSENTIEL, Tom; KOVACH, Bill. **The Elements of Journalism** What Newspeople Should Know and the Public Should Expect. New York: Three Rivers Press / Random House, 2001. £5.00

ISBN: 9780609806913. pp. 205. As New. Paperback. (#00001529)

1046. SCANLAN, Christopher (ed). BestNewspaper Writing 2000 Winners TheAmerican Society of Newspaper EditorsCompetition. Bonus Books / Poynter InstituteMedia Studies, 2000.£0.25First edition. ISBN: 9781566251570. pp. 409.As New. Paperback. (#00001500)

1047. SCHWARTZ, Jerry. Associated PressReporting Handbook. New York: McGraw-Hill,2002.£4.45

First edition. ISBN: 9780071372176. pp. 219. Couple of crease marks to corners. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001348)

1048. WOODS, Keith (ed). **Best Newspaper** Writing 2001. Bonus Books / Poynter Institute for Media Studies, 2001. £0.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9781566251662. pp. 400. w/ original CD-Rom to rear. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001469)*

1049. WOODS, Keith (ed). **Best Newspaper Writing 2002.** Bonus Books / Poynter Institute for Media Studies, 2002. £1.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9781566251853. pp. 410. As New. Paperback. (#00001470)*

1050. WOODS, Keith (ed). Best Newspaper

Writing 2003 Winners The American Society of Newspaper Editors Competition. Bonus Books / Poynter Institute for Media, 2003. £2.00 ISBN: 9781566252102. pp. 400. w/ original CD-rom in envelope to rear. A minor water mark to base, just penetrates to text, very light wear to covers, else a clean, firm and perfectly decent copy. Very Good +. Other. (#00001466)

1051. WOODS, Keith (ed). **Best Newspaper** Writing 2004. Bonus Books / Poynter Institute for Media, 2004. £1.20

First edition. ISBN: 9781566252348. pp. 396. w/ original CD-Rom to rear. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001467)

LITERATURE

1052. ABBOTT, Edwin Abbott. Flatland A

Romance of Many Dimensions. New York: DoverPublications, 1992.£0.20ISBN: 9780486272634. pp. 83. As New.

Paperback. (#0000676)

1053. ADLER, Mortimer Jerome; VAN DOREN, Charles. **How to Read a Book.** New York:

Touchstone Books, 1972. £3.80 Later printing. ISBN: 9780671212094. pp. 426. Completely revised and updated. Fine. Paperback. (#0000678)

1054. ASIMOV, Isaac. Asimov's Guide to

Shakespeare. New York: Gramercy Books Random House, 2003. £22.00 23rd imp. ISBN: 9780517268254. pp. 843. Lrge 8vo. Two volumes in one. Although hardcover, the binding is a reinforced card and there are a couple of very small tears to the hd of spine. O'wise all fine. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000691)

1055. BLOOM, Harold. The Anxiety of

Influence A Theory of Poetry. New York: Oxford University Press, 1997. £6.35

Second edition. ISBN: 9780195112214. pp. 155. Bloom's lauded critique of the Romantic poets, which developed the argument that literary texts are a 'strong misreading' of those that precede them. As New. Paperback. (#0000636) 1056. BLOOM, Harold. **How to Read and Why.** London: Fourth Estate, 2000. £2.15

First UK edition. ISBN: 9781841150383. pp. 283. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001513)

1057. BLOOM, Harold. **The Western Canon: The Books and School of the Ages.** London: Macmillan, 1995. £15.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780333648131. pp. 578. Some very light edge-wear to dj. Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001748)

1058. BLOOM, Harold (ed). Stories and Poems for Extremely Intelligent Children of All Ages.

New York: Scribner, 2001. £4.00 Second printing. ISBN: 9780684868738. 8vo. pp. 573. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001181)

1059. BRYSON, Bill. Made in America.

London: Mandarin, 1995. £1.20 ISBN: 9780749396541. pp. 478. A very nice, firm, unmarked and uncreased copy. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#0000628)

1060. COUPLAND, Douglas. Life After God

The Play. New York: Simon & Schuster / Pocket Books, 1994. £1.50

First edition thus. ISBN: 9780671874339. pp. 360. EN in ink to flyleaf, some wear to DJ, slight lean to spine. Very Good in near fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001364)

1061. DOSTOEVSKY, Fyodor. The BrothersKaramazov. New York: Barnes & Noble Books,1995.£2.80

Reprint. ISBN: 9781566195546. Trans. by Constance Garnett. 8vo. pp. 729. A couple of wrinkles to dust jacket. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001585)

1062. FADIMAN, Clifton; Major, John S. **The New Lifetime Reading Plan.** New York:

HarperCollins, 1999. £3.50 Fourth edition. ISBN: 9780062720733. pp. 378. As New. Paperback. (#00001255)

1063. GROSSMAN, Vasily. Life and Fate.

London: Fontana Paperbacks, 1986. £2.80 *First thus. ISBN: 9780006541585. trans. Robert Chandler. pp. 880. Covers scuffed and worn, old publisher's label to rear, PON to inside cover,* pages toned, but still a clean, firm copy. Good. Paperback. (#00001520)

1064. HENRY, O. 100 Selected Stories. Ware,

Herts: Wordsworth Editions, 1995. £0.50 ISBN: 9781853262418. pp. 735. As New. Paperback. (#0000667)

1065. HOMER. The Odyssey. New York:

Mentor New American Library. £0.75 Reprint. pp. 304, w/index. Rubbed to edges, pages toned, else clean and firm, a nice copy. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000622)

1066. LEWIS, Sinclair. It Can't Happen Here.

New York: New American Library, 2005. £5.20 ISBN: 9780451216588. First pub. 1935. pp. 380. w/ brief bibliog. Topical. A fine copy. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000638)

1067. Merriam-Webster's Encyclopedia of

Literature. Merriam Webster, 1995. £7.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780877790426. pp. 1236. Slight bump, base of spine, else fine. Near Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001701)

1068. MILLER, Laura; BEGLEY, Adam (eds). **The Salon.Com Reader's Guide to**

Contemporary Authors. New York: Penguin Books, 2000. £3.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780140280883. pp. 455. Newspaper review inserted. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000978)

1069. MURPHY, Bruce (ed). Benet's Reader's

Encyclopedia. New York: HarperCollins Publishers, 1996.

Fourth edition. ISBN: 9780062701107. 4to. pp. 1144. Faint handling wear. Fine in fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001609)

£4.95

1070. PERSIG, Robert. Lila An Inquiry into

Morals. London: Corgi, 1992. £2.30 ISBN: 9780552138949. pp. 475. Fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000657)

1071. RAVITCH, Diane. **The American Reader** Words That Moved a Nation. New York:

Perennial HarperCollins, 2000. £5.00 ISBN: 9780062737335. pp. 629. An anthology of prose, speeches, songs and other text, that sums up the American heritage. As New. Trade Paperback. (#0000634)

1072. ROLLINS [Henry]. Black Coffee Blues.

London: 2.13.61 Publications, 1992. £2.75 *ISBN:* 9781880985052. Fifth printing. pp. 140. Bump to top of rear cover and crease. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001103)

1073. ROSTAND, Edmond; NOLTE SMITH, Kay (trans). **Chantecler** A Play in Four Acts. Lanham, MD: University Press of America, 1987. £3.00

First thus. ISBN: 9780819157669. pp. 224. Some light handling wear, else a clean, firm and sound copy. Very Good +. Paperback. (#0000673)

1074. RUSHDIE, Salman. **The Ground Beneath Her Feet: A Novel.** New York: Picador USA, 2000. £0.19

ISBN: 9780312974749. pp. 595. Light wear to head of spine, else fine. Very Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000660)

1075. SHAKESPEARE, William; CRAIG, W. J. (ed) **The Complete Works of William Shakespeare.** London: Oxford University Press, 1947. £25.00

Reprint. The Oxford Shakespeare. Sm. 8vo. Oxford India Paper edition. Dark blue cloth, gilt motif to upper board, gilt titles to spine. pp. 1164. With extensive glossary. Dust jacket now in protective Mylar sleeve, rubbed to spine ends, unclipped, a few very small chips, o'wise well preserved. Light soil to page edges, some tanning, pages clean and tight, still a very nice copy. Very Good in good + dust-jacket. Original Cloth. (#00001190)

1076. SHAKESPEARE, William; STAUNTON, Howard (ed). The Globe Illustrated

Shakespeare The Complete Works. New York: Gramercy Books / Random House Value

Publishing, 2001. £15.00 Reprint. ISBN: 9780517205969. Lrge 4to. pp. 2364. Gilt titles, maroon leatherette boards. A couple of dents and minor abrasions to boards, pages toned. Very Good +. Hardcover. (#00001013)

1077. SHALAMOV, Varlam. Kolyma Tales. London: Penguin Books, 1994. £4.

London: Penguin Books, 1994. £4.50 ISBN: 9780140186956. pp. 508. Short stories, trans. from the Russian by John Glad. Based on the author's 17 years in the Gulags, including Kolyma. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#0000640)

1078. SKILLION, Anne (ed). **The New York Public Library Literature Companion.** New York: The Free Press / Simon & Schuster, 2001.

£5.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780684868905. 4to. pp. 772. Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001757)

1079. STEINBECK, John [foreword by Elaine Steinbeck]. East of Eden. London: Arrow, 1998. £2.90

Reprint. ISBN: 9780749320478. pp. 665. As New. Paperback. (#00001249)

1080. STEINBECK, John. The Grapes of

Wrath. London: Arrow Books, 1998. £3.75 Reprint. ISBN: 9780749317805. Foreword by Elaine Steinbeck. pp. 534. As New. Paperback. (#00001265)

1081. TOLSTOY, Leo. Anna Karenina. New

York: Barnes & Noble Books, 1999. £1.50 *Reprint. ISBN: 9781566190282. trans. Constance Garnett. pp. 736. Very slight edge wear to dust jacket. Fine in near fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#00001631)*

1082. TOLSTOY, Leo. War and Peace. New

York: Barnes & Noble Books, 1993. £1.90 Reprint. ISBN: 1566190274. Translated and abridged by Princess Alexandra Kropotkin. 8vo. pp. 696. Near Fine in near fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001597)

1083. TRILLING, Lionel. **The Moral Obligation to Be Intelligent** Selected Essays. New York: Farrar Straus and Giroux, 2001.

£3.85

First edition. ISBN: 9780374527990. Edited and with an Introduction by Leon Wieseltier. pp. 572. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001343)

1084. TRILLING, Lionel. Sincerity and

Authenticity. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 1982.

University Press, 1982. £10.00 Reprint. ISBN: 9780674808614. pp. 188. Curl to covers, some very light wear, else fine. Very Good +. Paperback. (#0000895) 1085. UELAND, Brenda. If You Want to Write A Book About Art, Independence and Spirit. Saint Paul, MN: Graywolf Press, 1997. £2.00 ISBN: 9781555972608. pp. 179. As New. Paperback. (#0000603)

Anthologies

1086. FORD, Richard (ed). **The Best American Short Stories 1990.** Boston: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 1990. £0.30

First edition. ISBN: 9780395516171. pp. 374. Edges slightly rubbed, light wear, internally clean and firm. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001108)

1087. ADAMS, Alice, (ed). **The Best American Short Stories, 1991.** Boston: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 1991. £0.75

First edition. ISBN: 9780395544099. pp. 426. Remainder mark to base, quite a well-read copy. Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001090)

1088. STONE, Robert (ed). The Best AmericanShort Stories 1992. New York: Houghton MifflinHarcourt, 1992.£0.45

First edition. ISBN: 9780395593530. pp. 396. A little worn, rubbed to edges. Internally clean, firm. Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001440)

1089. ERDRICH, Louise (ed). The Best

American Short Stories 1993. Houghton Mifflin, 1993. £0.90

First edition. ISBN: 9780395636275. pp. 395. Fine. Paperback. (#00001485)

1090. WOLFF, Tobias; (ed). **The Best American Short Stories 1994.** Houghton Mifflin, 1994.

£0.75

First edition. ISBN: 9780395681022. pp. 364. remainder mark to base, spine sunned, light wear, internally fine. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001477)

1091. SMILEY, Jane (ed). The Best AmericanShort Stories 1995. New York: HoughtonMifflin, 1995.£0.45

First edition. ISBN: 0395711797. pp. 366. Covers a little rubbed, worn, internally clean, firm. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001409)

1092. WIDEMAN, John (ed). The Best American Short Stories 1996. New York:

Houghton Mifflin, 1996. £0.30 ISBN: 0395752906. pp. 363. A little rubbed to covers, spine creased. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001410)

1093. PROULX, E. Annie (ed). The Best

American Short Stories 1997 Selected from U.S. and Canadian Magazines. Houghton Mifflin, 1997. £1.40

First edition. ISBN: 9780395798652. pp. 381. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001462)

1094. KEILOR, Garrison (ed). The Best

American Short Stories 1998. New York:

Houghton Mifflin, 1998. £2.50 *First edition. ISBN: 0395875145. pp. 315. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001421)*

1095. TAN, Amy (ed). **The Best American Short Stories 1999.** Houghton Mifflin, 1999. £1.20

First edition. ISBN: 9780395926840. pp. 410. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001484)

1096. DOCTOROW, E. L. (ed). The Best

American Short Stories 2000. New York:Houghton Mifflin, 2000.£2.00First edition. ISBN: 0395926866. pp. 381. Fine.Trade Paperback. (#00001423)

1097. KINGSOLVER, Barbara (ed). The Best American Short Stories 2001. Houghton Mifflin,

2001. £0.25 First edition. ISBN: 0395926882. pp. 378. As

New. Trade Paperback. (#00001459)

1098. The Best American Short Stories 2002.

New York: Houghton Mifflin, 2002. £1.50 ISBN: 0618131736. pp. 375 Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001296)

1099. KENISON, Katrina (ed). **The Best** American Short Stories 2003. New York:

Houghton Mifflin, 2003. £2.20 *First edition. ISBN: 9780618197330. pp. 368. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001297)*

1100. MOORE, Lorrie (ed). **The Best American Short Stories 2004.** New York: Houghton

Mifflin, 2004. £1.75 First edition. ISBN: 9780618197354. pp. 462. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001298)

1101. KENISON, Katrina, (ed). The Best

American Short Stories 2005. Boston: HoughtonMifflin, 2005.£1.20First edition. ISBN: 9780618427055. pp. 411.As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001295)

1102. PATCHETT, Ann (ed). The Best

American Short Stories 2006. Houghton Mifflin,2006.£0.45

First edition. ISBN: 9780618543526. pp. 388. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001309)

1103. ABRAHAMS, William, (ed). **Prize Stories 1990** The O. Henry Awards. New York: Anchor Books, 1990. £1.25

First edition. ISBN: 9780385264990. pp. 431. Crease to front cover, base of spine bumped, pages quite toned around edges, but unmarked, binding tight - a decent, sound copy. Good +. Paperback. (#0000799)

1104. ABRAHAMS, William, (ed). **Prize Stories, 1992** The O. Henry Awards. New York:

Anchor Books, 1992. £0.10 ISBN: 9780385421928. pp. 382. Creases to covers, page margins tanning, PON across top edge. Fair. Trade Paperback. (#00001292)

1105. ABRAHAMS, William; (ed). **Prize Stories 1993** The O. Henry Awards. New York: Anchor Books, 1993. £0.15 *First edition. ISBN: 9780385425322. pp. 432 Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001319)*

1106. ABRAHAMS, William; (ed). **Prize Stories 1994** The O. Henry Awards. New York: Anchor Books, 1994. £0.20 *First edition. ISBN: 9780385471183. pp. 382. Pages beginning to tan at margins. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001320)*

1107. ABRAHAMS, William (ed). **Prize Stories 1995** The O. Henry Awards. New York: Anchor Books / Doubleday, 1995. £0.10 *First edition. ISBN: 9780385476720. pp. 382. Pages quite toned; minor dent to cover. Good +. Paperback. (#00001130)*

1108. ABRAHAMS, William (ed). **Prize Stories 1996** The O. Henry Awards. New York: Anchor Books / Doubleday, 1996. £0.75 *First edition. ISBN: 9780385481823. pp. 387. Pages toned, covers a little worn, finger smears. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001138)*

1109. Prize Jury: Louise Erdrich; Thom Jones, and David Foster Wallace. **Prize Stories 1997** The O. Henry Awards. New York: Anchor Books / Doubleday, 1997. £0.75

First edition. ISBN: 9780385483612. pp. 474. Light wear, binding sound, pages clean and unmarked. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001092)

1110. **Prize Stories Best of 1998** The O. Henry Awards. New York: Anchor Books, 1998. £0.20 *First edition. ISBN: 9780385489584. pp. 446. Slight curl to covers, light reading wear, crease to spine. Very Good. Trade Paperback.* (#00001690)

1111. DARK, Larry (ed). **Prize Stories 1999** The O. Henry Awards. New York: Anchor Books, 1999. £0.85

ISBN: 9780385493581. pp. 439. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001327)

1112. DARK, Larry (ed). **Prize Stories 2000** The O. Henry Awards. New York: Anchor Books /

Doubleday, 2000. £1.20 *First edition. ISBN: 0385498772. pp. 408. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001326)*

1113. DARK, Larry, (ed). Prize Stories 2001

The O. Henry Awards. New York: Anchor Books, 2001. £1.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780385498784. pp. 442. As New. Paperback. (#00001289)

1114. DARK, Larry (ed). The O. Henry Prize

Stories 2002 Prize Stories 2002. New York: Anchor Books, 2002. £1.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780385721622. pp. 476. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001290)*

1115. FURMAN, Laura (ed). The O. Henry

Prize Stories 2003. New York: Anchor Books /

Random House, 2003. £1.25 *First edition. ISBN: 9781400031313. pp. 366. As new, but with a date stamp to rear endpaper. Very Good +. Paperback. (#00001331)*

1116. FURMAN, Laura (ed). **The O. Henry Prize Stories 2005.** New York: Anchor Books, 2005. £0.55

First edition. ISBN: 9781400076543. pp. 398. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001478)

1117. FURMAN, Laura (ed). **The O. Henry Prize Stories 2006** The Best Stories of the Year. New York: Anchor Books / Random House, 2006. £0.55

ISBN: 9781400095391. pp. 361. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001213)

1118. UPDIKE, John (ed). **The Best American Short Stories of the Century** Expanded edition.

New York: Houghton Mifflin, 2000. £6.50 First edition. ISBN: 9780395843673. pp. 835. A couple of minor bumps. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001442)

COLLECTIBLE, CHILDREN'S

1119. **70 Pocket Penguins [Pocket Penguins Boxed Set].** London: Penguin Books, 2005.

£200.00 First edition thus. ISBN: 9780140912715. Reinforced cardboard slipcase containing 70 pocket Penguins, published to mark the 70th anniversary of the founding of Penguin Books. All in fine condition - very faint edge-wear to slipcase. Fine. (#00001559)

1120. LEWIS, C. S. **The Chronicles of Narnia** [complete set]. New York: HarperCollins Childrens Books, 2002. £13.0

Childrens Books, 2002.£13.00ISBN: 9780064471107. The complete sevenvolume set of the children's epic – a nice gift setfor the right recipient! Cover art, Cliff Nielsen.The Magician's Nephew; The Lion, The Witchand the Wardrobe; The Horse and His Boy;Prince Caspian; The Voyage of the DawnTreader; The Silver Chair; The Last Battle.There is no box with this set - if it had oneoriginally. As New. Mass Market Paperback.(#0000648)

1121. Pressman Toy. Judge For Yourself [
Game] The Game of Real Life Courtroom
Dramas. New York: Pressman Toy Corporation,
1996. £7.50

Box in fine condition - contents appear barely used, if at all. Fine. (#00001677)

1122. ROWLING, J. K. **BOXED SET The Harry Potter Collection 4 Vols** The First Four Thrilling Adventures at Hogwarts. New York: Scholastic, 2002. £15.00

Reprint. ISBN: 9780439434867. Books are fine; box is fine. Fine. Paperback. (#00001678)

1123. ROWLING, J. K. [BOXED SET, 4 vols] Harry Potter a L'Ecole Des Sorciers, Harry Potter Et Le Chambre Des Secrets, & Harry Potter Et Le Prisonnaire D'Azkaban / Harry Potter and the Sorcerer's Stone, Harry Potter and the Chamber of Secrets, & Harry Potter and the Prisoner of Azkaban. Éditions

Gallimard Jeunesse, 2002. £24.00 Reprint. ISBN: 9782070549726. All books mint and unread; box has one minor corner bump, else fine. As New. Paperback. (#00001675)

1124. ROWLING, J. K. Harry Potter and the

Chamber of Secrets. London: Bloomsbury, 2006. £0.40

Reprint. ISBN: 9780747538486. pp. 251. Hint of edge-wear. Fine. Paperback. (#00001486)

1125. ROWLING, J. K. Harry Potter and the Philosopher's Stone. London: Bloomsbury

Publishing, 2000. £1.25 Reprint. ISBN: 9780747532743. pp. 223 As New. Paperback. (#00001253)

1126. ROWLING, J. K. Harry Potter and the Prisoner of Azkaban. London: Bloomsbury Publishing, 2000. £0.75

ISBN: 9780747549505. pp. 468. As New. Paperback. (#00001258)

1127. SCAMANDER, Newt; ROWLING, J. K. Fantastic Beasts and Where to Find Them.

London: Bloomsbury, 2001. £3.00 First edition, first imp. ISBN: 9780747554660. Small paperback, pages beginning to tone slightly, o'wise fine. Very Good +. Paperback. (#00001849)

1128. TOLKIEN, J. R. R. BOX SET Le Seigneur Des Anneaux - 3 vols, Coffret [Lord

of the Rings]. Editions Gallimard, 2000. £24.00 Reprint. ISBN: 9782070544332. Each book fine, as is the box. As New. Paperback. (#00001676)

1129. TOLKIEN, J. R. R. The Lord of the

Rings. London: Unwin Paperbacks, 1983. £0.75 Reprint. ISBN: 9780048232298. pp. 1193. Pages toned, covers a little worn. Good. Paperback. (#00001648)

1130. TOLKIEN, J.R.R. BOX SET: Lord of the Rings, the Fellowship of the Ring, the Two Towers, the Return of the King, The Hobbit. New York: Del Rey, 2001. £9.50

Reprint. ISBN: 9780345340429. Each book in mint, unread condition. Small bump to one corner of the box and the front tips of the box have very tiny rubs. As New. Paperback. (#00001674)

1131. TOLKIEN, John R. R. Bilbo Le Hobbit. Paris: Hachette, 2002. £5.00 Reprint. ISBN: 9782253049418. pp. 312. As New. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001487)

1132. WHISP, Kennilworthy [J.K. Rowling]. Quidditch Through the Ages. London:

£0.99

Bloomsbury, 2001. First edition, first imp. ISBN: 9780747554714. pp. 56. Pages a little toned, light edge-wear, minor crease marks. Very Good +. Paperback. (#00001630)

FICTION

1133. ADAMS, Douglas. Life, the Universe and Everything. London: Pan Books, 1982. £0.25

Reprint. ISBN: 9780330267380. pp. 161. A little bumped and worn to corners, pages toned, a well used copy. Label of EN to flyleaf. Good. Paperback. (#0000606)

1134. ADAMS, Douglas. The Restaurant at the End of the Universe. London: Pan, 2001. £0.35 ISBN: 9780330262132. pp. 185. Ownership label of EN to flyleaf. Crease marks to covers, spine, pages toned, o'wise a clean and tight copy. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000661)

1135. ADAMS, Douglas. So Long, and Thanks for All the Fish. London: Pan Books, 1985. £0.95 First paperback edition. ISBN: 9780330287005. pp. 191. Pages toned, light edge-wear to covers, label of EN to flyleaf. Minor pen underline to copyright page. Good +. Paperback. (#0000607)

1136. BROWN, Dan. The Da Vinci Code. London: Corgi, 2004. £0.40 Reprint. ISBN: 9780552149518. pp. 604. As New. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001270)

1137. CONNOLLY, John. **The Killing Kind.** London: Hodder Paperbacks. £0.30 *ISBN: 9780340771228. pp. 520. Very light wear. Near Fine. Paperback. (#00001654)*

1138. COOK, Robin. **Shock.** London: Pan Books, 2002. £0.20 *ISBN: 9780330483056. pp. 404. As New. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001250)*

1139. ELLIS, Bret Easton. American Psycho.

London: Picador, 1991. £1.20 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780330319928. pp. 399. Very slight toning to margins. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001668)*

1140. ELLIS, Bret Easton. **Glamorama.** London: Picador, 2000. £2.50

Reprint. ISBN: 9780330372091. pp. 481. Edges very slightly toned. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001667)

1141. GRISHAM, John. The Firm. London:

Arrow Books, 1993. £0.30 ISBN: 9780099301196. pp. 421. A little toning to pages at margins. Near Fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001273)

1142. GRISHAM, John. The Street Lawyer.

New York: Doubleday, 1998. £2.25 First edition. ISBN: 9780385490993. pp. 348. Minor edge-wear to DJ. Fine in near fine dustjacket. Hardcover. (#0000719)

1143. HARRIS, Thomas. Hannibal. London:

Arrow / Random House, 2000. £0.35 *First edition. ISBN: 9780099297703. pp. 564. A clean, firm, very sound copy, with just slight toning to pages. Near Fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001712)*

1144. IRVING, Clifford; BURKHOLZ, Herbert [LUCKLESS, John]. **The Death Freak.** London: Sphere Books, 1979. £0.50

ISBN: 0722105118. pp. 274. Pages toned, wear to covers, but still a clean, sound copy. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001323)

1145. HØEG, Peter. Miss Smilla's Feeling for Snow. London: Flamingo / HarperCollins, 1994. £0.10 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780006547839. pp. 409. Page margins tanned, still a firm, clean, sound copy. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001600)*

1146. JAMES, P. D. **Death in Holy Orders.** London: Penguin Books, 2002. £1.50 *ISBN: 9780141008769. pp. 547. As New. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000681)*

1147. MCBAIN, Ed. **The Heckler.** New York: New American Library, 1976. £0.30 *Reprint. ISBN: 0451139011. pp. 163. Pages toned, sticker residue to front cover, creases. Fair. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001663)*

1148. MCNAB, Andy. Firewall. London: Bantam Press, 2000. £1.00 ISBN: 9780593046685. pp. 411. Scratches to covers, creases, pages a little toned. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#00001349)

SCIENCE FICTION

1149. ASIMOV, Isaac. **Foundation.** London: Panther Books, 1967. £0.50

Reprint. pp. 189. Minor crease marks, wear to covers, ownership label of EN neatly affixed to front cover. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000609)

1150. ASIMOV, Isaac. Foundation and Empire. London: Panther, 1967. £0.90

Reprint. pp. 172. With small ownership label of EN neatly affixed to front cover. some light wear to covers, pages toned, but a firm, sound copy. Very Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000656)

1151. ASIMOV, Isaac. Second Foundation.

London: Panther Books, 1967. £1.75 *Reprint. pp. 187. With label EN affixed to front cover. Pages toned, minor rub marks to edges, else a clean, tight copy. Very Good. Paperback. (#0000608)*

1152. BRADLEY, Marion Zimmer. **The Mists of Avalon.** London: Sphere Books, 1984. £0.50 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780722119570. pp. 1007.*

Pages beginning to tone, slight wear to spine, else a firm, sound copy. Very Good. Paperback. (#00001037)

1153. BRUNNER, John. Interstellar Empire.

London: Hamlyn Paperbacks, 1985. £0.15 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780099388708. pp. 256. Page margins toned, else a very clean, firm copy. Very Good +. Mass Market Paperback.* (#00001670)

1154. CLARKE, Arthur C. 2001: A Space

Odyssey. London: Orbit, 1999. £0.45 Reprint. ISBN: 9781857236644. pp. 266. Agetoned pages, else clean and tight. Very Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001656)

1155. CLARKE, Arthur C. 2010: Odyssey Two.

London: HarperCollins Publishers, 1997. £0.10 Reprint. ISBN: 9780586056998. pp. 297. Minor tanning. Near Fine. Paperback. (#00001655)

1156. CLARKE, Arthur C. 2061: Odyssey

Three. London: HarperCollins Publishers, 1997. £0.20

Reprint. ISBN: 9780586203194. pp. 302. Very slight edge-wear, o'wise almost as new. Near fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001662)

1157. CLARKE, Arthur C. 3001: The Final

Odyssey. London: HarperCollins Publishers, 1997. £0.25 Reprint. ISBN: 9780586066249. pp. 272. Very

light wear - almost as new. Near fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001659)

1158. CLARKE, Arthur C. The Collected

Stories Arthur C. Clarke. London: Gollancz, 2001. £4.25

First edition. ISBN: 9781857983234. pp. 966. Fine. Paperback. (#00001664)

1159. CLARKE, Arthur C. Greetings, Carbon-Based Bipeds! A Vision of the 20th Century As It Happened. London: HarperCollins Publishers Ltd, 2000. £2.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780006483694. pp. 558. Very slight toning to pages. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001681)

1160. CLARKE, Arthur C. Rama Revealed.

New York: Bantam Books, 1995. £1.50 Reprint. ISBN: 9780553569476. pp. 602. As New. Paperback. (#0000882)

1161. CLARKE, Arthur C.; KUBE-

MCDOWELL, Michael P. **The Trigger.** London: HarperCollins, 2000. £0.50 ISBN: 9780006483830. pp. 550. As New. Paperback. (#0000881)

1162. CLARKE, Arthur C.; LEE, Gentry. The Garden of Rama. New York: Bantam Books, 1992.
£1.50 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780553298178. pp. 518. Fine.*

Paperback. (#0000884)

1163. CLARKE, Arthur C.; LEE, Gentry. **Rama II.** London: Orbit, 2000. £0.50 *ISBN: 9781857231939. pp. 495. Fine. Paperback. (#0000883)*

1164. DISCH, Thomas M. **The Dreams Our Stuff Is Made of** How Science Fiction Conquered the World. New York: Free Press / Simon & Schuster, 1998. £4.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780684824055. pp. 256. A very nice copy, with a couple of small dings, base of covers, lower tips a little bumped. Near Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover.* (#00001437)

1165. GIBSON, William. Idoru. London:

Penguin Books, 1997. £8.90 UK paperback first. ISBN: 9780140266009. pp. 292. 1st ed, 1st imp. of the UK paperback edition. As New. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000646)

1166. GIBSON, William. Neuromancer. New York: Ace Books, 1995. £1.50 Reprint. ISBN: 9780441569595. 271 pp. A nice copy with some wear to covers, minor marks. Very Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000618)

1167. GIBSON, William. Virtual Light. London: Penguin Books, 1994. ISBN: 9780140157727. £0.40 Ist UK p'back, 1st imp. pp. 334. Pages very slightly toned - o'wise as new. Fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000647)

1168. HARTWELL, David and CRAMER, Kathryn (eds). **The Ascent of Wonder** The Evolution of Hard SF. New York: A Tor Book Tom Doherty Associates, 1994. £2.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780312850623. Lrge 8vo. pp. 990. Gilt titles to spine. Light edge-wear to covers. A collection of SF short stories. Fine, lacks dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000828)*

1169. HARTWELL, David G. (ed) FADIMAN, Clifton (Intro). **The World Treasury of Science Fiction.** Boston: Little, Brown, 1989. £2.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780316349413. pp. 1083. Dust jacket edge-worn, with a couple of minor chips and closed tears, including one of 1" to base of front panel. Internally fine, pages clean, binding tight. BOMC edition? Very Good + in good + dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001134)

1170. HEINLEIN, Robert A. **The Cat Who Walks Through Walls.** New York: Berkley

Publishing Group / Putnam's, 1986. £0.35 Reprint. ISBN: 0425091643. pp. 382. Pages quite toned, number stamp to flyleaf, but a sound, clean copy. Very Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001259)

1171. HEINLEIN, Robert A. The Puppet

Masters. New York: Signet books, New

American Library, 1951. £1.50 *Reprint. pp. 175. Some slight wear to covers, else very nice. Near Fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000617)*

1172. HEINLEIN, Robert A. Citizen of the

Galaxy. New York: Del Rey Ballantine Books, 1982. £0.50 Reprint. ISBN: 0345289110. pp. 253. A nice copy, some wear to covers, light crease marks, small dent rear cover. Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000620)

1173. HEINLEIN, Robert A. Expanded

Universe. New York: Ace Books, Berkley Publishing Group, 1982. £2.50 Reprint. ISBN: 9780441218912. pp. 582. One small crease to cover, o'wise appears unread.

Near Fine. Paperback. (#0000616)

1174. HEINLEIN, Robert A. The Green Hills of

Earth. London: Pan Books, 1977. £0.35 Fourth printing. ISBN: 9780330106795. pp. 188. Pages browned, some wear to covers, still a firm, tight copy. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001658)

1175. HEINLEIN, Robert A. I Will Fear No Evil. Sevenoaks, Kent: New English Library, 1982. £0.50

Reprint. pp. 414. Some light wear, pages toned, small ownership label of EN affixed neatly to front cover. Very Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000619) 1176. HEINLEIN, Robert A. **The Number of the Beast.** New York: Ballantine Books, 1982.

£1.00 ISBN: 0449144763. pp. 511. Pages toned, covers a little rubbed, overall a clean, sound copy. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001266)

1177. HEINLEIN, Robert A. Requiem: andTributes to the Grand Master. New York: TOR, 1994.£1.00

First edition. ISBN: 0812513916. pp. 438. Some scratch marks to back, o'wise a very nice, sharp copy. Very Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001661)

1178. HEINLEIN, Robert A. Starship Troopers.

London: New English Library, 1982. £1.50 *ISBN:* 9780450005732. pp. 222. Ownership label of EN to front cover, pages a little toned, binding brittle. Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001671)

1179. HEINLEIN, Robert A. Stranger in a Strange Land. New York: Berkley Books, 1968. ISBN: 0425046885. £1.50

Later reprint, September 1981. pp. 438. Signature of EN to flyleaf. Pages age-toned, wear to covers, still a firm, o'wise clean copy. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001657)

1180. HEINLEIN, Robert A. Stranger in a Strange Land. New York: Ace Books, 1991.

£7.00

11th imp. ISBN: 9780441788385. Lrg. 8vo. pp. 525. Fine. Paperback. (#0000547)

1181. HEINLEIN, Robert A. Tunnel in the Sky.London: Pan Books, 1968.£0.20

Later reprint. ISBN: 9780330020299. pp. 221. Light toning to pages, o'wise a very clean, sharp copy. Very Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001669)

1182. HEINLEIN, Robert A. Waldo & Magic, Inc. New York: Signet / Doubleday, 1970. £0.25 Reprint. pp. 192. Browning to pages, but a firm, sharp copy. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001660)

1183. KING, Stephen. **The Dark Tower: The Drawing of the Three Volume 2.** London: Sphere Books / the Penguin Group, 1989. £0.15 ISBN: 9780747401025. pp. 399. Pages quite toned, covers scuffed and creased, page edges scuffed too. Still a clean, tight copy. Good. Paperback. (#00001519)

1184. KING, Stephen. **The Gunslinger [The Dark Tower series].** New York: Plume, 1988.

£1.00

ISBN: 9780452261341. Illust. by Michael Whelan. pp. 224. Rubbed to cover edges, a few scratch marks, pages toned. Good +. Paperback. (#00001351)

1185. NICHOLLS, Peter. Science Fiction Og Vitenskap. Oslo: Universitetsforlaget, 1983.

£12.00

First thus. ISBN: 8200065863. 4to. pp. 208. Very light edge-wear to dj; pages toning slightly to margins. Text in Norwegian. Near Fine in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001805)

1186. NICHOLLS, Peter. **The Encyclopedia of** Science Fiction. London: A Panther Book /

Granada, 1981. £4.50 First paperback edition. ISBN: 9780586053805. 4to. pp. 672. EN's ownership label to bottom of flyleaf. Pages toned, edges a little rubbed, a couple of creases to covers but internally clean, pages tight, still a very nice copy. Very Good. Trade Paperback. (#0000987)

1187. NIVEN, Larry. Ringworld. London:

Sphere Books, 1984. £0.20 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780722164068. pp. 286. Pages toned, prelims and lower page edges water stained, slightly rubbed, spine creased, internally clean and firm, a perfectly decent reading copy. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000972)*

1188. NIVEN, Larry. The Ringworld

Engineers. New York: Ballantine Books, 1980. £0.20

ISBN: 0345260090. pp. 355. Pages toned; some light insect? nibbling to edges of covers, more so to rear. With ownership sticker of EN neatly affixed to front cover. Fair. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000970)

1189. PINI, Wendy; PINI, Richard. **Elfquest Book 1.** Norfolk, VA: The Donning Company, 1981. £8.00

ISBN: 9780898651409. Reprint. 4to. pp. 152. Colour illus. Fine. Large Paperback. (#00001393) 1190. PINI, Wendy; PINI, Richard. Elfquest
Book 2. Norfolk, VA: The Donning Company,
1982. £9.00
First edition. ISBN: 9780898652451. pp. 172. A

few marks to spine. Fine. Large Paperback. (#00001392)

1191. PINI, Wendy; PINI, Richard. Elfquest
Book 3. Norfolk, VA: The Donning Company,
1984. £9.00
First edition. ISBN: 0898653290. 4to. pp. 160.
Colour illus. As New. Large paperback..

1192. PINI, Wendy; PINI, Richard. Elfquest
Book 4. Norfolk, VA: The Donning Company,
1984. £6.00

(#00001391)

(#00001389)

First edition. 4to. pp. 168. Colour illus. No real flaws, a very well kept copy. Fine. Large paperback. . (#00001390)

1193. PINI, Wendy; DECKER, Dwight R.; PINI, Richard. **The Elfquest Gatherum.** Stamford, CT: Fantagraphics Books, Inc., 1981. £3.00 *4to. pp. 146. Light usage to covers, still a firm, clean copy. Very Good* +. *Large paperback.* .

1194. PRATCHETT, Terry. **Thief of Time** A Discworld Novel. London: Corgi, 2002. £2.75 *ISBN: 9780552148405. pp. 429. Fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001527)*

1195. PRATCHETT, Terry. **The Wee Free Men.** London: Corgi Books, 2004. £1.20 *Reprint. ISBN: 9780552551861. pp. 316. Fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001682)*

1196. SAGAN, Carl. Contact. New York: Pocket Fiction Simon & Schuster, 1986. £1.20 ISBN: 0671623214. pp. 434. Edges rubbed, some creases, wrinkles to cover edges. Very Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000659)

1197. SCHULMAN, J. Neil. The Rainbow
Cadenza A Novel in Vistata Form. Avon Books, 1986. £0.35

ISBN: 9780380751235. pp. 366. Creased to spine, a little rubbed, o'wise a clean, tight copy. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001579)

1198. SHEA, Robert; Wilson, Robert Anton; Anton, Robert. **The Illuminatus Trilogy** The Eye in the Pyramid, the Golden Apple & Leviathan.

New York: Dell Books, 1989. £7.85 13th printing. ISBN: 9780440539810. pp. 805. Slightly rubbed to edges, pages beginning to tone, but still a very nice copy, clean and firm. Near Fine. Paperback. (#00001204)

1199. STEPHENSON, Neal. Cryptonomicon.

New York: Perennial HarperCollins, 2000. £1.80 ISBN: 9780380788620. pp. 918. Fine. Paperback. (#0000967)

1200. TURTLEDOVE, Harry and GREENBERG Martin H. (eds). **Best Military Science Fiction of the 20th Century.** New York: Ballantine Books, 2001. £4.50

First edition. ISBN: 9780345439895. pp. 544. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001399)

1201. VARLEY, John. Demon. New York:

Berkley Publishing Group, 1985. £0.50 ISBN: 0425082717. pp. 464. Rear cover quite creased, bumped to corner, pages toned, otherwise a nice, clean copy. Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001192)

1202. VARLEY, John. **Titan.** London: Futura, 1979. £1.25

ISBN: 9780708880449. pp. 302. Small ownership label of EN affixed to front cover. Pages toned, covers rubbed, internally clean; a decent, sound copy. Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000976)

1203. VARLEY, John. Wizard. New York:

Berkley Books, 1981. £0.20 *Third printing. ISBN: 0425054780. pp. 372. Ownership label, EN, to front cover. Covers darkened, pages a little tanned. Good. Mass Market Paperback. (#00001277)*

1204. VINGE, Vernor. The Collected Stories of Vernor Vinge. New York: Tom Doherty

Associates / TOR Books, 2001. £2.80 *First edition. ISBN: 9780312873738. pp. 464. As New in Fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001394)*

1205. VINGE, Vernor. **Fire upon the Deep.** New York: Tor Books, 1993. £1.80

ISBN: 9780812515282. pp. 613. "Has Hugo Award written all over it." Washington Post. Fine. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000639) 1206. VONNEGUT, Kurt. **Bagombo Snuff Box** Uncollected Short Fiction. New York: Berkley Books, 2000. £1.30 *First edition. ISBN: 9780425174463. pp. 357. Very slight toning around margins. Near Fine.*

HUMOUR

Paperback. (#00001665)

1207. ADAMS, Douglas. The Deeper Meaning of Liff: A Dictionary of Things There Aren't

Words for Yet. London: Pan, 1992. £0.90 ISBN: 9780330322201. pp. 146. Minor creases to front cover, a little rubbed to edges, else fine. Very Good +. Mass Market Paperback. (#0000664)

1208. ADAMS, Scott. **Dogbert's Top Secret Management Handbook.** New York:

HarperCollins Publishers, 1996. £4.50 ISBN: 9780887307881. Unpaginated. [163 pages]. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001371)

1209. HARRIS, Sidney. **Can't You Guys Read?** Cartoons on Academia. New Jersey: Rutgers University Press, 1991. £2.50 *First edition. ISBN: 9780813517339. pp. 140. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001174)*

1210. HARRIS, Sidney. Einstein SimplifiedCartoons on Science. New Jersey: RutgersUniversity Press, 1989.£0.50First edition. ISBN: 9780813514109. Sm. 4to.

Unpaginated. EN in ink to flyleaf. Very Good +. Trade Paperback. (#00001176)

1211. HARRIS, Sidney. **So Sue Me!** Cartoons on the Law. New Jersey: Rutgers University Press, 1993. £2.00

First edition. ISBN: 9780813519647. Sm. 4to. pp. 147. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001173)

1212. HARRIS, Sidney. Stress Test: Cartoons on Medicine. New Jersey: Rutgers University Press, 1994. £5.00 *First edition. ISBN: 9780813520650. Sm. 4to. pp. 151. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001175)*

1213. HARRIS, Sydney. From Personal Ads to
Cloning Labs More Science Cartoons. New
York: W. H. Freeman, 1992.£2.25

ISBN: 0716723514. Sm. 4to. Unpaginated. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001220)

MISCELLANEOUS

1214. COELHO, Paulo. Manual of the Warriorof the Light. London: HarperCollins Publishers,2003.£1.40

First edition. ISBN: 9780007156320. pp. 278. Minor mark to cover. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001267)

1215. FORNI, P. M. Choosing Civility: The Twenty-Five Rules of Considerate Conduct.

New York: St. Martin's Press, 2003. £8.00 First edition. ISBN: 9780312281182. 12mo. pp. 196. As New in as new dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#0000747)

1216. HIGBEE, Kenneth L. **Your Memory** How It Works and How to Improve It. New York:

Marlowe & Company, 2001. £5.20 *Reprint. ISBN: 9781569246290. pp. 265. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001525)*

1217. JACOBSON, Robert (ed). Information

Design. Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press, 1999. £7.50

Second printing. ISBN: 9780262100694. pp. 356. As New in fine dust-jacket. Hardcover. (#00001418)

1218. KEIRSEY, David. Please Understand Me

II Temperament, Character, Intelligence. Del Mar, CA: Prometheus Nemesis Books, 1998.

£8.99

First edition. ISBN: 9781885705020. 350 pp. Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001330)

1219. MAGNUSSON, Sally. The Flying

Scotsman A Biography. London: Quartet Books, 1983. £0.25 Reprint. ISBN: 9780704333796. pp. 191. Illus. Light wear, overall a very nice, firm copy. Very

Good. Paperback. (#00001246)

1220. MALTIN, Leonard. Leonard Maltin's Movie & Video Guide 2004. New York: New

American Library, 2003 £0.65 ISBN: 9780451209405. pp. 1664. Some handling wear, a very small crease to rear, else as new. Near Fine. Trade Paperback. (#00001248) 1221. OSTROV, Rick. **Power Reading** The Best, Fastest, Easiest, Most Effective Course On Speedreading and Comprehension Ever Developed! North San Juan, CA: The Education Press, 2002. £2.75 *Third edition. ISBN: 9780960170616. pp. 217. As New. Trade Paperback. (#00001465)*

POSTERS

Two promotional posters published by eBioscience inc.

1222. **Toll-Like Receptor Guide.** NP [USA] 2005. \pounds 7.00 71cm x 50.75cm. With original folds, and paginated 1 - 3. About fine.

1223. Cytokines – Master Regulators of the Immune System. and to reverse, The Th1 Th2 Paradigm Revisited. NP [USA] 2005. £8.00 98.5cm x 65cm. About fine, with original folds.

ORDERS AND SHIPPING

Richard Phillips 2 Princes Buildings George Street Bath BA1 2ED

Tel: 01225 463993 Email: <u>tinyBook@gmail.com</u>

Orders.

Orders can be placed by phone, email or letter – the telephone has an answer phone.

Payment accepted in sterling denominated cheques, banker's draft, bank transfer, International sterling money orders, Paypal and Google Checkout.

Please use the above email address for the latter two; you will also be invoiced with a payment request for these two methods. Cheques should be made out to Richard Phillips. Payment in advance except for institutions.

Carriage.

As a guide, UK carriage as follows:

Small paperbacks: first class, £2.65. Medium sized paperbacks, smaller hardbacks: first class, £3.35.

Royal Mail Standard Parcels:

Textbooks (over 1.5kg): £4.90 Very large textbooks/sets: £7.90. High value orders sent by recorded or special delivery.

Overseas:

Royal Mail surface mail or airmail at the customer's preference.